FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 6/14/2022 at 3:30 PM
6200 78" Ave, Milan, IL — Indian Bluff Golf Course, Club House

Forest
Preserve
District
RO” Ca”: Rock Island County, Illinois
Old Business: Executive Committee minutes from May 10, 2022* pg
Update on Naming for new park
ll. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $96,327.88 pg 5 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $190,054.07 pg
Liability Fund claims @ $111.00 pg Loud Thunder Impr Fund claims @ $22,392.61 pg 5
Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $4,500.00 pg Treasurer’s Disbursements $402,867.68 pg 7
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $716,253.24
Transfers:

Consideration of Transfers of Appropriation* pg

Resolutions:

Ordinances:

Publiccomment:

Other Business:

Discussion of Land Acquisition Partnership with City of Rock Island-Miles Brainard, City of Rock Island Community &
Economic Development

Other business as needed

IX. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report* pg 54

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 59 Todd Collins & Jay Verstraete — Indian Bluff Reports*
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 66 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report* pg 67

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report* pg 69 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 79

* items are in members’ packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Niabi Zoo, Coal Valley, Illinois
on Tuesday, July 12% at 3:30 PM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
MAY 10, 2022

PRESENT: Committee members - E. Sowards, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, L. Moreno,
J. Woods.
ABSENT: K. Swanson, R. Simmer.

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Mike Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; April
Palmer, Auditor; Louisa Ewert, Treasurer; Kurt Davis, Information Systems Director.

Dr. Moreno called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:33 PM on Tuesday, May 10, 2022, in the third floor chambers at the Rock
Island County Building in Rock Island, lllinois.

D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, E. Sowards, L. Moreno, J. Woods.

TOTAL PRESENT 5

K. Swanson, R. Simmer.

TOTAL ABSENT 2

Dr. Moreno called for a motion approving the April Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the April Committee meeting minutes. Ms.
Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $218,720.01.

MOTION: Mr. Cremeens moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in
the amount of $218,720.01. Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in District
funds.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in District funds.
Ms. Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the appropriation
amendment — Personal Property Replacement Tax & FY22 Expenditures.

May 10, 2022 Page 1
02



MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the resolution regarding the appropriation
amendment — Personal Property Replacement Tax & FY22 Expenditures. Ms. Sowards
seconded the motion.

Mr. Craver stated that more personal property tax replacement has come in than
expected. That trend is expected to continue. That is why the money is being pulled
from unencumbered funds. There are some significant expenditures. With the new
properties, there are tax bills that the District is responsible for, and those are each
expected to be in the $30,000 to $35,000 range. There have also been some additional
marketing costs, and at llliniwek there have been several necessary costly repairs.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the Ordinance Establishing Compensation of
Members & Officers of the RIC Forest Preserve District.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the Ordinance Establishing Compensation of
Members & Officers of the RIC Forest Preserve District. Ms. Normoyle seconded the
motion.

Dr. Moreno asked if there were any changes to the ordinance.

Mr. Craver stated that there were no changes.

Motion carried.

There were no requests for public comment.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the IMEG Proposal for Engineering Services
for the East Moline Forest Preserve Parking Lot Design.

Mr. Craver stated that there are two options provided by IMEG. One has two bus
parking spots, and the other has only one bus parking spot. Both have diagonal parking
spots for regular vehicles.

MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the IMEG Proposal for Engineering Services
for the East Moline Forest Preserve Parking Lot Design with the two bus parking spots.
Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the BKP Proposal for the New Prairie Dog
Exhibit.

May 10, 2022 Page 2
03



MOTION: Ms. Normoyle moved to approve the BKP Proposal for the New Prairie Dog
Exhibit. Ms. Woods seconded the motion.

Mr. Jackson stated that this firm has a lot of experience specifically with Prairie Dog
exhibits, and has won awards for its exhibit designs.

Motion carried.
Dr. Moreno called on Mr. Petersen for an update on Illiniwek.

Mr. Petersen gave a brief update on the various plumbing repairs that have been
needed recently, and other updates on the preserve.

Dr. Moreno called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District Department

heads.

MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department

heads. Mr. Cremeens seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

Dr. Moreno called the meeting adjourned at 3:56 PM.
Submitted by:

Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

May 10, 2022 Page 3

04



Z€ Jo T 9beg WY 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

05

00°0$ T suopdesuel | 3210AU] s|ejo] sadnjpuadx3 predaid - 00°SST [1239p 123(q0
- 0796 8TSt
# pledize/p1/siebesn
00° Te0z/oe/so0  Te0z/0z/so  Tzoz/oz/so uado AlYAuoW!wooz  95,Z8808YTANI MNVE L1SIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
sainypuadx3 predaid - 00°SST [1239p 199[q0
QARSI IS2404 - OET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
INI]ST
2Z/1€/S0 - 12/10/50 9buey a1eq ang 9010AU] pEsta

JAIISIIJ
1/ 15910
Aq dV - 99331WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T N4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 7 8beq

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

ze/e/9-te/ot/s

66°16T 2202/v2/S0  T20Z/ve/S0  220T/ve/so usdo LEOTHCTISS # P28 £9572T80S0 ¥YINTIAD SN - 2£95€0T
0796 815t ©
# piedize/y1/S ebesn ©
66°v1 7202/02/50 TT0z/0T/so  2e0z/0e/so usdo Alyuo‘wooz  94z8808YTANI MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
€1°/8 7202/02/50 TT0z/0T/so  2e0z/0e/so usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 dd 2Z0Z-40¥3A  ANNH TYHINIO SYAYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
¥6'€ 7202/02/50 TT0z/0T/so  2e0z/0e/so usdo abeysod $0-220d  ANNd TVY¥ANIO SYIAL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suopeduNWWo) - 00°TE9 [1eI8p 13[q0
0Z'9ET'Z$ 9 suopdesuel] S210AUL S|eJ0 SDIAIDS |eUOISSdJ0Id - 00" TEI L3P P3[q0
d0INIS dNOYD YNOA3S / SIIDOTONHDIL
STTL 2202/92/S0  T2T02/92/S0  2202/92/S0 uado Jzauibus weisAs LOST8TY VYNOQ3S / DNI ¥YNOQ3S - 862S0T
S1S0D QdvH ueld
Bunexyiew d401d 2z
S0'6bT 7202/02/50 TT0z/0T/so  2e0z/0e/so usdQ -TZAd - 9TT0-d4OTY-1¢ ZTPLT SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE£L0T
siSAjeuy sawep Jied
£6'899 2202/02/S0 220z/02/so  220z/02/so usdp  MaN - 62T0-d4DId-22 STPZT  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - +E£Z0T
Yd diysiaupied
bunue|d aa11
G8'7€6 7202/02/50 TT0z/0T/so  2e0z/0e/so usdO ADMS - 92T0-dd4oTY-2¢C PIb/T  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - bELL0T
Yd plemy juess YNQI
S6°26¢ 2202/02/S0 220z/02/so  220z/02/so usdo - ¥CT0-d4D1d-22 €TP/T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - +E£Z0T
0796 8ISY #
piedizz/sz/yilemauad
LT'TC 7202/02/50 TT0z/0T/so  2e0z/0e/so usdo ulewop’Appeaod  Zb/195/60¢ MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
S3DIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
00°0$ T suopesuel] 3J10AUT s|ejo] saijddng acsueuajuiep /l1eday - 00°€CS 12I9p 109[q0
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONIY
00’ 2202/1€/S0  T202/1€/S0  220T/1€/S0 usdo sy lodubus  HT6/6TANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
saljddng @oueuaquiel /11eday - 00"€TS [1239P 93[O
05°'20€$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT sjejo] saiddns bunetadQ - 00°TZS 'e39p 193[q0
0796 815t
# p1edizz/81/visIoNons
05°20€ 7202/1€/S0  TT0T/1€/S0  220T/1€/S0 usdo WOISNIBINWINPNAS  WSZZ0Z8THO MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 3[40
05°€$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT siejo sa1iddns 2210 - 00" TZS |1239P P3(q0
punuud
0S°€ 2e0z/0z/S0  2z0z/0T/s0  7eoz/oz/so usdo 1ded Joy saded €/0-22nS ONISYHOUNd SYIYL-L¥IMI - LLEHOT
sajjddns 2230 - 00" TTS [1233p 93[O
00'6¥E'C$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[00
LI43IN39 HLTVaH
00'6b€’E Te0e/ve/S0  Te0T/be/so  Teoe/ve/so uado oduelnsul sdR)  dd 2250 gH3 JIA0TdWA SYFYL-14IMI - 8SEHOT
s)jouag YijeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ET [12IDP 13(q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232010','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231950','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231953','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231956','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231957','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231958','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231959','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231947','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231948','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231954','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ Jo € 9beg WY 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

0£°60T T202/61/50 T20T/61/S0  TT0T/61/50 uado Uyojed ajoyzod 2£00T ONI SAQYVNIW - 26£20T
81'6 T20T/81/S0  TT0T/8T/S0  TT0T/81/S0 uado saliddns Buiquinid 7588¢€T FIVMAAYH NNINO - 0ST,£0T
Jaquin| pue ‘smauds ©
97'66T 2202/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/50 uado "jined sysodwiod 1860 ONI SQUYNIW - 26/20T
T
1T°EpT T202/81/50 T20T/81/S0  TT0T/81/S0 usdo  wiy pue “issep MM__% 00125666005 0D YONNOD - 60S00T
solddns 1
vevey 7202/81/50 TT0T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 uadQ Jiedas buiquinid snoleA  00*809966600S 0D JONNOD - 60S00T
saljddng aoueuajulely /11eday - 00°€TS [1BI9P 3[q0
[8'6TH'ES 9 suoiesuel] 210AU] sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°CZS I'e3ep 3[40
o1odwed uj
00°000'T 2202/1€/S0  T202/1£/S0  220T/1€/S0 uadQ ||9s 03 S3|pung poomaily £8/01 271 SGOOMAYYH HLYYTOA - SH8E0T
GTES 0TSH# pled!
T2/92/v'spassisalddng
59'66 7202/1€/S0  TT0T/1£/S0  220T/1€/S0 usdo Ansaiod 720292+0 MNVE 1SIMAIN LSdI4 - 068+0T
8v'9/T'T 2202/b2/S0  TT0T/ve/so  2e0z/ve/so usdo [on4 [9salp 9G68€TT 0D 110 MIYDTINW - 886/0T
[b'88S 2202/b2/S0  TT0T/ve/so  2e0z/ve/so usdo seb papeajun L668ETT 0D 110 MIYDTINW - 886/0T
SV
SbesE 2202/v2/S0  T20Z/ve/S0  220T/ve/so usdo s|eojwayd ££56T099 d1 SIS / DNI Sd ¥V1S 109 - 89ST0T
GCES 0TSh
# p1edizz/01/S'spueq
7828 7202/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  220T/61/S0 usdo Jaqqn. sbelebuozewy £92959/ MNVE 1SIMAIN LSHI4 - 068+0T
saljddns bunesadQ - 00°2TS [1239p 1[0
}amiul|I - 06 uswedsq gns
11'G99'8% 8T suoloesuel] 3J10AUT S|e10] uonesIuIWpyY - OT uswedag gns
$£'9£5$ T suonoesuel ] 80j0AU] S|e301 |enjoeIU0D BPISIND - 00" FH9 (1239p 13(GO
0796 81St
# pledize/et/siabesn
AJYIUOW ‘swnsAs
0S°29%'C Te0z/oe/so0  Te0z/0z/so  Tzoz/oz/so uado JUOWLIDA 8//£00SA MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
dd
¥8'89 2202/02/S0 TT0z/02/so  2z0z/0z/so usdo ¥¥90TSCT00 220Z AVIN SdiA SdIN SYIYL-14IM3I - SEEL0T
|en3oeijuo) dpIsINQ - 00"¥H9 [12I2P 13(q0
£5°v$ T suopoesuel] 3210AUT sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuild - 00°'SE9 1239p 3(q0
£5'v¢ 7202/02/S0 TT0z/02/so  ¢20z/0z/so usdo Buiuud 3230ed ¥/0-22dd  ANN TVYINID SYIYL-14IMI - S9EH0T
Bunediidng 13 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1233p 13[q0
Y0'ETES G suoioesuel| d10AU] S|e301 suopedIUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e39p 13(GO
0796 8TSt
# pledize/v1/piebesn
661 T202/1€/S0  T20T/1€/S0  TT0T/1€/S0 uado AlYIUOW W07 -4959/ TELTANI MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
uonessiulwpy - QT uswyedaq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231951','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231949','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231955','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231924','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232028','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232030','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232031','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231867','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231868','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231892','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231891','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231916','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 7 abed

WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

0196 815t # P1e2:7T/6

96°0S¢ 7202/1€/S0  TT0T/1€/S0  220T/1€/S0 usdo z/pi1eussiuiiwodeipsy  2ZS0 90T0000 YMNVd 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - ommma
0796 881Gt # pledigz/s
S6'6CC 2202/1€/S0  T202/1€/S0  220T/1€/S0 usdo ¢/pi1eulauliwodeipsly  Zzk0 S0E0600 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
ze/elo-Telvis T
0769 7202/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  C20T/61/S0 uado -5/9780-06/2-96-60€ 7SO 06/2-96% YIILNOYUS - 0bTTOT
ce/elo-zelvis T
LTTTT 2202/61/50  220T/61/S0  220T/61/S0 uado -£/t2/0-0292-96b-60€ TZS0 0292-961 YILLNOYS - 0HZT0T
07's8 2202/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  220T/61/50 usdo ddZE9T/S2T00  1I220Z-#0MAA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoned’unwwo) - 00'ZE9 12Idp 13(q0
00'S8T'T$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI L3P 13[q0
IYAOWIY
00'SZh 7202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so usdo Buipunb arvs\“m Pb/b60 dWNLS SN¥NG / SNING 1AVHIIW - £5500T
ze/8/s
-22/1/€ dUllol 3 (NVINSSIW
0009/ 2202/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  220T/61/S0 uadQ 404 sedindes Busaulbus  T-00°£59T002C AYIWAOL) 440D DIWI - +88/0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e39p 193[q0
78'8¢¢$ T suondesued] S210AUL S|ejo] saseydand pood - 00°9ZS [1e39p 13(q0
143
0TSy # piedige/c/s
PIpbT 7702/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/S0 uadQ  ‘SUOISSIDU0I!S,UBMUDS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
GTES
02SP # piedize/61/y
89'v6 2202/81/S0 T2T0Z/81/SO  220T/81/S0 usdQ  ‘SUOISSIOUO0DS,UBMUDS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 19(q0
00'S+¢$ T suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
GTES 0CSh # pled’y
Z/¥/s!19001dn!subisaqg
00°GbC 7202/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  220T/61/S0 uado dd MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 393[q0
92'02E'T$ TT suonodesuel] 3210AU] sjejo] salddng asueuajuiely /iieday - 00"€ZS 1'€39p 3[40
6£°0T 7202/92/50 TT07/92/S0  220Z/97/s0 uado salddns Jedas FAVMAIYH NNINO - 0STE0T
0£°60T 7202/92/50 TT07/92/S0  220z/97/s0 usdo yojed ajoyrod ONI SAQIVYNIAW - Z6£20T
plod
95°€CT 2202/92/S0  T2T02/92/S0  2202/92/S0 usdp uoIsuR)xa pue ‘Ixealq ¥3IGWNT JOHONY - +S800T
66°0T 2e02/b2/S0  Teoz/ve/so  TeoT/ve/so usdo adey ej|Hob JaA|IS FAVYMAAYH NNIND - 0STE0T
3NITOW
66'€C 7202/v2/S0  TToT/ve/SO  Te0T/ve/so uado Jaydepe Jajien 1Sv3 S1Avd OLNY 1SINDUYD - 9€TS0T
#0°9S 7702/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 uado JusWSIR JAY D71 4OLOVYL 31VLS INHIVId - #0080T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231919','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232032','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232027','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231925','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231893','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231894','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231915','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231930','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231927','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231928','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 G abeq

WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

09

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

00'8z¢$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|e1o) sjejuay - 00°6£9 [1239P 130
ce/Ltls
-22/02/v Yemiull
00°'82¢ 2e02/vT/S0  2e0e/ve/s0  Zeoe/ve/so uado [e3uas smodeyiod 908¢Z¢€T DNI S3STYdYILINT £Sd - 10801
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 I1e3=p 13[q0
59794 € suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] @oueuajulely 13 sateday - 00°8€9 1233p B[O
ANNOYDAINYD
1V WOOY
00°S/T 7202/1€/S0  TT0T/1€/S0  T20T/1€/S0 uedOo  Y31109 NI LNONVITD 6/S8ST DNI HO3L NIV¥a 989 - $0T00T
3oeJ3 paj|eisula
SL'TISP 7202/61/50 T2T0Z/61/S0  220T/61/S0 uado -90IAI9s Jledal T$80TM DNI LNIWdINDI 0DX3AY - S9ZE0T
06°ST 2e02/61/S0  220T/61/S0  220e/61/S0 usdo S0JASS Jledas a3 GZ8E90090T DNI 3DIAY3S FYIL S.dINOd - T69£0T
doueudjuiely 1B sireday - 00'8E€9 [1233P 13[q0
09'v2/'1$ 0T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13(q0
celoz/s - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£9°0T 7202/92/S0 TT0z/9t/s0  Tz0T/97/so uado zz/12/b ‘ST0/9-0T8EC 11 TS0 0Z8ET JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
LS - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
¥9°62F 7202/€2/S0  Teoz/se/so  ce0T/se/so usdo 7z/8T/b ‘80096-08589 I ¢SO 08589 JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celLnls - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
95°9G¢ 7202/€7/S0  TT0T/€T/s0  Teoz/£z/so usdo zz/8T/b 'b00LE-T82S9 I TTSO 18259 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92/0T
zalLns - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
8T 10V 7202/€2/S0  Teoez/se/so  Teoe/se/so usdo 7z/81/b ‘60020-T8£0€ I TS0 T8.0€ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9/£0T
celLnls - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
10°88 2e02/€2/S0  2eoe/se/s0  zeoc/sz/so usdo zz/81/¥ ‘$10/9-0b2ye I TS0 0¥ THe JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWYAIW - S9//0T
clLnls - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
99°9¢T 7702/€2/S0  Teoz/se/so  Te0T/se/so uado 7z/8T/¥ ‘10/9-0T9EC 11 TS0 0T9ET JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
LS - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
96°'LC 7202/€2/S0  Teoz/se/so0  e0T/se/so usdo 7z/8T/b ‘€10/9-00b€C I TS0 00VET JUIHSHYAE / NVOTMAWVAIW - S9//0T
celLnls - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
1Tt 7202/£7/S0  TT0e/€T/s0  Teoz/€z/so usdo ze/8T/b £10/9-0ST8T I 7SO 0ST8T FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S9/Z0T
zalLns - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
75°00T 7202/€2/S0  Teoz/se/so  Teoe/se/so usdo zz/8T/b NoNoB-o\vmm\H 71 22S0 Ov6LT FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S92£0T
celos/ly
67TE 2e02/61/S0  220T/61/S0  220e/61/S0 usdo -zz/T/t Jemss g Jsiem  Zzb0 TOOTOLT NOLdIWYH 40 IOVTIIA - 828£0T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
81'808$ 9 suopdesuel] SDI0AUL S|ejo) suopedluNWWo) - 00°ZEY 11e3dp 193[q0
GTES 0¢Sh # ple
0029 7702/1€/S0  TT0Z/1€/S0  220T/1€/S0 uado 2'ze/9/5'ebeisodisdsn 72079050 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 13[q0
MNaMiulj|x - 06 Juswiedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231920','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231994','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231995','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231996','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231997','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231998','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231999','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232000','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232001','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231923','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231929','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232029','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 9 abeq

WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

ade) bupped

18°GT 2e0¢/L2/S0  Teoe/LT/s0  TeoT/Le/so usdpo pue ‘siempiey buipiing C¢TT99T PIVMAYYH 989 - moHnobH
0b'9LT 2e02/be/S0  Teoe/ve/s0  TeoT/ve/so uado XlW 3)a20U0d 8ETTT ONI SQUVNIW - 264201
69°S8 2e02/be/S0  Teoe/ve/s0  TeoT/ve/so usdo sal|ddns Jiedas snolea 8GTITT ONI SQUVNIW - 264201
T
6EYS 2202/vT/S0  TT0T/ve/s0  Teoz/ve/so usdo dlpuey 00°SS+886600S 0D YONNOD - 60S00T
9¢'St 7702/02/S0  Tzoz/0T/so  ¢z0z/0e/so uado XIw 239.0U0d 7Z/0Z/¥0 85980 ONI SQYVNAW - 26£20T
slaysem pue ‘sjjoq
T0'bS 2c02/02/S0  Teoz/oz/so  Tzoz/0e/so uado ‘synu ‘saysnuq juted 91€0T ONI SQUVNIW - ¢6£¢0T
sope|q
168 2202/02/S0  Teoz/oz/so  Tezoz/0z/so usdo pue ‘ss|puids ‘sia|p! £€886€£9 TI-VI 40 INIWAINOI NILAVIW - 959201
S1S6 81SP
# PIedIZT/bT /b UoNMS
66°CH 2C07/81/S0  Te0e/81/S0  TT0T/81/S0 uado 9|6603:uozewy ST8ET60 JINVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068101
SbS6 81SH #
pJedizz/81/pisiovealq
}9[AN0:211309|3
SE'C9 TC07/81/S0  Te0e/81/S0  Tz0T/81/S0 uado poomaeT /790600 JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
SS'PI TC07/81/S0  Te0e/81/S0  Tz0T/81/S0 uado alempiey buipjing 084591 TIVMAYVYH 989 - SOTO0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 193(40
€7'662'6% 8 suopoesuel| 90I0AUT sjejo] saiddns bunesadQ - 00°ZeZS [1e19p 123[q0
ade)
9/°S8 2e0¢/L2/S0  Teoe/LT/s0  TeoT/Le/so uado onp ‘siaquinu \m_wmcm 80PTT ONI SQUVNIW - 264201
2abunq
99°'€0¢ T202/bT/S0  TToT/ve/So  ¢e0z/ve/so uado pue “juLys jeay 0960T ONI SQYVNAW - 26£20T
76'€T6'T 720z/07/S0  220z/0T/s0  7zoz/0z/so usdo [onJ |9salp 0/S8ETT 0D TI0 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
9b'SSh'T 220z/07/S0  220z/0T/s0  Tzoz/0z/so usdo seb papesjun LTS8ETT 0D TI0 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
sjomo} Jaded pue
00°6S8 2c02/02/S0  Teoz/oz/s0  Tzoz/0z/so usdo  ‘4oded 39103 “Joul| UBD 68€E6/TONI d3dvd ANVIAIN - T88¢0T
¢6'TL 2C07/81/S0  Te0e/81/S0  TT0T/81/S0 uado 9ebaibbe 9 vD dN6£9TC ONI ONINIIW M33dD TIIW - 8¢Z£0T
G6°9€9°€ 2C07/81/S0  Te0T/81/S0  TT0T/81/S0 usdo sa|ddns Buipjom €66£6T0T ONI INJWAINOI B SYD IANIT - £90+0T
95°29 2C07/81/S0  Te0e/81/S0  TT0T/81/S0 uado sa|ddns Buipjom SETTTC0L ONI INJWINOI B SYD IANIT - £90+0T
sa1jddns buneiadQ - 00'TZS [183ep P3(q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 Juswyedsaq gns
16'%55'0T$ ¥ suolpesuel] 9010AUT S|e10] YoMmIul||I - 06 Juswiedsq qns
CTTHLS ¢ suoipesuel| 9010AU] S|ej0] Jenjoejuo) 3pIsInQ - 00'FH9 11e39p 3[40
I
06°€¢ 2202/61/S0 TT0T/61/S0  TToT/61/S0 usdo #90TSCT00 2C0C AV SdIW SdiN SYFUL-1¥IM3T - SEEL0T
DIAIDS 315BM
€€'81L TC07/81/S0  TT0z/81/S0  TT0T/81/S0 uado SOMIUIIT 20T AeW  T80.LZ0bSTEE ONI JLSYM WNINNITIIN - TT6C0T
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
Yamiul|II - 06 uswyedsq gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S3Id 3S2404 - QST pund
JUNOWY 2JI0AUT  o3e( JusWwAed o3eq pPaAladay 21ed 1/9 21e@ ang 238 20I0AUT SNeIS uondidsaq 2210AUT "ON 9210AUT JOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231890','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231931','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231862','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231871','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231869','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231960','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231968','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231969','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232014','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231870','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231865','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231866','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231962','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231961','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231964','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232009','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232012','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232013','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 £ 8bed

WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

celels ADYANT AVMYHLYH
£€'88 7202/81/50 TT0T/81/S0  2207/81/S0 usdo - 7z/8/b ‘TT0H9-02€S0 11 T2k0 0TESO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
celels ADYINT AVMYHEVH
85°0€ 2202/81/S0 TT0Z/81/SO  2202/81/S0 usdo - Z2/8/k ‘0T0F9-0TTSO 11 22H0 0TTSO FUIHSOHYAL / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9/20T
zelels ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
€516 7702/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 uedo - Zz/8/v ‘Z10%9-006%0 11 TZH0 00640 FUIHSHYIE / NYOTMAWVAIW - S9£0T
celels ADYINT AVMVHLYH
Sbes 2202/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/50 usdo - Z2/8/b '£20¥9-069%0 11 ZZH0 069+0 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
zelels ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
66'79 720Z/81/S0 220T/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 usdo - 72/8/b ‘ve6v-0£620 11 TTh0 0620 JYIHSOYAE / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
celels ADYANT AVMYHLYH
96°LC 7202/81/50 TT0T/81/S0  2207/81/50 usdo - 7z/8/b '€606S-TELT0 11 T2H0 TELTO JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
celels ADYINT AVMVHLYH
[TYL 2202/81/S0 TT0Z/8T/SO  220T/81/S0 usdo - Z2/8/b ‘THOTE-T8800 171 Z2H0 18800 FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
s22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
£9'28/$ € suoioesuel] 8210AUT S|ejo] suonedIuNWWOo) - 00°ZEI [12I8P (GO
Te/st/9-ze/9t/s
69°'18¢ 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado £ S69 0¥0T-S6/ 60€ 27SO 0bOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
¢e/6/9-Te/ot/s
66'T6T 2202/b2/S0  TT0T/ve/So  2e0z/ve/so uado £E0THTTS8 # P0oe £9G522T80S0 ¥YINTIFD SN - 2£9€0T
G6'80¢ 2202/02/S0 TT0z/02/so  2z0z/0z/so uado dJZE9T/S2T00 11 220Z-#043A  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00'TEI [1833P 13[q0
86'€£€'C$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT S|eJ0 | SDIAIDS |eUOISSDJ0Id - 00" TEI L3P 13[q0
poom aned) IDIAY3S ITAL
00°00£'C 220z/07/S0  220z/0T/s0  7zoz/0z/so usdp o doj ajes saa4) »jew 220220€0  SNOSTAN vad NOSTAN ¥ NHOC - 906/0T
S1Ip3 =2.nyd0.g 9AI9Sa.1d
152404 Japuny
G8°0€¢ 2202/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/50 usdp  pnoT - T€T0-d4DTd-22 9T/ SNOILVYDINNIWINOD FAIHANIW - vELL0T
€1°€0p 2202/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/50 uado AsaA|I3p 339.10U00 98/TTH XIW AQVId NHVYH - 828T0T
SDIAIDS |RUOISSD)04d - 00°TEI [1e32p 193[q0
S8'0vT$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT s|ejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00"#ZS |1239p P3(q0
016
veSh # piedize/o1/
G80bT 7202/02/S0 TToz/0T/so  z0T/0T/so uado §’puelsgis|qeliuozewy 1020v66 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000’T$ 12pun dinb3 1 sjoo] |jews - 00"¥TS [1239P 93[O
1L'v61'C$ ¢T suonoesuel| SI0AUT sieol sa1jddns adueuajuiely /i1eday - 00°€TS (1€39p P3O
S¥S6 81
# pledize/s/sisanddns
199 2202/1€/S0  T2T02/1€/S0  220T/1€/S0 usdo Jledai’uozewy 22025050 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
S]00q
L0°SET 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado pue ‘lamol} ‘ssn0lb  00-99£99¥ST  S1ONAOUd ONIATING NOSLILS - #T6£0T
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231965','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231873','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231863','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231963','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231967','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231840','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231841','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231842','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231843','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231844','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231845','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231846','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 g abeq

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

9E'T16'21$ 7S suonoesuel] S210AUT S|ejo] J49punyy pnoT - T6 Juswyedaq qns ~
£1'80v$ T suoipesuel] 9010AU] S|ejo] [enjoeijuo) SpIsInQ - 00 HH9 11e39p 13(q0 -
SDIAISS B3SBM Japuny L GETLLTT00 SIDIAYAS a3rTv
05°0S€ 2202/LT/S0  220T/LT/S0  Te0T/LT/so uado pno7 zz0oz aunt -00v0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S 2119NdIY - ZT/£0T
2e/ot/9 - Te/LT/s
€9'/S 2202/81/S0  220T/81/S0  220e/81/s0 usdp  sd1ndes wiele Ajndas S0S60/L16 SONIQTOH SN 1AV - £T//0T
len3dei3uo) apisINO - 00°H9 11e3dp 193[q0
€8'1S/'T$ €2 suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT s|ejo| sao1Alas AN d1iqnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
zelels ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€619 7202/02/S0 TToz/0T/so  e0T/0T/so uado - Zz/8/b ‘S0069-TEL9T 11 TTH0 TEL9T JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ze/els ADYANT AVMYHLYH
€179 2202/81/S0  220T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 uado - 2Z/8/v '$00ZS-1650F 11 2TH0 T16S0% FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
zelels ADYANT AVMVHLYH
€1°6¢C 720Z/81/S0 220T/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 usdo - ¢Z/8/b ‘T00ES-0T86E 11 TTH0 0186E FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
celels ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
16°T€ 2202/81/S0 220T/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 usdo - Zz/8/b ‘80069-TE90E 11 T¢h0 TE90E JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/els ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
TS LET 2202/81/S0 220T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 usdo - 22/8/v 'SO0PL-1£68C 11 T2h0 T£68C JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
zelels ADYINT AVMVHLVH
[T69 7702/81/S0 TTO0Z/8T/SO  220T/81/S0 uado - ZZ/8/b ‘£112S-1€80C 11 Tek0 TE80C JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
ze/els ADYANT AVMYHLYH
0L'Eh 2202/81/S0  220T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 uado - 2Z/8/v 'T1016-08¥CT 11 2Zh0 08T JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
ze/els ADYANT AVMVHLYH
99’1/ 720Z/81/S0 220T/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 usdo - ¢Z/8/b ‘0b0SE-TLOTT 11 2TH0 TL0TT FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
celels ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
99°€§ 2202/81/S0 220T/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 uado - Zz/8/b ‘S00S/-0T60T 11 22H0 0T60T JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/els ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
860 2202/81/S0  220T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 usdo - 2Z/8/b '99TET-0E¥80 11 ZTH0 0£H80 JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
zelels ADYINT AVMVHLVH
1S 1L 7702/81/S0 TTO0Z/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 uado - Zz/8/b ‘20TZ0-TTE80 11 T2k0 TTES0 JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
ze/els ADYANT AVMYHLYH
96°'LC 2202/81/S0  220T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 uado - 2Z/8/v *¥T10¥9-000£0 171 ZZH0 000L0 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
zelels ADYANT AVMVHLYH
15°6b 720Z/81/S0 220T/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 usdo - ¢Z/8/b ‘STO¥9-06/90 171 TTH0 06490 FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
celels ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
[9°CE 2202/81/S0  220T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 usdo - Zz/8/v ‘P10$9-0S650 11 T2h0 05650 JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ze/els ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
vT'6LC 2202/81/S0 220T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 usdo - 2Z/8/v ‘€10¥9-0v/S0 11 TTH0 0vZS0 JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
zelels ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
¥6'62¢ 7702/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 uedo - Zz/8/b ‘€00T9-04HS0 11 T2H0 0/+S0 FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
Japuny] pnoT - T6 uswuedaqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231847','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231848','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231849','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231850','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231851','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231852','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231853','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231854','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231855','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231856','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231857','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231858','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231859','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231860','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231861','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231966','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231872','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 6 abed

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

dJ00dLNO NYOTHINY

9/'90¢ TC02/81/50 T20T/81/S0  TT0e/81/s0 usdo 3|zzou £869€SS  LVIYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - S5590T
sa1iddng acueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0 \n
69°0v2'C$ [ suopdesuel] S210AUL sjeol saiddns asipueydiapy doys o.id - Sd*ZzS 11e39p 199[q0
0196 8TSY # ple
2'zT/ET/S 9sIpueYRIBy
¥0°0TT 7202/1€/S0  TT0T/1€/S0  2e0T/1€/S0 uado doys o.d‘3puysnoy TTOTETSO MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068+0T
0196 8TSt # ple
d!ze/er /s esipueydisy
75°€s T202/1€/S0  T20T/1E/S0  Te0e/1€/S0 uado doys o.d‘3suysndy 7202TTS0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
0196 8TSY # ple
dize/eT/s esipueydlsiy
T,°€09 T202/1€/50  T20T/1€/S0  Te0e/1€/50 usdo doys o.d‘3suysndy -2202TTs0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
ONI
£9°02L T202/L2/S0  Te0T/LT/so  Teoe/Le/so usdp  asipueydsy doys oid 6618 S12NA0¥d 4109 SONNNYOH - ££b/0T
£1°995 T202/L2/S0  T20T/LT/so  Teoe/Le/so usdp  asipueydsy doys oid 8€£069€ DNI N3SITO UNHLYY - 668207
89°//€ Te0e/ve/S0  Te0e/be/so  Teoe/ye/so usdp  asipueydsy doys oid £5069¢ DNI N3SITO NHLYY - 668207
¥/6%£0£00T
£6'80€ 7702/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 uadpo  ssipueydssy doys oid -ANI ONI 47109 INOLSIODAE - SE690T
sa1jddng asipueydisy doys oid - Sd*TZS [1239p 193[q0
LTTEL'0T$ $T suondesuel] S210AU] siejo| saiddns buneiado - 00°2ZS [1239p 13(q0
£6'850'T 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado [ony [osalp CTHOVTT 02 110 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
69°+90'C 7202/L2/S0  TToe/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado seb papesjun TTHOrTT 02 110 MIYDTINW - 886£0T
LLEY 7202/v2/S0  TToz/ve/SO  Te0T/ve/so uado saliddns Buipjam PIP6E00T  DNI INAWAINOI 8 SYO IANIT - £90+0T
0€'¥16'T 7202/v2/S0  TToz/ve/SO  Te0T/ve/so uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b NI-S£0S+S0 S10NA0Y¥d X8A - S6500T
00°06¢ 7202/v2/S0  TToT/ve/SO  Te0T/ve/so uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b NI-9£0S+S0 S10NA0Y¥d M8A - S6500T
79°0b 7702/02/S0  TToz/0T/so  2z0T/0T/so uadQ sJamoyy pue xiw Bumod 81207 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
78°6S 7202/02/S0  TToz/0T/so  e0T/0T/so uado slamoyy 0£00T ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
99007 7702/02/S0 TToz/0T/so  2e0T/0T/so uado slamoly 78860 ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
S3LLID avnd
Z1°09 Te0z/oe/so0  Te0e/0z/so  zeoz/0z/so usdo Assneq z€£8/0020SE06T  IHL 40 AYILLVE ALVISHIALNI - £9520T
00005 Te0z/oe/so0  Te0e/0z/so  zeoz/oz/so usdo  s|eaIWaYd BSIN0D Jjob NI-65+4+S0 S10NA0Yd X8A - §6500T
2100 pue ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
LO°ETT 220z/07/S0  220z/0T/s0  Tzoz/0z/so usdo Aseyeq Jamow ume|  64Z¥6TANOS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
ISTAdYILINT YITAL ¥ad O
S/'v88'y T202/81/50 T20T/81/S0  TT0e/81/S0 usdo  s|ea1waYyd SN0 Job V-TE€TZ9  TYNOILYNYILNI ANI19YILSYIN - 9//0T
JSTYdYALINT ¥ITAL vad DT
S/.'v88'Yy TC02/81/S0 T20T/81/S0  TT0e/81/s0 usdo  s|eaIWwaYd 3SIN0D Jjob 9-TETZ9  TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITGYILSYW - 9pLL0T
ISTAdYILINT YITAL vad D11
SL9TL'Y 7702/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 uado  s|ediwayd 3sInod Jj0b D-TETZ9  TYNOLLYNYILNI ANITGHILSYW - 95£Z0T
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
4njg uelpur - 6 uswiedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231885','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231886','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231887','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231972','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231987','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231981','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231982','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231983','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231990','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232022','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232023','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231875','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232021','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231884','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 0T 9bed

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

68T 8CSP # PIedT

<
-

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

2///5'suoissaouodiasp
S0'e 2202/1€/S0  T2T0Z/1€/S0  220T/1€/S0 uado -AH 22024050 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
NI OZH
S6°€E 7202/v2/S0  TToz/ve/SO  Te0T/ve/so uado J33em pamioq #2098¥0 S8N / LYOdNIAYA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8Z0T
€/8¢
86'75'9 7202/81/50 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/S0 usdo - 798¢ uswsesINquidl  Zzh0 quiisd Dd 44N79 NVIANI--HSVD ALL3d - S6£H0T
saseyoand pood - 00°9ZS [1e3op 193[q0
69'S$ € suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT siejol 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 13 sjooy |jlews - 00"HZS 11238p 13(q0
ATddNS YOLOW QTONYY
66'9T 2202/4T/S0  TT0T/LT/s0  TeoT/LT/so usdo Youaim Iquiod  80//6TANOS / SNOLLN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
juswssinquiiad quiaJ
8668 7202/02/S0 Teoz/0T/so  e0z/0z/so uado 131002 006! 72026050 SNITIOD AdOLl - 654007
628¢C 8CSh #
piedizez/9z/yisanddns
TL8ET 720Z/81/S0 220T/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 usdo Bunessdoijuelneisgapm 681865/ MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] jjews - 00'¥ZS I'€39p 193[q0
9T'65'1$ $T suondesued] S210AUL siejo| saiddns aoueujuie /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 93[O
S0'€8 2202/1€/S0  TT0Z/1€/s0  220T/1€/S0 usdo sal|ddns Buipjam 9STHZb0T  DNI INAWAINOI B SYO IANIT - £90+0T
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
0z'9T1 7202/1€/S0  TT0T/1E/S0  T20T/1€/S0 uado Jeyy losubus  HT6/6TANOS  / SNOILLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 842007
Jauea|d
T€°0TT 7202/42/S0  Teoz/lT/so0  2e0T/LT/so uado axoyxggled ‘uied SOTTIT ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
404 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado me_c 0 S69/6TANOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8¥200T
yozed sjoy
6061/ 7202/b2/S0  TToz/ve/so  Te0T/ve/so usdo jod pue ‘xewJoiad 95107 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
¥OO0dLNO NYITYAWY
GE'8S 220z/07/S0  220z/0T/s0  7zoz/0z/so usdo uid 88T¢HSS  LVIUD / INAWAINOA TIVM NVA - S5S90T
96°TT 2202/02/S0  TT0z/0T/so  2z0z/0T/so usdo alemp.ey buipjing GE€6S9T TAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
1218 2202/02/S0  TT0z/0T/so  ¢z0z/0T/so usdo saliddns pue juled 958591 TAVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
4 a4 2202/02/S0  TeT0z/0T/so  2z0z/0T/so usdo sal|ddns pue juled /88591 TUVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
64T 2202/02/S0  TT0z/0T/so  2z0z/0e/so usdo Budnoo 204591 JUVMAAYH 989 - SOTO0T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
05°9T 7202/02/S0  TToz/0T/s0  e0c/0T/so usdo Buiuybi doelg  pbZ96TANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
08/ 7202/02/S0  7eoz/0z/s0  2z0z/0Z/so uado aulleny  Z96S6TANOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00z1) 7702/02/S0  TToz/0T/so  2z0T/0T/so uado win}@l 2100 GGG870UD0S  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIJIY OLNY - 842007
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
4n|g uelpug - ¢6 uswyedsqg gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231971','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231973','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231974','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231975','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231976','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231977','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231986','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231985','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232024','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231883','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231979','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232020','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7€ 40 17 9bed

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

/ety - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
99°'/¥E 2202//1/S0 TT0T/L1/S0  220T/L1/S0 usdo ¢z/1E/€ '1T059-0£48. €I Tv0 0448L UTHSHYIE / NVOTIIWVAIN - S94£0T
elvls ADYIANT AVMVHIVH
¥S'S 2202//1/S0 T2T0T/L1/S0  220T/L1/S0 usdo - Z2/S/b ‘£1089-0ZETT 9l 22H0 OLETT FUIHSHYIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
S2IAIRS AN 2ligqnd - 00°ZE9 1e3sp 13(G0
81°/65$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00'TEY (123dp 199[q0
0796 8TSt # p1ediTT/T
97'S6b T202/1€/S0  TT0T/1€/s0  220T/1€/S0 usdo T/gRUISUI‘WOdRIPAIY 2250 2920000 MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
26'19 7202/02/S0 TToz/0T/so  ¢z0z/0e/so uado dJT€9T/STT00 4I T20Z-#0¥IA  ANNA TVYIANTD SYIYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suopneduNWWo) - 00'TE9 [1e318p 13[q0
099£'T1$ G suopesuel] 32I0AU] S|eI0L SIJIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [12IdP 13(q0
8b'€6 T202/bT/S0  TToT/ve/So  ¢e0z/ve/so uado 201AISS [amo} doys LLTLTITOCTY T ON NOLLYJOdd0D SVYINID - 168£0T
8b'€6 7202/02/S0 TToz/0T/so  z0z/0e/so uado 201AISS [amo} doys 8966881 TH T ON NOILLYJOdd0D SVYINID - T68£0T
000 7202/02/S0 TToz/0T/so  ¢z0z/0e/so uado 20IAISS (0J3U0D Isad £8v6S SNOILNTOS 1S3d dIDONVAQY - 8+000T
€/8¢
00°00% 2202/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/50 usdo - 798¢ Ewemﬂ:ms_e 2TH0 quisl Dd 44N179 NVIANI--HSYD ALl3d - S6£H0T
py BuiiH
[euoseas ¢z0z Hnid
¥9'6TL T702/81/S0 TTO0T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 uadQ uelpur - 0T0-d401Y-1¢ TTPLT SNOLLVYDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - bE£L0T
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
00°56$ € suonoesuel| 3I0AUT Siejol uoneanp3 g buluiel] - 00"0€9 [1LIP 1[0
6879 CCSh # pled!
TT/ET/s buluiely aAIRS
0S°¢21 2202/1€/S0  T2T02/1£/S0  220T/1€/S0 usdo +v -220Z€1S0 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
T€9€E beSh # P
1e2!zz/y/s luonensibal
00°0Z 7202/81/50 TT0T/81/S0  220T/81/50 usdo BuneaW YSIOIMN V278/583S MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
678 8CSY # pledige
[z /pibuluienianias+
0S°¢T TT02/81/S0 TTO0T/81/S0  2207/81/S0 uado v S[ze0Teey0 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00'0£9 [123SP 93[O
10°€2$ T suonoesuel| dJ0AUT sjejo| pood doys o4d - Sd*92S [1233p 13[q0
678 8CSb # pledige
/€2 /b SuUoISSa0U0D !B/
10°€¢ 2202/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/50 uado -AH £TCY692H8Y MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
poog doys o4d - Sd'92S [1233p 13[q0
2/'8£5'9% $ suopoesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo| saseydand pood - 00°9ZS |123ep 13(q0
678 8CSY # pledize
/¥ T/G:SU0ISSOOUOD DA
vL6C T202/1€/S0  TT0T/1€/S0  220T/1€/S0 uado -AH T20TH1S0 YNVE 1SIMAIW LS¥I4 - 068+0T
saseydind pood - 00°9ZS [1232p 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
stourqy[ ‘Anmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231882','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231881','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231889','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231877','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231880','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231970','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231978','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232019','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231988','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231833','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231834','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 71 9beq

WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

ADIAIDS 3)sem

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

8/'SbE 720Z/81/S0 220T/81/S0  T20T/81/S0 usdo  4nig uelpul ¢z0z AeW  T80.1992HCEE ONI 3LSYM WNINNITIIW - TT680T
len3dei3uo) dpISINO - 00'H9 (1eIdp 193[q0 T
oo.mmﬁ T suonoesueld] 32I0AUT S|elo | wn_—._m._wn_:._w—.: 3 song - 00°¢Y9 |lelep HUM.EO
1€9€ vTSh
# pledize/v/S lemaual
00°S9 2202/81/S0  220T/81/S0  220T/81/S0 uado JaquiswyYSIOIMN 90/S£0¥9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sdiysiaquiaw 13 sanq - 00°Z9 11e39p 193[q0
69'TET'TS 9 suopoesuel] 310AU] S|ejo] s|ejudy - 00°6£9 |'e3ep 193[q0
NOLLYYIDATY4TY
00°'S8 7202/1€/S0  220T/1€/S0  T20T/1£/S0 usdo [eJUSI BUIYdBW 0] G90SOAVINTT 3 ONINOILLIANOD ¥IV V8Y - S0000T
celet/s IDIAY3S TV.LNTY OSY
89°8T¢ 2202/vT/S0  Te0T/ve/s0  Teoz/ve/so usdo  |ejuad J0jeARIXS IUIW TO0-TS6E6490C ATIIWYOL STVINIY AILINN - H8YEOT
4nig uelpur
celLn/s-ee/en/s
6291 7202/vT/S0  TT0T/ve/s0  Teoz/ve/so usdo [ejua. aodeyiod G08ZET ONI S3STAdY3LNT €Sd - £T080T
IDIAY3S TV.LNTY DSy
619 2202/02/S0  2z0z/0T/s0  Zzoz/oz/so uado [e3uas Em&%\cm 100-098£2290¢ ATIIWYOL STVINIY AILINN - $8YEOT
eligls- NI OcH
0S°/ 2e02/81/S0  220T/81/S0  220e/81/s0 usdo Zz/1/S [eauad Jesusdsip 096870 S8 / L4OdNIAVYA 40 NYOITIND - 080T
NOLLYY3IDAIrd43y
00°s8 7702/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/S0 uado [e3USJ BuUIYdRW DI 99040UdVTT 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
s|ejuay - 00°6€9 [1e39p 12[q0
0Z'9v£'9$ $ suoidesuel] 210AU] S|ejol @dueudjule B sileday - 00°8E€9 11232 193[q0
76°09S 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado uoness dwnd 39y £€6TE DT1 NOLLYOIYYI LSIMAIW - Z6820T
0C'0£8'v 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so usdp  Jebueydxs Jeay |eisul YE6TE DT1 NOLLYOIYI L1SIMAIW - Z6820T
0b'L6T 7702/02/S0  TToz/0T/so  2z0T/0T/so uado S0IMISS Jledas a1n €011 0D AY3L1LVE 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZOT
89'/SL 7702/81/S0 TT0Z/81/S0  220T/81/S0 uado S0IMISS Jledas a1n 7960T 0D AY3L1LVd 8 FHIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
08'661'T$ £/ suonoesued] 8210AU] sjejo) sao1nlas AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e3ep 13(q0
/ety - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
68°95 2202/L1/S0  220T/L1/S0  T20T/L1/S0 uado zz/1€/€ '91059-0/08 I ZTh0 0208 FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
celetly - ADYANT AVMVHLYH
78'8¢ 220T/L1/S0  220T/L1/S0  T20T/L1/S0 usdo zz/1€/€ ‘02059-0196/ dI TTH0 0196/ FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zeleely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
9v'/SE 220T/L1/S0  220T/L1/S0  T20T/L1/S0 uado zz/1€/€ ‘210599-00064 9l T2H0 00V6L JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ety - ADYANT AVMVYHLYH
SL'TLE 2202/L1/S0  220T/L1/S0  220T/L1/s0 usdo zz/1€/€ '01059-06T6/ €I TTH0 0616/ JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ety - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
89°0¢ TT02/L1/S0  TT0T/L1/S0  220T/L1/s0 uado zz/1€/€ ‘21059-08684 dI TTH0 0868 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
4n|g uelpug - 6 uswyedsq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
QAIDS3Id 152404 - OET puny
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231835','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231836','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231837','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231838','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231839','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231879','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231980','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231874','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231878','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231991','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232025','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232026','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231888','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231876','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 €1 abeq

WY 6t:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 Uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

~
88°/7£'96% G6T Suoijesuel] 9210AUT S|ej0] 9AI9S3Id IS2404 - OET pund
88°/7€96% $6T SUOIPBSURL| SDI0AUT S|P10 DAIBSAI 352404 - ZE Juswpedag
ﬁ._u.mHN\mHﬁ Q9 suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo] led aduelioq - €6 u_.\_wrr_u‘_mn_wn_ qans
00°002'2T$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|e10l 666'vT$-0002$ 21nnJyselsut - 00°€9/ |1e32p 193(q0
Qouelioq
Je sauljapis g doisydeq 0D 3DON3
00°002'CT 7202/92/S0  2T02/92/S0  2202/97/S0 uado il ureyp [jejsul 2202£750  ALNNOD LLODS vaa adany WOL - 82£/0T
666'VT$-000'T$ 24nonaIseluI - 00°€9Z [1e39p 193[q0
06'€€T$ T suopdesuel| 3210AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) apisInQ - 00'H9 [1839P P3(q0
30IAIBS B)5BM £/8v/1200 SADIAYIS IV
06°€ET 7702/92/S0  TT0T/9T/S0  2T0z/92/so usdp  @duewoq zzog aung -00v0 /1139 40 SIDIAY3S 211dNdId - 2TZ£0T
|en3den3uo) apisInQ - 00"HH9 [1e33p 18(q0
v/'66L$ T suopdesuel] 8210AU] S|ejo| @dueudjuiely 13 siieday - 00°8E9 (12I9P 199(G0
v1'66L T202/61/50 T20T/61/S0  TT0T/61/S0 uado paoe|dai jeupn €582 0D AQvYd 1€ - 90£20T
soueudjuiely 1 siseday - 00°8E9 [1233P 1930
/0189 € suoipesuel] 30/0AU] sjejo| sao1A19s AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 [1e3ep 13[q0
Te/61/s - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
1°L€ 7202/92/50 TT07/92/S0  220Z/97/s0 usdo ¢z/0Z/b ‘9T0b/-0S89E A T2S0 0S89E FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIIN - S92£0T
0042 2202/b2/S0  TToT/ve/so  2e0z/ve/so usdo Jem  zzS0 +6£000 NOYAL L¥Od 40 IDVTIIA - ZE8E0T
ce/en/s - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
9G°/1 2202/v2/S0  T20Z/ve/SO  2e0z/ve/so usdo  ZZ/vT/b ‘H10P/-090/E A T2SO 090/€ FUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S9/20T
S22IAI9S AN d1qnd - 00°ZE€9 1239p 193[q0
)yled aduedioq - £6 uswpedsq gqns
60°'186'Gt$ £ suondesuel| 010AU] S|ejo| yn|g uelpug - g6 uawpedsg gns
S6'+80°C$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT S|e10l 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 3 yoew - 00"¥9£ 11239p 123(q0
S6'+80°C 2202/02/S0 220z/02/s0  220z/02/so usdp  Jojesabpiyas Joop BUo 0ZPETOANI 0D INIWdIND3I ALID TYL - 609€0T
666'v$-000'T$ Judwdinb3 18 yoew - 00'¥9L [1233p 130
£1°68¢$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo| |enjoetjuo) ApISINQ - 00" H9 [1238P 13(q0
gl
SE'6E 7202/02/S0 TToz/0T/so  ¢z0z/0e/so uado ¥¥90TSCT00 20T AVIN SdIN SdIW SYFYL-14IM3I - SEEL0T
len3de3uo) dpISINQ - 00 HH9 [12IP 13(q0
4n|g uelpug - g6 uswyedsqg gng
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
9AI9S9ld 1S90 - QET pun4d
JUNOWY 9JI0AU]  93eq JusWAed 93 PaAISdSYy 21eq 1/ 9)e@ ong o3t 9JI0AU]  UO0SesYy PI9H Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLISI(q
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IAIISDIT
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231989','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231984','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231926','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 11 abeq

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

£€08/2SY ‘T2/0t/y ©
S0°9¢ 2202/S2/S0  220z/sT/s0 Zeoe/st/so uado XJ Jewiue ‘yew|ep 0/£ST99 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€08/¢SY ‘Te/ot/y
9/'T¢ 7202/S7/S0  220T/ST/s0  Teoz/sT/so usdo ‘pealq ‘Hewem TETTEY9 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
€€08¢SY 'Te/oT/S *Xd
61788 2202/ST/S0  220T/sT/s0  Teoz/st/so usdo  |ewyue !Bnuqg 1ISIQ 122€€9 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
G8'816 2202/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0  T20T/v1/so uado 2onpo.d |ewjue £067896€£C VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
201D 2202/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0  T20T/v1/So uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 2/08896€£C VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
80°04L 2202/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0  T20T/v1/So uado 2onpo.d |ewjue SOET696ET VMOI 0JSAS - 08201
78'6C€ 2202/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0 T20T/v1/so uado 2onpo.d |ewjue 9/6¥696£C VYMOI 8m>w - 080T
DONSANIT
09'S0Z 2e02/¥1/S0  TeoT/v1/S0 TToT/vi/so usdo s,buineys suid 08 o0eL 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
0T°'S/8'T 2202/b1/S0  T2T0Z/PT/SO  220T/v1/S0 usdo 1BIp [ewiue $£002 ONI TIIIW I1AIVAd ¥ITLSIN - 2££20T
00'69 2e02/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0  2eoe/y1/so usdo 133em uojjeb g 9s8¢/eL ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
0082 2e02/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0  2eoe/y1/so usdo 133em uojjeb g [4:YxdxdA ONLLNAIYLSIA NOSNHOL - £T£20T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
judwWIYdIUF 1B dle) |[ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedsaq qns
//'v08°'T$ suoloesuel] 92I0AUT S[e10] SIUDAZ |eads g wesboad 00Z d4 - Z0 Juswpedaq gns
6/°'15$ suoloesuel| 92I0AUL S[e10] suonedunwWwo) - 00°ZE9 |1eIdp 13[q0
6/°1S 2e02/vT/S0  2e0e/ve/s0  Zeoe/ve/so usdo dJZE9T/STZTO0 ZN T20Z-40MAA  ANNA TVHIANTD SYIYUL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunwwo) - 00°ZE9 1213p 13(qO
00°'SH$ suoloesuel| 92I10AUL S|10| SIJIAIDS |RUOISSDI0Id - 00"TEY |1BI9P 13[q0
TSy
72/9/s ‘aseqeiep
00°'S 2202/S7/S0  220T/sT/s0  Teoz/st/so usdo 1333un|oA ‘sasIB|oA 128801 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
SDIAIRS |RUOISS3J0.Id - 00'TE9 [12IdP 3([q0
86°€/$ SuonDesuel | 3JI0AUT sjejo] saiddng bunesadQ - 00°ZZS |1ewep 192[(q0
LTSy ‘vl
!speaq Jueddsap
86'€/ 7202/S7/S0  2T0T/ST/s0  Tzoz/sT/so usdo BdJ|IS ‘uozewy 0998/8% YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
saijddns bunesado - 00°2ZS I1e32p 13[q0
00'#€9'T$ suoioesuel] 8210AUT sjejo Buiyzod /uuogiun - 00" F T (1239P 193[(G0
ONI
00°0€T 2202/LT/S0  220T/LT/S0  Te0T/LT/so usdo swuojiun ulsul 778k  SAOOD ONILYOCS INO1AITUG - £T/L0T
ONI
00°0¥9 2e02/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0  2eoe/y1/so usdo swiojiun 103eonpa 09S€F  SAOOD HNILYOCS INO1AITUG - £T£/0T
DNI
00°'%98 2202/¥1/S0  TT0T/v1/S0  TT0T/v1/S0 uado sojod 3zt G89€y  SA00D ONILYOdS IAOT1AIIAG - £T/L0T
Buyyod /wosun - 00°YTY I1239p 199[q0
SJUSA] _m_uwn_m 3 F_m._mo._n_ 00Z dd -/0 u:mcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEtmawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231805','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231811','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231779','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231799','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231791','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231812','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231813','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231814','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231815','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

7€ 40 6T 9beq

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

9EVCTESY
'zz/8t/y !sassejow

66'Ch 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  T20z/9z/so usdo  ‘s19A0D Asy fuozewy SHOTHLT JINVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068K0T
68ESETSY T/ -
!sigimeud ybiu
€0'TL 7202/97/S0  2720T/97/s0  Tz0z/9z/so usdo  ‘saily Inyy fBulRqUIL TTELYESOT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
zz/0z/y ‘swiomjeaw
8€°6/€ 2202/92/S0  2202/9t/s0  Z20z/9z/so usdo  ‘wJed 301D JeH doy LTLbTT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68ESETSY ‘Te/Lly
!sigimesd ybiu
0L'EL 7202/92/S0 TT0z/9t/s0  2z0T/97/so uado  “sally 1Ny fBulsquulL $ST9SES0T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
68£SETSY
TTY/S syeprd
/4908 2202/92/S0  220t/9t/s0  2e0e/9z/so usdo  ‘wJeq 301D JeH doy 1626¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
68ESETSY
‘ze/s/s ‘suqqed
0b'STZ'T 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  T20z/9z/so uado uszouy ‘oldyuspoy 186979 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
68£GETSY
TT/T1/S 'sally/sioimeld
11°¢L 7202/92/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so usdo ybiu fsuiequi L GSES9€S0T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
99'v/LE 2202/S2/S0  Teoz/se/so  e0e/se/so uado 9onpoud [ewiue 20S20L65T VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
80'v6¢ 2202/S2/S0  Teoz/se/so  e0e/se/so uado sonpoud [ewiue 82T60L6£C VYMOI 0DSAS - #0801
(6t°2€) 2202/S2/S0  Teoz/se/so  e0e/se/so usdo  Wpatd ddnpoud ewjue 00280£6£C YMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
00°S0T 7202/S7/S0  220T/ST/s0  Teoz/sT/so usdo Ja3em uojeb g 0T10€L2L ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
00°0Z 7202/S7/S0  TT0T/ST/s0  Teoz/sT/so usdo Ja3em uojeb g 8z6CLTL ONLLNGIY1SIA NOSNHOCL - ZT1£20T
TTLT9TSY
'TT/stly 'sding 9€z
00'PET'T 2202/S2/S0  2e0z/st/so0  Zeoe/st/so usdo AN sPNpoid Xay-1  600000NAIALS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€296¢SY ‘Te/eely
SHETT 2202/S2/S0  Teoz/se/so  e0e/se/so uadQ ‘eonpoud |ewiue ‘DaAAH 796£+9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
£€796CSY
‘ze/eT/y Holq
16'1C 2202/S2/S0  220z/sT/s0 Zeoe/st/so usdp eAe| Jajswey ‘uozewy 65788/8 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2967SH
‘zz/et/y 1suigeled
[{\Wh44 7202/S2/S0  Teoz/st/so  ce0e/se/so uado ‘a1qed {uozewe 8EHLT6TT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
£€2962SY ‘TT/6T/Y
6.°0S 2202/S2/S0  220z/sT/s0  Zeoe/st/so usdo ‘[eawieo ‘uozewy 002210 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€2967SH
ze/z/s ‘sseib
96°20¢ 7202/S2/S0  Teoez/st/so  Te0e/se/so uado pieydlo {uozewy 69%/78S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 971 abeq

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

9EHTTESY T/ LTy

SL'T6Y 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  220z/9z/so usdp  ‘4030939p 0D ‘uozewy 91992/0 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 065R0T
9ELTTESY ‘TT/LT/Y

6t°91 2202/92/S0  220t/9t/s0  2e0e/9z/so usdQ ‘l0jeulio|ydep fuozewy 9£6£7S8 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EVTIESY TT/LT/Y

66'68 2202/92/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so usdpo  ‘4030938p 0D ‘uozewy €9pSSTH MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
9ELTTESY
'2e/st/p “lios

86'LP 2202/92/S0  220t/9t/s0  2e0e/9z/so usdo  Bumod ‘18914 3 wied 9£8/£20¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9ELTIESY ‘TT/ST/Y

92'9€C 2202/92/S0  220T/97/s0  TT0z/9z/so uado  ‘s1ng ‘ond Is,pmoT 206TT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTIESY TT/ST/Y
!pooy dwiys 3soyb

10°8S 2202/92/S0  220t/9t/s0  2e0e/9z/so usdo “1ad wnyenby a0y 886T1¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9ELTIESY ‘TT/v1/Y

90°/8 2202/92/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so uado smoq| oad ‘s,amoT 00£8 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY
22/y1 /v ‘syuswsaiddns

78678 2202/92/S0  220t/9t/S0  2e0e/9z/so usdp ‘eouewoped wnuneld 8TybSeeeT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EPCTESY
2e/ot/s ‘lpuusy

61°vCC 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  T20z/9z/so usdo ‘sbeq posy ‘uozewy 0£20S20 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTESY
'22/01/S ‘sisuiejuod

€0'8 7202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so usdo pooj ‘uozewe  0/Z0SZ0-bTT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTESY ‘TT/0T/S

6v°9T 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  T20z/9z/so usdo  ‘S3eunojydsp ‘uozewe £50£/€6 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELCTESY
‘ze/ot/s ‘sbeq

80°€L 7202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so usdp  Aey ‘sppuusy ‘uozewy 9978895 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
9EbTTIESY ‘Te/8/S

00°'v6C 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  T20z/9z/so uado ‘pooy plig ‘uozewy £78EE66 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTESY
zz/8/s ‘syusws|ddns

78678 7202/92/S0  2720T/97/s0  Tz0z/9z/so usdp ‘edueuLIOpad wnuneld ceeeseee MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
Te/T1/s ‘puslg

43513 2202/92/S0  2202/9t/S0  Z20z/9z/so usdo ynJy wealdnz fuozewy 0£¥SSE9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTIESY
zz/11/8 “uswsiddns

00°69€ 7202/92/S0 TT0z/9t/s0  220T/97/so uado ‘ABojouyda] INd 0£0900 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

saljddns 6unesado - 00°ZZS 1'239p P30
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq

007 IqeIN - TET pund

Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_umwn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA

spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy

PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 /1 9beq

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

9ELTTESY TT/TT/S

6£'G8 2e02/L2/S0  2e0T/Le/s0  Teoe/Lz/so usdo ‘sjjoq ‘ond Is,pamoT [P8T1 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY -
‘2e/11/s 19pa3y o
€291 2202/4T/S0  220T/LT/S0  TeoT/LT/so uado MOJS ‘Moid AeH L6¥/£9850T YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTESY
122/11/s ‘s1pubew
¥6°0/S 720T/4T/S0  TT0T/LT/s0  Te0T/LT/so usdo ‘pass ‘uozewy GbE]SET MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
'2e/11/s ‘seyddns
S6°S 2202/L2/S0  220T/LT/s0  Teoe/LT/so uado ladasy ‘uozewy LOVEY6EY MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTIESY
TT/TT/S 'ssew
LT6bT 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so usdp  “4030939p 0D ‘uozewy T¥8S8TE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY TT/TT/S
!9eJ wnenbe paysnio
86'TP 2202/L2/S0  2e0T/Le/s0  Teoe/Lz/so usdp  ‘sjuswuodiaug onenby 86£0£9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EbCTESY ‘TT/TT/S
!sasoy ‘1oAeuds
68'97¢ 2202/L2/S0  220T/LT/S0  Te0T/LT/so uado ‘uej 13939]4 3 Wled T8€0/+0C MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTESY
‘ze/Ti/s sy
€116 220T/4T/S0  TT0T/LT/s0  Te0T/LT/so usdo ‘sallapeq ‘uozewy S¥906€T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTESY ‘TT/TT/s
G6°8T 2202/LT/S0  220T/LT/S0  Te0T/LT/so usdo  ‘sbumy oad fuozewy 799208% MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELCTESY
‘zz/et/s ‘seaued
££°8S 220T/4T/S0  TT0T/LT/s0  Te0T/LT/so uado  ’syons an|b ‘uozewy $78E€9E MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
1,264 7202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  Tz0z/9z/so uado 9onpoud |ewiue G6bS0/6ET VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T
8v1S 7202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so uado 9onpoud |ewiue 99/8696€£C VMOI 0JSAS - #0820T
£1°88S 7202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so uado sonpoud [ewiue 9Z6TTL6ET YMOI 0DSAS - #0801
9sbeTESh ‘TT/oT/y
£1°00T 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  T20z/9z/so uado !sdiey {uozewy [¥8/59T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTESY ‘TT/6T/Y
!saoids/spoeaxe
8T'TT 7202/92/S0  2720T/97/s0  Tz0z/9z/so usdo ‘uozewy £945696 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
‘ze/LT/p ‘sihuead
88/ 2202/92/S0  2202/9t/S0  Z20z/9z/so usdo pajjesun {uozewy 6585165 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTIESY
ze/L1/p ‘snuead
88/ 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  TT0z/9z/so uado psjjesun {uozewy 620£SS9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng bunesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 8T 9beq

WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

€€796CSh -TT/8T/Y

S6'ShT 2202/S2/S0  220z/sT/s0 Zeoe/st/so usdo I} Jaddip ‘uozewy 69280bY SINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068Y0T
000'T$ 12pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 93[O
£9'062'T$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] siejo| saljddng @oueuajuiely /41eday - 00*€TS [1232P P3(q0
uquyxe Bid
ey 2202/p1/S0  TT0T/PT/SO  220T/v1/S0 usdo  esuinb ‘sayddns Qwsm S/E0T ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
1qIyxe b
Sb'86/ 7202/bT/S0  TT0T/PT/S0  T20T/vi/so usdo  esuinb ‘sayddns doys $S£60 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
saliddng @oueuajuiely /iieday - 00°€ZS [1239p 123[q0
15°166'12$ P/ suonpesuel] /0AU] sjejo] salddng bunetadQ - 00°TZS I'3ep 93[O
00°'T€8 2202/L2/S0  220T/LT/S0  Te0T/LT/so uado  Aey xiw sselb eyjeje 72024250 S14390Y z<>w - 96801
DOMSANI
09'S0Z 2e02/L2/S0  TeoT/LT/s0  TeoT/LT/so usdo s,buineys suid 08 01¢L 3 LNIM) STUOV DONSANIT - +0£90T
9EbCTESY ‘TT/9T/y
068 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado ‘deos ysip ‘uozewy 990£6T€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EHTTESY
22/9z/p ‘ozeuiwis
YA 743 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  2e0T/LT/so uado Al ‘sojuebip odiquy 809202 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
Te/ve/y ‘ones pooy
vb'v8 7202/L2/S0  TToe/le/so  Te0T/LT/so usdo  oulyl ‘oid SSIOH paY ¥81LT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9sbeTESh ‘Te/sely
!paq bop !|suuay
£b'/9C 2202/4T/S0  TT0T/LT/s0  Te0T/LT/so usdo ‘sIopjue:uozewy 2006208 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EPTTESY
‘ze/se/y tsenddns
ST1°'8/C 7202/L2/S0  Teoe/le/s0  Te0T/LT/so usdo Jadesy ‘uozewy Sb0STLS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9sbCTESY ‘Te/Tely
‘sjeojwayd Ayjenb
95°/90'T 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uadp 4e3em ‘Auedwod HOVH £5088002Z€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9sbeTES ‘Te/Tely
‘sjeajwayd Ayjenb
00°Z€€ 2e02/L2/S0  2e0T/Le/s0  Teoe/Lz/so usdp J4e3em ‘Auedwod HOVH 6156800ZE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9EbCIES ‘TT/Tely
09°2LE 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado !pooy plig ‘uozewy $20ST8y MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
9EPTTESY
'zefe /b ‘salddns
06'1C 2e02/L2/S0  TeoT/LT/s0  TeoT/LT/so usdo Bid eauinb ‘uozewy 9/¥T95L YMNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
9EVTIESY TT/T1T/S
08°€T 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado  ‘smauds ded fuozewy 0S0£T8T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 6T abeq

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Alie3 10eis Aq uny

00'GET 7202/S2/S0  Teoe/st/so  e0e/se/so usdo Asdotoau usxoiyd 09€b€-TC SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
00°/S¢ 7202/S2/S0  Teoe/st/so  e0e/se/so usdo Asdotoau paig 9z/££-T¢ SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETAGOT
00°/S¢ 7202/S2/S0  Teoe/st/so  e0e/se/so usdo Asdotoau paig LTLEE-TT SIONITIL 40 ALISYIAINN - £TZE0T
00°00T 7202/S2/S0  Teoe/st/so  e0e/se/so usdo gems s|idai £9//-+006T VAIIO14 40 ALISYIAINN - Z0080T
22/S ‘syodal usnim ZN
00°00S 2202/S2/S0  Teoz/se/so  e0e/se/so usdo 1D ‘00z ppRIpoosg  ¢e/S 19/T#2d 007 IGVIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£401T
8TSTHTSh
‘ze/ei/s ‘Bupeays
00°06€ 7202/S2/S0  Teoe/st/so  ce0e/se/so usdo ‘Buniesys jouy doy LLTT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
159]
ainssaid pue Jaziodea
00'8ZH 7202/bT/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  T20T/vi/so uado ‘auiyoew AjsA 7£5S8 JDVWVLIA - TI8€0T
00°SET 7202/b1/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  T20T/vi/so uado Asdouoau paig plim 78THE-TT SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - €TZE0T
00°SbC 2T02/bT/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  T20T/v1/So uado Asdouoau a16png 08THE-2¢ SIONITII 40 ALISY3IAINN - €TZE0T
00°SbC 2202/bT/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  T20T/v1/so uado Asdouoau 19107 18THE-2¢C SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETZE0T
YILINTD FUVD
69°9bS'L 2202/bT/S0  TT0T/bT/S0  220T/vi/so usdo S9IAIBS I9A |ldy 09209 AYYNIYTLIA ATINVH TYWINY - 0/£90T
YILINTD TUYD
¥8'6/5'8 2202/¥1/S0  TToT/v1/S0 TToT/vT/so usdo S3DINIBS IA [1dY 76£109 AJVYNIYILIA ATINYL TYIWINY - 0/£90T
0052 2202/p1/S0  TT0T/PT/SO  220T/v1/S0 usdo s394 qe| 9/26£0¢ DNI ONIX-TYOV - 682/0T
SDIAIBS |RUOISSDY0.d - 00°TEI 1eI9p 193[q0
9t'865$ G suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo] sjewiuy 00Z - 00"8¢S [1e39p 123[q0
9sbTTESh ‘TT/oT/y
98°'0 7202/L2/S0  TToe/le/so  Te0T/LT/so uado ‘sepadiiw ‘orday 111 09560S¢ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTESY
T2/0/y ‘sHaaul
16°L1T 2202/L2/S0  Teoz/lT/so  2e0T/Le/so usdo ‘aoedsiaghd ul sbng 7088-oM MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
9EHTTESY TT/TT/S
!sqetd J9|ppl ‘dwys
ST'es 7202/L2/S0  Teoe/le/s0  Te0T/LT/so usdo aulig 1sesyyoN pLTeT-S41 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELZTESY
T¢/1T/p ‘sHeaul
¥6' v T 7202/92/S0 TT0z/9t/s0  220T/97/so uado  ‘punosbispun-ledhed  6/5829-¥ON MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
TTLT9TSY
ze/oz/p ‘siewiue
AT 7202/ST/S0  Teoz/st/so  e0T/se/so usdo oAl ‘se|dey ARdIIS 6196€ MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
sjewiuy 00Z - 00°8ZS /e39p 193[q0
£5°061$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 13(q0
£€296CSY ‘TT/8/Y
8 bt 7202/S2/S0  Teoez/st/so  Te0e/se/so uado ‘I mes 3joy ‘uozewy £L0/ShY MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
000'T$ 19pun dinb3 3 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT Qle ucwE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231808','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231801','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231788','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231789','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231790','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231784','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 0T °bed

WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

9ELTTESY ‘TT/6T/Y
!/|lesw-podsueny

<
N

¥6'9T1 7202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so usdo [ewiue s,pleuoddn 06£69 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£€08/TSY ‘Te/8t/y
!]anj-podsueny
o4 2202/S2/S0  220z/sT/s0 Zeoe/st/so usdo  |ewiue ‘1sbuey peoy G/8€T9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
08/TSb ‘Tz/8¢/y |esw
99Aojdwa-podsueny
9g°eT 7202/S2/S0  Teoz/st/so  ce0e/se/so uadQ [ewiue ‘poojise Jepod 164269 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 06801
I9ARAYL - 00°EEY [1239P 193[q0
69°915$ G suondesued] S210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e3dp 199[q0
£€7967SY
Te/ey uinl
4 W4 2202/S/s0  Teoe/sT/so  Teoz/sT/so usdo -93e. buiddiys ‘xeped  H6E66HEEE0V6 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€296CSY ‘Te/6t/y
9T'¥S 7202/S2/S0  Teoz/st/so  Te0e/se/so uado ‘buiddiys ‘xeped SS66/b6v1 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€29627SY 'TT/S/S
6£°€S 2202/S2/S0  220z/sT/s0 Zeoe/st/so uado ‘Buiddiys ‘xepe4  1/97C-T0S-b MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
€€2967SY ‘Ce/VTfY
¥9'5€€ 2202/S2/S0  Teoz/se/so  e0e/se/so usdo ‘Buiddiys ‘x3pa4 £6ESY8/ b1 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
88'GC 2202/vT/S0  TT0T/ve/s0  Teoz/ve/so usdo dJTZE9T/SZT00 ZN TZOZ-40Y3IA  ANN4 TVHANID SYFYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedunWwwo) - 00°ZE9 'e12p 13(q0
26°€21'02$ 6T Suonoesuel] S2I0AUT S|e10] S®IIAIDS [eUOISS®J0.d - 00 TEY [!2Ip 199(q0
00°£0€ 2202/L2/S0  TToz/le/so  2e0T/Le/so usdpo  Asdotosu a|bes pleq 21S£E-T¢C SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - €T/E0T
9EPTTESY
1z2/1/s ‘Auenem
656V 2202/L2/S0  220T/LT/s0  TeoT/LT/so usdo  aulyoew Aelx punos 90/5£0008S MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9ELTTESY
‘ze/oe/y ‘suonewain
lewiue ‘uonewsal)
00°0TC 2202/L2/S0  220T/LT/S0  Te0T/LT/so uado 13d A pend 44384 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELTTESY TT/TT/S
‘19111ey {BuloOySaSIOH
00°09¢ 220T/4T/S0  TT0T/LT/s0  Te0T/LT/so usdo plemaq ur 810T MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9EbTTESY ‘TT/TT/s
!6uibew Jojiuow 2040
08°'1ZT 2202/L2/S0  220T/LT/s0  Teoe/LT/so usdo ‘sopsoubelq yosuy 0v0220Z- MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
9ELZTESY
72/8/s ‘e1eanied
00°z€ 7202/92/S0 TT0z/9t/s0  220T/97/so uado  yiesy Hur I9ARgOID ZTOESTOONI MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
SDINIDS |RUOISSDY0Id - 00°TEY [1e39p 193[q0
judwiydLIUg @ dle) [ewiuy 00Z d4 - 80 Juswuedsaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232065','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 1T 9beq

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

92'6v9 2202/ST/S0  220T/sT/s0  Teoz/st/so uado  esipueydssw doys 1ib 9/1569  ONI TWHLNISOY B WHLNISOY - 924401
20°'v88 2202/ST/S0  220T/sT/s0  2eoz/st/so uado  esipueydssw doys 1ib G/TS69  ONI TYHLN3SOY B TYHINISOY - 9/£20T
00°€S6'y 2202/ST/S0  220T/sT/s0  Teoz/st/so usdo  esipueydssw doys 1ib £609bEPNI DNI ALTIAON ANV1SI 3AOHY - 060£0T
sa1jddns asipueydiaw doys P9 - $9°TTS [123sp 93[O
62'6vb$ [ suonpesuel] 2/0AU] sjejo] salddng buneladQ - 00°CZS I'e3ep 3[40
£(8YSTSY ‘TT/1ely
!swiayl jeuonetado
¥6'bEC 7202/92/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so usdp  -SuOISSZOU0D uoZeWY 8TYEPSL YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068401
LL8YSTSY
¢e/Le/y tepiqun
66'6€ 2202/92/S0  2202/9t/s0  Z20z/9z/so uado [9snoJed ‘uozewy £9906£9 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£€296¢7SY ‘Te/eely
66'1C 7202/S7/S0  220T/ST/s0  Tzoz/sT/so usdpo  ‘@xed Aepyuiq ‘eaAAH w6119 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€€796CSY TT/TT/S
sbn(
06’12 2202/S2/S0  220z/sT/s0 Zeoe/st/so usdQ I93em Joj 31 1USAS|T £ /85b59 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
weeLesy
‘ze/8/s ‘salddns
16°SE 7202/S2/S0  Teoz/st/so  ce0e/se/so uado abpeq @i ‘uozewy VASZVATS MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
0S°9% 7202/p1/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  T20T/vi/so uado juswssINquiIad [ony £00088£0 HSNEYIANVA 130C - SZ8£0T
00°8% 2202/bT/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  T20T/v1/so uado juswssINquiIal [ony 099/90 HSNEYIANVA 130C - SZ8£0T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS [1233p 13(q0
£9'2€$ T suonoesuel| 3210AU] siejo| sa1ddns 22130 - 00°TZS 1123°p 13(q0
1L8YSTSY ‘TT/1T/y
ST'ET 2202/92/S0  2202/92/S0  T20z/9z/so usdp  ‘siapjoy uad ‘uozewy b 16¥8 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
£/8YSTSy ‘Te/11/S
861 7202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so usdo  ‘sadojpAus ‘uozewy ocvIETe YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
sa1jddns 201430 - 00°TZS ['239p P3([q0
uonesiuIWpy - OT uswyedaq gns
PETTE Op$ C¢TT suoipesuel] 9210AUT S[e10] JudWIYDLIUT @ d4e) [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 1uswiedsq gns
00'6TH'T$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AU] S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B sateday - 00789 [1239p 13(q0
}NpUod unJ
‘siedas 90Uy J1FR
00'6TH'T 2202/S2/S0  220z/sT/so0 Zeoe/st/so usdo -uonippe pJeA ouiy NI-9£9/210 ANVAWOD QYO4MVYD - SE/00T
dueuUIRK 1B sdieday - 00°8EI [12IP 13(G0
95°081$ $ suopdesuel] s210AUL S|ejol |2AelL - 00°EE9 [1e38p 13(q0
9ELTTESY ‘2e/ot/y
/]anj-podsueny
16°L6 7202/92/S0 TT0z/9t/s0  220T/97/so uado [ewiue sAsse) G9ET69 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
I9ARAL - 00°EEY [1239P 393[q0
juswiyoniug 33 aJde) jewliuy 00Z d4 - 80 u:wcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH Snjels uondidsag 2DI0AUT *ON 90I0AUT IOPUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLISI(q
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231777','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231778','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 7 dbed

WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

09'/1$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] s|ejo uoneonp3 13 buluiel] - 00"0€9 L3P 13(qO &
SISk
22/y1/y sjeuoseas
-bujuieny bujpuey
09°S/ 2202/92/S0  2202/97/S0  T2oz/9z/so usdo  pooy {wod*bululel 1 09 THehbST MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
TTLT9esy ‘ee/sely
‘Buluiey adIAIRS
00°66 2202/S7/S0  220T/ST/s0  TToz/sT/so uado pooy ‘buluies109¢ #81809bT MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
uoneonp3 1 buulel] - 00°0£9 [1239P 13O
£0'S0T'T$ $ suoidesuel] 210AU] S|elol 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 18 sjoo |jews - 00'+S 1€3ep 3[40
£/8YSTSY ‘TT/ot/y
!Swia)l |euonesado
85°GS 2202/92/S0  220t/9t/s0  2e0e/9z/so usdQ  -SUOISS3OUO0D fUoZeWY 6THTITIS MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£/8YSTSb TT/0T/S
6b°L6C 7702/92/S0 TT0z/9t/s0  Te0T/97/so uadQ ‘syes doys yib ‘uozewy LYT00EE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
T8y
££796¢SH 18uIqed bully
00°€ST 2202/ST/S0  2e0e/st/s0  Zeoe/st/so usdpo  uonepunod ‘uozewy 168587/ MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£€2967SY 'TT/ST/Y
!19yeads uoissiwpe
00669 2202/S7/S0  220T/sT/s0  Teoz/st/so uado ‘spnpoid Ja3eayL Sh/T MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
000‘T$ 42pun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS I'€39p 33[q0
85'67/'8$ 6 suonoesuel] 2/0AU] sjejo] salddns asipueydsaw doys Y19 - $9'ZTS [1e3sp 3[40
9ELCTESY
2z/Te/y ‘Asuow
ey ‘seuuepueq
6516 220T/LT/S0  TT0T/LT/s0  TT0T/LT/so usdp  -uonepunod ‘uozewy TT¥/288 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
L[8YSTSY
Te/r/y ‘pungal
(00's2) 2202/92/S0  Teoz/9z/so  Tzoz/9t/so usdo  ‘ssjoym zpuegAuusd 1-4£9¢ YNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068%0T
£/8YSTSY ‘TT/oEly
‘asipueyotaw doys
G/'S8 2202/92/S0  220T/9T/S0  T20z/9z/so uado Wb ‘soydels |edisse|) 98 YMNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
[8YSTSY
122/€T/S ‘asipueydisw
doys uib6 {jeuoneusajug
e 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  TT0T/9z/so uado S9peySI09 ¥Sb29 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
16159 2202/ST/S0  220T/ST/s0  TToz/st/so uadpo  esipueydssw doys 1ib 841569  DNI TYHINISOY B TWHLNISOY - 9///0T
LY L0T'T 2202/ST/S0  220T/ST/s0  Tzoz/sT/so uadpo  esipueydssw doys 1ib £LTS69  DNI TYHIN3SOY B TWHLNISOY - 9///0T
sa1jddns asipueydiow doys P - $9°TTS [1233P 130
uonejsiulwpy - OT Juswpedsq gns
9AIBS3.Id 153404 - g€ juswpedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 €2 dbed

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

8T°192'LT1%

/€ SUONDBSUR.| SDI0AUT

S|ej0] uopessIuIWpY - OT Juswedsqg gns

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

06°'Cv2'T6$ T suonpesuel] 9210AU] S|ejo] sapuaby 13yl 03} 13ysuel] - ZT 166 [1239p 199(q0 ~
%S¢ - uonnquisig 1sig nv3dng s¥oLiSIA
06'0£9'L Te0e/ve/S0  Te0T/be/so  Teoe/ve/so uado Asenuga4 am:%m Zzgedguel @ NOLLN3IANOD SILLID Avnd - 60TE0T
uofo b}
00'2£0's8 2202/v2/S0  TT0T/ve/So  2e0z/ve/so usdp  IqeIN uonedo|lY 350D Of[WAS0DZZ0ZZN  ANNH TYHIANIO SYIYL-1¥AMI - S9EH0T
sapuaby 1aY10 03 J3jsuei) - ZT'T66 [123dp 13[q0
61°£5€$ T suondesuel] S210AUL S|e301 |enjoRIU0D BPISIND - 00 F9 (1239p 13(GO
L/8¥STSY
‘ze/ot/s ‘ude
GE'€0T T202/92/S0  T20z/92/s0  TT0e/9z/so uadO %08 ‘ssaid Auuad ayL 124%% MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
ZN
¥8'€5C 2202/b2/S0  TT0T/ve/So  2e0z/ve/so uado ¥H90TSZT00 20T AVIN SdIN SdIW SYF¥1-143IM3 - GEE/0T
len3des3uo) apisINg - 00°H9 11e39p 193[q0
¥6'G8T$ T suonpesuel] 910AU] sjejo] Buneoiidng 3 bunuid - 00°'SE9 1239p 03[0
1/8¥STSP ‘TT/otly
00°95 T702/92/S0  TT0T/9T/S0  2T0z/92/s0 usdo ‘sessed fuudeisip dugz zysx[-da YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
oMl
¥6'6CT 2202/bT/S0  TT0T/PT1/SO  220T/b1/S0 usdo oS ao1d Bupiled €G/TC  SADIAYIS FALLYIYD SAYVMAT - 0b6L0T
Bunyeodijdnq 3 bunuid - 00°SEY [1€18p 193(q0
00'pT$ T suopoesuel| 3DJ0AUT sieol Buiysiiqnd - 00°¥€9 [1239p 123(q0
1/8bSTSP TT/T/s
00'vT 7202/92/S0  720e/9t/s0  Te0z/9z/so usdo  ‘pe Buuly joogaoed ve8bbL6 YNVE 1SIMAII LSHI4 - 068401
Bulysiiqnd - 00"¥€9 1239p 13[q0
£€0/b$ T suonpesuel] 3210AU] S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00'TEY (123dp 199[q0
£€29627SP 'TC/81/b
19u193u1/2u0yd
69°26€ 7202/S2/S0  TToz/se/so  ¢e0z/se/so usdo ‘wodelpdlN  ¢Z/k 06TST00 MNYE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06840
v9'LL 7202/b2/S0  TT0T/ve/so  2e0z/ve/so usdo dJZE9T/STTO0 ZN TZ0Z-40¥3A  ANNH TYYINIO SYAYL-1¥IMI - S9EH0T
suonedIuNWWo) - 00'CEI [1B33P 13[q0
§9'668'CT$ $ suopdesuel] S210AU] S|eJ0 SDIAIDS |eUOISSdj0id - 00" TEI L3P 13[q0
L/8¥STSY
‘ze/9/s ‘uonduosgns
661 7202/92/S0  T20T/92/s0  TT0e/9z/so uado Jpd 'aqopy  66£96£991C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
T2LT9Tsh ‘Te/ot/s
00°00€ 7202/S2/S0  Tzoz/se/so  ¢e0z/se/so usdo  ‘ywdad pooy ‘aHOIY G9€E6T MNYE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
buibessaly budld
86'/ET 2202/v2/S0  T20Z/ve/SO  220T/ve/so usdo MaN - RS-~_<_>_NZ.ONN SZPLT SNOLLVDINNWWOD FAI4ANIW - +E£Z0T
subis
89°9bb'CT Te0e/ve/S0  Te0T/be/so  Teoe/ve/so uadO 2z0T - 0ETO-YVINZN-TT 9Zk/T  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FHIHANIW - ¥ELL0T
SDIAIBS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P 13(G0
uonedjsiviwpy - ot ucmcb\_ma_wo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mng
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232006','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232007','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231800','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232003','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232005','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232008','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 1z 9beq WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

A1ddNS YOLOW dTONYY
€9°TT T20T/b1/S0  220T/vT/S0  Te0z/v1/so uado sped Joyeb  Zp8S6TAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 852Q0T
sa1iddng asueuajuiely /41eday - 00°€TS 1€I9P 193[q0

TH'£88'v$ 8T suonoesuel] 3210AUT siejo| saiiddns bunetadQ - 00'TTS [1232P 3[q0
88°ShC 7202/L2/S0  Teoe/le/s0  Te0T/LT/so usdo saiddns doys GCSTT ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
80°86¢ 7202/92/S0  TT0z/9t/s0  2e0T/9z/so usdo deos £0EH8T 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LVIFUD - 9£9T0T
9£0£92SY ‘Te/1e/y
1988 7202/92/S0  2720T/97/s0  Tz0z/9z/so usdpo  ‘siely {Wod IS IRl 08ZveT MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
97'86¢ 2202/S2/S0  Teoz/se/so  e0e/se/so usdp  xo4 d3uusj-sse|b _xw_m 00¥9t DNI SDILSY1d ANVIAIW - 0£6£0T
1qIyxe b
88'99 7202/S2/S0  Teoe/st/so  Te0e/se/so uado  esuinb ‘sayddns doys 89TTT ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
007
IqeIN# S¥9||2d Ja3em
(\JAVANS 7202/S7/S0  220T/ST/s0  Teoz/sT/so usdQ  ‘siey|y-dsnoy s,103041p 0TETT SY3LNID FWOH SAMO1 - 26S20T
81°08¢ 2202/S2/S0  Teoz/se/so  e0e/se/so usdo auLo|yd 0697819 ONI SNIIMVH - 9£8/0T
£102eSy ‘Te/9/s
86°0/ 7202/S2/S0  Teoe/st/so  Te0e/se/so uado ‘sysew ‘uozewy T90ETHE MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
€10TheSh
Te/et/s ‘salddns
71°88¢ 7202/S7/S0  2T0T/ST/s0  Tzoz/sT/so usdo  doys ‘39914 pue wued LLT€99 MNVYE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
TAYMAUVH
€6°€T 7202/bT/S0  TT0Z/PT/SO0  T20T/vi/so uado SsAey vLL18TR INTVA 3NYL JOATYL - H/SEOT
10°G/9'T 7202/bT/S0  TT0T/PT/SO0  T20T/vi/so usdo [ony P6C9ETT 02 110 MIYDTNIN - 886£0T
Aquyxe bid
6£°66T 2202/¥1/S0  TeoT/v1/S0 TToT/vi/so usdo  esuinb ‘saiddns doys GLE0T ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
nqyxe bid
68°'/9 7202/bT/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  220T/v1/So uado  esuinb ‘sayiddns doys ¥S€60 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
sono|b
6T°6bT 2202/bT/S0  TT0T/b1/S0  220T/vi/so usdp  ‘saydjel-saliddns doys S0960 ONI SQYYNAW - 26£20T
juswiadiojuial
6569 220Z/¥1/S0  TT0T/v1/S0  T20T/v1/S0 usdo lqed 20udy 0v0992/L 00 A1ddNS Y¥YI-YILSYINOW - £T/20T
S3ILID avnd
012 7202/bT/S0  TT0T/PT/S0  T20T/vi/so uado Saueneq wuele aly 608/0020SE067  IHL 40 AYILLYSE FLVISHIALINI - £9520T
#8'988 7202/bT/S0  TT0T/PT/SO0  T20T/vi/so usdo d ‘lamoy “soul| ued T8KE8T 0D A1ddNS NY¥3LSIM LvIdD - 9£9T0T
A1ddNS ¥YOLOW ATONYY
WUy 2e02/¥1/S0  TeoT/v1/S0 TToT/vi/so usdo sal|ddns doys 06L£6TAUQS / SNOILN10S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
saijddng bunesado - 00°2ZS I123=p 13[q0
0b'/ES'T$ T suopoesuel] 8210AUT siejo) syyouag YyijeaH adkojdw3 - 00" ET [1239p 13[00

1143N39 HLVaH
0b'LES'T T202/bT/S0  TToT/ve/So  2e0z/ve/so uado ouelnsul 3R ZN 2250 9H3 JIA0TdWT SYFYL-14IMI - 8SEHOT
s)jouag YijeaH aahojdw3 - 00"ET [12IDP 13(q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
00Z IqeIN - TET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
22/TE/S0 - 12/10/S0 @buey 93e@ an@ 22I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232002','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231793','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231804','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231794','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231809','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231797','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231816','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231783','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231796','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231781','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 67 9beq WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

9€0/9¢Sy
‘2e/1e/y saing

SLST 7202/92/50 TT07/92/S0  220Z/97/s0 uado 1Byl ‘doysisejleq GE06/Y JINVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068K0T
9£0£92SY ‘Te/t/s N
!sbid eauinb-aouay
16'9/6 2202/92/S0  TT0z/9T/s0  220T/92/s0 usdo  ‘AuedwoD S|OWINOW  £T/60/2-220C MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
9£0/92SP
ze/ot/s ‘syed J9qn ¢
665 2202/92/S0 TT02/92/S0  2202/97/s0 uadp wod spedjuswsde|dals 8ETYL6LT MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
9£0/9¢Sy ‘Te/et/s
6’1/ 7202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  Tz0z/9z/so usdo ‘adou ‘uozewy 1599865 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
8TCIT 7202/S7/S0  220T/ST/s0  Teoz/sT/so usdo mt%m 195//-10 F4NL AITIVA Y3ATY - TTHEOT
1qiyxe b
L6°TE 2202/ST/S0  220T/sT/s0  Teoz/st/so usdo  esuinb ‘sayddns doys 89TTT ONI SQIVNAW - Z6£20T
Bujwely uopoN.IsUOd
68°'SL 2202/S2/S0  T20z/se/so  2e0z/se/so usdo ‘a8 pue ooy 08£0T ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
68'81 2202/ST/S0  2e0t/St/s0  Zeoe/st/so usdo ahks mabm 92901 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
Jabun|
L0t 7202/S2/S0  Teoz/st/so  Te0e/se/so uado youms-sped uiesy £9T820 SNIYNLOVANNYIN SIATY IONVHD - 8HE00T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
¥T'S 7202/S2/S0  TT0z/se/so  ¢e0z/se/so usdo sMed uea TCZ96TAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y O1NY - 82007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
€791 7202/S7/S0  2T0T/ST/s0  Tzoz/sT/so uado sued ueA Jayulds 6T796TAUQS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
00°0T 7202/S2/S0  Tzoz/se/so  ¢e0z/se/so usdo syed uea Jjunds €PE96TAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
Y0'vL 2202/S2/S0  T20z/se/so  2e0z/se/so uado syed Jojeb 0/S96TAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
LY'TT 7202/S2/S0  Teoez/st/so  Te0e/se/so uado syed Jojeb [8SP6TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+C00T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(00 z1) 7202/S2/S0  TT0z/se/so  ¢e0z/se/so uado Wpan £988204205  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY O1NY - 82007
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
89°€S 7202/S7/S0  220T/ST/s0  Teoz/sT/so usdo sued uea 800/6TAUQS / SNOILNT0S HSINI43Y OLNY - 8+200T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONIY
8’ 7202/S2/S0  TToz/se/so  ¢e0z/se/so uado syed uea €GT/6TAUDS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI4IY OLNY - 8+200T
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
ob'vTe 2202/S2/S0  T20z/se/so  2e0z/se/so uado syed uea T2/96TAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 852007
8TvL 2e02/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0  2eoe/y1/so usdo ape|q Jamowl 981//-20 JANL AITIVA Y3AIY - T2hE0T
$1°885 2202/b1/S0  T2T0Z/PT/SO  220T/v1/S0 usdo [1es ids buoinuig 80/60 ONI SQIVYNAW - 26£20T
G9'8ET 2e02/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0  2eoe/y1/so usdo SM3.0s ¥9v0v0/L 0D A1ddNS YAVI-YILSYWIW - £T/20T
ATddNS YOLOW QTONAY
€9 7202/bT/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  220T/v1/So uado sped pny  H0S6TAUOS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIHZY OLNY - 84007
sa1jddng @oueuajuiey /11eday - 00°€ZS [1239P 93[O
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY DI0AU] ) JusWAed o3 PaAIRdRY 21ed 1/ 9]e@ ong 93  DIOAUT  UOSESY PIoH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT 10pUSA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231787','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231810','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231792','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231782','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232033','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232034','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232035','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232036','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 40 97 °beq

WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4

/ety - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8T /1T 2202/61/50 220T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 uado ZZ/T1E/€ "TO0PT-TE0LE ZN TTHO TEOLE FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
celetly - ADYINT AVMVYHEYH
6'€9 7202/61/S0 220T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 usdo  ZZ/1€/€ ‘POOPS-TLTITE ZN T2H0 TLTTE TUIHSHIG / NYOTHAWYAIW - S9/70T
zeleely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
61°06€ 2202/61/S0 220T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 uado zz/1€/€ ‘H00S9-TEEHT ZN TTHO TEEHT JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ety - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
96°LC 2e02/61/S0  220T/61/S0  220e/61/S0 usdo 2z/1€/€ '8000S-0EETZ  ZN TTh0 0EETT JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ety - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
¥6'TTL 7702/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  220T/61/S0 uado  TZ/1€/€ ‘920LE-0LLH0 ZN TTHO 0LLH0 FUIHSHYIE / NYOIMAWVAIWN - S9/£0T
sa0IMIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 1e39p 193[q0
€TTL$ T suonoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|ejo) suonedUNWWO) - 00°TEY (1e32p 199[q0
€TTL 7202/v2/S0  TToT/ve/SO  Te0T/ve/so uado dDZE9ITLSTTO0 ZN TTOZ-40U3IA  ANNS TYHIANID SYIYL-L¥IMI - S9EH0T
suoneduNWWo) - 00°CE9 [1233P 93[O
00'86'1$ $ suoidesuel] 210AU] S|eI0L SIJIAIRS |eUOISSDJ0.d - 00" TEI [12IDP 93[O
- weJiboid
00°'8/8 2202/L2/S0  220T/LT/s0  Teoe/LT/so usdo je bupssy J1ojem 0STH0ZZ D11 SIDIAYIS TYILLATYNY DO - 92080T
zz/9z/s ‘sidwes ZN
00°0S 2202/97/S0  220T/97/s0  Tz0z/9z/so usdo  91ellIN Z20TZ ‘AHOTY  22/S 79/LT#Dd 00Z IgVIN--HSYD ALl3d - 96£+0T
uoipadsul buijood
05°268 2202/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0 T20T/v1/so uado |euosess pawdoped G668/ 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
0D J0j sweuboud
0S°/ST 2e02/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0  2eoe/y1/so usdo ul s3deUINy P31Sa) $2892 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
SDIAIDS |RUOISS3J0.d - 00" TE9 12I3p 13([q0
1221514 € suopoesuel| 3DI0AUT S|elol 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 13 sjooy |jews - 00" |1239p 3[40
- 2bp1y
¥0°00€'T 7202/92/S0 TT0z/9t/s0  220T/9z/so uadp  suoISS®dUOD ‘Jun ofe 91£56 SYILNID IJWOH SAMOT - 26520T
9£0£92Sb
2¢/12/y 's|00y
16T 2202/92/S0  220t/9t/s0  2e0e/9z/so usdo doys ‘193|4 3 wued $€L0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
0T'6ET 2202/ST/S0  2e0e/st/s0  Zeoe/sz/so usdo unb weoy S66¢8T 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LVIUD - 99701
000’T$ 1apun dinb3 13 sjoo] |jews - 00'¥TS [1233P 93[O
88'G60°c$ /T suonpesuel| 3D10AUT siejo| salddng aoueujuiel /11eday - 00*€TS [1239P 130
T'esT 2e02/L2/S0  2e0T/Le/s0  Teoe/Lz/so uado syed ulen GZ£820 SNIYNLOVANNYIW SIATH IONVHD - 8HE00T
A1ddNS YOLOW ATONAY
6b°ST 7202/L2/S0  TToz/lT/so  Te0T/LT/so uado syed Jojeb T0£86TAUOS  / SNOILNTOS HSINI43Y OLNY - 842007
AT1ddNS YOLOW ATONYY
(99°05) 2202/L2/S0  220T/LT/s0  Teoe/LT/so usdo Apa.d 0076204205  / SNOLLNTOS HSINI4IY O1NY - 82007
9£0/92SY
zz/81/y l10yoeded
¥8'ST 7202/92/S0 TT0z/9t/s0  220T/97/so uado dwnd ‘uozewy 8+0TZE0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
sa1iddng @oueuajuiel /41eday - 00°€TS [1€39P 103(40
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
Jjunowy =2I0AUT 9l JusWwAed 93eq PIAIROSY Qled |_\U 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_un__\_ummn_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231795','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231806','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232004','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231897','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231898','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231899','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231900','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231901','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

2€ 40 £z °be( WY 6b:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 10eis Aq uny

P0'b/9'1$ 9 suoiesuel] 3010AU] S|ejo] @oueuajulely 1B sateday - 00789 [1239p PS(qO
85°79¢ 220T/4T/S0  TT0T/LT/s0  TeoT/LT/so usdo junow a1} 08ZTT 0D AY3LLYE 8 FYIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
00°0ST 2202/L2/S0  Teoz/le/so  2e0T/Le/so uado ueA Jajuuds 67S/81 SLYVd YONYL 268 - 096£01
09°'85€ 7202/S7/S0  220T/ST/s0  Tzoz/sT/so usdo saiiddns a1y P6TTT 0D AY3LLYE 8 FYIL STHONH - 88TZ0T
ONINOILIANOD
00°SS€ 2202/S7/S0  220T/SsT/s0  2eoz/st/so usdQ Jteds. soeuINny Eemma T1-/8685-1 YIV ANV SNILY3H S5N0d - £08S0T
Jledal
0S°/ST 2e02/¥1/S0  220T/v1/S0 2e0e/y1/so usdo aoeuuny Aysianipolq v/8/ 0D AQvdd 1€ - 90£20T
NOLLYY3IDAIrd43y
9£°06¢ 2202/bT/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  T20T/v1/so usdo  Jiedal 19j00D Ul Yjem 66660T 3 ONINOLLIANOD ¥IV V8V - S0000T
doueudjuiely 3 siteday - 00°8€9 (1e3p P3(GO
78'78L'L$ 0z suonoesuel] S210AUT sjejo) sao1Alas AN d1qnd - 00°£E9 1e3ep 13[q0
200600605
00°95¢ 2202/92/S0  2202/97/S0  T2oz/9z/so uado GT/S ST/b Jamas 2006 ST/S ST/b AITIVA TV0D 40 IDVTIIA - 9Z8€0T
100600605
0S°90T'T 7202/S7/S0  2T0T/ST/s0  Tzoz/sT/so usdo Jamas ST/S- ST/b ST/S ST/b AITIVA TVOD 40 IOVTIIA - 928£0T
zeleely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
90°£€C 2202/61/S0 220T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 usdo zz/1€/€ ‘T10£9-0SHSL  ZN TTh0 0SHSL JUIHSHYA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9220T
ety - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0£°S6T 2e02/61/S0  220t/61/S0  220e/61/S0 usdo zz/1€/€ '0T0£9-042S.  ZN TTH0 ObeSL JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ety - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
69'T/C 7202/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  C20T/61/S0 uado 7z/1€/€ ‘6T0£9-0£0SZ ZN Th0 0£0SL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9220T
/ety - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
¥6°159'T 2202/61/50 220T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 uado Zz/1€/€ '0T0E9-0T9%/. ZN TTHO 0T9HL JUIHSOHYAG / NYOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
celetly - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
00°25t 7202/61/S0 220T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 usdo zz/1€/€ ‘610£9-00bvL ZN TTH0 00tbL FYIHSYHYAF / NVOTYIWVYAIW - S92Z0T
zeleely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
WL 2202/61/S0 220T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 usdo Tz/1E/€ {£10£9-06THL ZN T2H0 06THL JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ety - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
8/'80/ 2e02/61/S0  220T/61/S0  220e/61/S0 usdo ze/1€/€ '810£9-04LEL ZN TTHO 0LLEL JUIHSOHYAD / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ety - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
YT Ebe 7702/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  C20T/61/S0 uado  TZ/1E/€ ‘£10£9-09SEL ZN TTH0 09SEL JUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
/ety - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
26'82¢ 2202/61/50 220T/61/S0  220T/61/S0 usdo zz/1E/€ '£10£9-0662L ZN TTHO 0£62L FUIHSOHYAG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9/20T
celetly - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
w99 7202/61/S0 220T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 usdo zz/1€/€ ‘910£9-02/2L ZN TTHO 02LTL FYIHSYYAF / NVOTYIWYAIW - S92Z0T
zeleely - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
6CLL 2202/61/S0 220T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 uado zz/1€/€ ‘80089-0£8TH ZN TTh0 0E8TH JUIHSOHYA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9220T
ety - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
0T'SEP 2e02/61/S0  220t/61/S0  220e/61/S0 usdo zz/1€/€ *HOOET-T8E0F ZN TTHO0 T8E0h JUIHSHYA / NYOTHIWVYAIW - §9/20T
ety - ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
£0°0LC 7702/61/50 TT0T/61/S0  T20T/61/S0 uado zz/1€/€ ‘60058-0SSLE  ZN TTH0 0SSLE FUIHSHYAG / NVOTHIWVYAIW - §9220T
sa0IAIRS AN d1qnd - 00°ZE9 11e39p 193[q0
QdueuduIRK /SaNIPded - 8T Juswuedaq gns
AAI9S3Id 152404 - Z€ Juswnedaq
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
siout([] A3unoy) pueysy o0H
PLOSI(O
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WA


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231902','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231903','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231904','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231905','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231906','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231907','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231908','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231909','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231910','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231911','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231912','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231913','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231914','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231786','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231807','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 8¢ abed

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

L0'$S0'061$

6¢ SuolDeSURL| 9JI0AUT

S|e10] 9AIRSaId 159404 - € wawnedsq

21°66$ € suojpoesuel] I0AUT S|e10] UOIFBAIDSUO) B UdIeasdy 007 - DY juswiledaq gns
21'66$ € suonoesues] S210AU] S|ejo) seseydind pood - 00°9ZS |1e3sp 123(q0 ]
TSy
Te/Lely flesw
Jxeads uoneAasuod
YL LE 7202/S2/S0  Teoz/st/so  2e0T/se/so uado Isyoe[ euejuop LTTSSE9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
TSy
T/l flesw
Iy eads uoneAIasuo)
S0'6T 7202/S7/S0  220T/ST/s0  Tzoz/sT/so usdo ‘susple paJouLy GT€209 YNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
TheeLTsyiTe/1/s flesw
‘_wv_mwam UoIjeAIasSuU0d
X ey 2202/S2/S0  220z/sT/s0 Zeoe/st/so uado ‘Aamalg anoun big 689£29 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
saseydind pood - 00°9¢S [1238p 3[40
UOIIBAIDSUO) 13 |d21e3SY 007 - DY Juswpedsq gqns
99°//S've$ 16 suolpesuel] 9210AUT S[ejo| ddueuduiely /sanijped - 8T uswpedsq gns
00°059% 9 suopdesuel] S2I0AUL S|ejo) |enjoeljuo) apIsINQ - 00 H9 [1238p 93[O
G2/S @d1nBs
00°S9 7202/92/S0  220T/97/s0  T20z/9z/so usdo |o1u0d umwa Apioam 66565 SNOILNTOS 1S3d IDNVAQY - 8+000T
€T /p-0INIDS
00°59 7202/S2/S0  TT0z/se/so  ¢e0z/se/so uado [03U0D “mwa Apioam 0£58S SNOILLNTOS 1S3d IDONVAQY - 80007
8T/S DOALISS
00°S9 2202/S2/S0  T20z/se/so  2e0z/se/so usdo |o3u00 3sad >_v_8\>> 65465 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d AIDONVAQY - 80007
IAIBS /S
00°sZ€ 7202/S2/S0  Teoz/st/so  Te0T/se/so usdo  |os3u0 3sad Ajyzuow 621 SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 80001
00°'S9 7202/b1/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  T20T/vi/so uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam T1T6S SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 8+000T
00°'S9 7202/bT/S0  TTOZ/PT/SO  220T/v1/So uado [03u00 352d Ajyeam 0£€6S SNOILNT0S 1S3d dIDNVAQY - 80001
|enjoes3uo) apisIng - 00°H9 (1e3op 193[q0
£9'T6€'T$ G suopesuel] 32I0AU] S|ejol sjejuay - 00°6€9 1e3ep P3AG0
19°/0L 2202/92/S0  220T/97/S0  TT0T/9z/so uado NN\oﬁ\m\_ﬂv_e t_\_cmv: T00-£T0/S/STT ONI STVANTY LT3GNNS - $S6E0T
e/ar/s-ze/it/s
00°06¢ 7202/S2/S0  TT0z/se/so  ¢e0z/se/so uado sajies apeys-y| wa_wm G8S9TG-T SAND TVINTY JHL - 99//0T
ze/ot/s
00°00T 7202/S7/S0  2T0T/ST/s0  Tzoz/sT/so usdo [e3uaJ I wooq 6GS9TS-T SAND TYINTY FHL - 99//0T
||elsul DUy
jled Jids Buoanjuiq
00°0TT 7202/S2/S0  TT0z/se/so  ¢e0z/se/so usdo -leyuas Emsa_:cm 9/L6CT ONI TVINIY INNIAY - 6+200T
Py
J3WLISA pue Japeo|
00°68T 7202/S2/S0  Teoez/st/so  Te0e/se/so uadQ uo puess zz/b/S s|eual 8696¢T ONI TVLNIY INNIAV - 662001
s|ejuay - 00°6£9 [1233p 93[O
wucm:WHE_NZ\mw_u___umu_ - 8T u:mcb\_mgwo gns
9AI9S3ld }S9404 - ¢E ucwEH\_mawD
007 IqeIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT IOPUSA
spour(y[ ‘Apmoy) puersy Poy
PLISI(q
¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT IATISIIT
1/ 15910,]

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231785','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=231798','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

Z€ 10 6 abeq WY 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

™
™
/0'¥50'061$ 6 Suonoesuel | 910AUL S|ejo] 00Z IqeiN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLISIq

22/T€/S0 - 12/10/50 96uey 93eQ anQ S2I0AU] IAIISIIJ

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4



Z€ J0 0€ abed WY 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ape3 10eis Aq uny

3
00°TTT$ Z suoipesuel)] 92]0AUT S|ejo] suJ qerq dAIsald 3sa404 - €T pund
00°TTT$ 7 suoppesuel] 9]0AUT S|e10] DAIBSAId 1S40 - Z€ Wwawpedaq
00°TTT$ 7 suoppesuel] 9]0AUT S|e10] SIJINIDS |RUOISSDI04d - 00'TE9 |IBI2P P30
- €€C96¢SY
‘zz/s/s idws

-Y2 punoibyoeq !Apjes

00°LE 202/S2/s0  Teoez/sT/so  ¢eoz/se/so uado 40} J23ua) |euoneN S6£0¢ MNVd LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401

€€C96CSY
122/9/S floA-uyd
punouboeq !A1ajes
00'vL 2e0z/ST/S0  Teoe/sT/s0  Teoz/st/so uado J10J 19us) |euoneN 88¢T¢ JNVE LSIMAIN LSHId - 068101
SDIAISS |eUOISSJ04d - 00" TEI e3P P3(G0
9AI3S3Id 358404 - ZE Juswedaq
Suj qerq 9AI9sald 3S3104 - EET pund

JUNOWY SDI0AU]  93eq JuswAed 1eq PaAIRIY 21ed 1/ 9}eg ang 9)eQ DI0AU]  UOSeYy pleH snjeis uondidsaq D10AUT *ON 2JI0AUT JOpUIA
SIour[[ A3wno)) pueysy oy
PLOSI(O
22/TE/S0 - 12/10/S0 @buey 93e@ an@ 22I0AU] IATISIIT

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 99131WW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 1€ dbed

WV 6+:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 uo Ajie3 1peis Aq uny

3
19°26£'72$ T suonodesue.d] 0I0AUL siejo] Buidwe) 13 Aemjjids s9punyL pno1 - 9€€ pund
19'26£'22$ T suonoesued| J10AUT S|e10] DAIRSAId 358404 - Z € Juswpedaq
19°26£'72$ T suonodesuel] 0I0AUL S|e101 000'ST$ 49A0 aInjonaselyu] - 00°£9Z [12I8p 03[0
S¥S6 81GY # P/
©2:72/£2/%120Q:s420Q
19°26£'CC e0z/ve/S0  Teoe/ve/s0  Teoz/ve/so uado aqnd ¥CCTI610C JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T

000’ST$ 4910 ainnaiselyuI - 00°L9Z |1e39p 199[q0
AAIRS3I 3S8104 - TE wawedaqg
6uidwe) 13 Aem|jids 1opuny) pno1 - 9g€ pung

JUNOWY SDI0AUT  @1e( JUSWAR] 21eq poAlsday 31ed 1/9 31eq oNg 218 S0I0AUT

¢2/T€/S0 - 12/10/S0 2buey 93e@ ang dI0AUT

1/9

Smels uondiidsaq 9010AUT "ON 22I0AUT JOpUS/\
spour([[ X1wno?) pueysy y20y

PLISI
IAIISIIJ

1S310

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232011','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

€ J0 7€ dbed

WY 6t:2S:TT 2202/£0/90 Uo Ajje3 pels Aq uny

36

95°58€'ETES 8 SUOIDESUR | DIOAU] s|ejoL pueln AYARDY JBDA [BISI JOUd = «
00005%$ T suonoesuel] 92I0AUT S|eJ0L pung uiMe UIAIel - 809 pund
00°'00S'v$ T suonoesuel] a010AUT S|e10] DAIRSAId ISa404 - Z€ Juswiledaq
00°'00S'v$ T suonesuel] a210AUT s|ejol sjueldn - g¢ Juswedsq gns
00°005'+$ T suonoesuel| 32I0AUT S[eJ0] SPDIAIDS [RUOISS3J04d - 00" TEY (123 199(q0
00°00S'y 7T0T/1€/50  TT0T/1E/S0  T20T/1E/S0 uado  |eanowal appNsAsuoy v0-7T ONI MYVIWATIA - £2080T
SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ04d - 00" TEY (123 199(q0
sjueln - G¢ juswpedsq gns
QARSI }S2104 - € Juswpedaq
pund uJep ulAiel - 809 pun4
Jjunowy =2I0AUT ale(d quE>m.n_ 2] PoAIRORY aleqd 1_\0 9le@ =an@ 91k =0I0AUT uoseay pIeH snjels co_uatummﬁ_ 9DI0AUT "ON ®JI0AUT JOpUSA
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLSIqQ
2Z/1€/S0 - 12/10/50 9buey a1eq ang 9010AU] 0>.H0m.ohn.—.
1/ 189101

Aq dV - 911WwW0) SAI9S31d 159104:86300T W4


javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=232239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEEON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMITTEE 6/14/2022
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Cardconnect 130 32 90 873.00 5/3/22 AWD 225.66
Cardconnect 130 32 M 873.00 5/3/22 AWD 370.93
Cardconnect 130 32 92 873.00 5/3/22 AWD 1,238.08
llincis Department of Revenue 130 208.10 5/20/22 ACH 530.00
County Collector 130 32 10 699.00 | 5/20/22 ACH 30,593.56
Amalgamated Bank 130 32 10 872.00 | 5/27/22 ACH 74,751.25
Cardconnect 131 32 10 873.00 513122 AWD 2,094.92
llinois Department of Natural Resources | 131 32 35 631.00 5/6/22 | 707951 4,361.00
llinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 5/20/22 ACH 1,251.00
Amalgamated Bank 131 32 10 872.00 | 5/27/22 ACH 33,450.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 218.10 5/31/22 ACH 250,000.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 872.00 | 5/31/22 ACH 465.28
State of lllinois-IDES 133 32 636.00 | 5/20/22 ACH 3,536.00
Total 402,867.68
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

37




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2021 and ending June 30, 2022, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount

$2,000.00 from

$725.00 to
$115.00 to
$129.00 to
$511.00 to
$520.00 to
$476.00 from
$268.00 to
$5.00 to
$203.00 to
$8,959.00 from
$462.00 to
$463.00 to
$165.00 to
$275.00 to
$5.00 to
$404.00 to
$1,051.00 to
$4,719.00 to
$1,415.00 to
$10,000.00 from
$10,000.00 to
$4,498.00 from
$4,498.00 to
$2,000.00 from
$1,900.00 to
$100.00 to
$19,004.00 from
$19,004.00 to
$465.00 from
$465.00 to
$10,000 from
$10,000 from
$20,000 to
$287 from

Appropriation #
130-32-35 991.12
RTP23-20-99112
130-32-10 522
130-32-10 527
130-32-91 412.10
130-32-91 524
130-32-91 632
130-32-93 523
130-32-93 644
130-32-92 630
130-32-92 414
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-08 528
131-32-08 630
131-32-08 632
131-32-08 634
131-32-07 642
131-32-07 524
131-32-07 635
131-32-18 638
131-32-18 644
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-08 631
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-10 872
131-32-10 526
131-32-08 767
131-32-RC 526
131-32-10 411.10
131-32-10 991.12
131-32-10 526
131-32-10 872
131-32-08 411.10
131-32-18 411.10
131-32-08 522
130-32-90 522

Description
Transfer to Other Agencies

Operating Supplies

Books & Periodicals
Seasonal Overtime

Small Tools & Equipment
Communications

Repairs & Maintenance Supplies
Outside Contractual
Training & Education
Uniform & Clothing
Transfers to Other Agencies
Zoo Animals

Training & Education
Communications

Publishing

Dues & Membership

Small Tools & Equipment
Printing & Duplicating
Repairs & Maintenance
Outside Contractual
Transfers to Other Agencies
Professional Services
Transfers to Other Agencies
Interest

Food

Infrastructure over $15,000
Food

Seasonal Salary

Transfers to Other Agencies
Food

Interest

Seasonal Salary

Seasonal Salary

Operating Supplies
Operating Supplies

Revised
$0.00

$2,125.00
$115.00
$429.00
$7,951.00
$10,930.00
$1,824.00
$783.00
$105.00
$1,353.00
$128,541.00
$30,728.00
$2,419.00
$2,165.00
$275.00
$200.00
$964.00
$1,051.00
$50,436.00
$13,695.00
$118,541.00
$156,722.50
$114,043.00
$71,398.00
$24,760.00
$38,828.00
$100.00
$155,970.00
$133,047.00
$24,295.00
$71,863.00
$95,000.00
$60,000.00
$242,500.00
$27,515.00



$287 to  130-32-93 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$12,200 from 130-32-90411.00 Salaries & Wages
$12,200 to 130-32-93 763 Infrastructure $2000-14,999
$1,419 from 131-32-08 767 Infrastructure over $15,000
$1,419 to  131-32-08 638 Repairs & Maintenance

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, Illinois on the 20th day of June, 2022.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$737.00
$199,705.00
$12,200.00
$37,409.00
$7,569.00

39



T 4o 1 abeq Wd 00:£1:€0 2202/£0/90 U0 Jane1) yar Aq uny

1602112 9s 98'18¢'vT v1°815'81 00’ 7L696'C 00°000°€E 00’ 00°000'€€ 5994 doys oud 80°LbE
61°256'v 68 L¥'560'8 £5°06'29 00’ £9'615'8 00°000°T£ 00" 00°000°TZ s9ssed uosess njg ueipug PRYPE
75'8E8'EEY 66 05'+159 05'S8p'8EL 00’ 00°€bT'eL 00°000Stt 00’ 00°000Stt $324 Ji0b Ynig uelpur £0'pe

Hrguepur - zg

LT°L16'681$ %E0T _ (bELEV'b$) bE'£95'041$ 00°0$ 26'896'v$ 00°0£1°991$ 00'0$ 00°0£1°991$ L 13punyy pact - 16 ,
05°'861 +++ (01'458) 0T°¥58 00 00 00" 00’ 00° anjeA abeajes Jo yunf Jo sajes 11°26€
00'66€£°TT 16 00°522 0052/'8 00’ 00°956'T 00°000°6 00" 00°000'6 $3)es JaquuiL. 10°26€
00 +++ (8b'21s) 8b'ZTL 00° 00'11 00° 00 00" SNUBAIL 310 - SNOSUEYJRDSI|Y $6°'69€
SO'E€0’T +++ (00°005°2) 00°005°7 00’ 00° 00" 00’ 00’ $904n0s ajeAld 4y suonnguyuo) 0T'+9€
62°091'8 9 £8°04T'S €1'62L'9 00° 20v6£'T 00700021 00’ 00°000°2T SUOISS30U0D U4 JR0q puny) pno S5'79¢
00'8€2'99 8 0029’2 00'8€7'2y 00’ 00°bbE’T 00°000°05 00" 00°000°0S Slejuad Jeoq Japuny | pno $5'29¢
00°S€p 9L 00'09€ 00°0Z1'1 00' 00012 00°08'1 00’ 0070851 UORRAIIS3) 19))3ys Japuny] pno £5°29¢€
00 0 00002 00° 00° 00' 00002 00’ 00'00Z $934 Welb0.d 9ISl 35304 £0°LbE
00°002'S €01 (00°0sT) 00006t 00* 00" 00'0SL'y 00’ 00°0SZ'y $99) Juuad AsaydJe sapunyy pnot S0'/bE
€C°EST'L6 911 (£9880°p1) £€9'88/'201 00’ 06'€50°07 0000288 00’ 00°00£°88 89} 4apuny| pno T0'LE
JBPUNLYL PROTY - 16 1S ety
9b'6/5'291$ %56 2£°601'8% 89°069'891$ 00°0$ 0/'S12'12$ 00°008'9/1$ 00°0$ 00°008°9/1$ CLOBMIMIT - 06 JURLILRTaG ¢
00 +++ (00°902) 00'90Z 00 00° 00 00 00 anjea abeajes 1o yun{ Jo sajes 1T°26€
00'b£5'6 ¥8 0006€'T 000112 00° 00°Z€0'T 00°00S’8 00 000058 S3)es JaquiL. 10'26€
00'12h +++ (00°¥91) 00'$91 00" 0059 00° 00° 00° BNUBABL JBYI0 - SNOJUR|[RDSIN ¥6°69€
00°006't +++ (65°9£0°9) 65909 00’ 00" 00* 00° 00° $90.n0s ajeAud 4 suonnqLIuo) 0T°+9€
6£'91HT 95 98°'26€'C YI°20T'E 00’ 1972 00°005’s 00° 00°005°S SUOISS3OUCD YamiuljiI 25°29€
00°0€0'T €8 00°SEP 00°590°2 00° 00°5bZ 00005z 00" 00°005'T SUORBAIDS3I JRfBYS Nomi 15°29€
00" 851 (00's£1) 00°S/b 00° 00’ 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 99 UINIaL OU ASY Yamiul|r 10°4bE
L0'bLT6bT £6 S0°€1S°0T S6'98v'6bT 00° €0°'159'sT 00°000°091 00° 00000097 S99 YoM 00°2bE
B - 66
05'0vE$ +++ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SIIEID - 6F
05°0bE ++4+ 00" 00° 00° 00’ 00° 00 00’ 0T'TEE
0£'+20'68/$ %2/ £LEPT'6S LT9SS'TL1'T$ 00°0$ 02 1¥6'082$ 00°00£°029'1$ 00°000'59$ 00°00/'655'1$ UONBASIUIUPY - 0T Jusw 3ang
LTBHE'T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00" 00 SNUBA3) 3O - SNOBUEI[RDSIK $6'69€
¥9°€29°0T ¥4 (19'169°T) 19'761°6 00 19'761 000052 00" 00°00S’2 $90.n0S 33eAUd 4 suonNqLIu0) 0T"b9€
68412 9 £6°02S L0641 00’ 00" 00°00£ 00 00°00£ 06, 352433U1 S,40103)100) 0£'19¢€
£0°0sb'E 95 08'864°€ 0T°108"y 00 96°T1S 000008 00’ 00°000'8 sBululea Jusunsanug 01'19¢
vb'8SE'pET L61 (+9'512'952) v9'STZ12S 00’ 90°6¥8'TH1 00°000°592 00°000'S9 00°000°00Z 9NUBAR. JusWadR|daY ST'SEE
00 0 00005 00 00° 00" 00008 00° 00°00S unodoe uoIpne $10309(j0) ae
60°€50'8€S 8b ST'TES'T0L S£°89°959 00’ £5°88€'8€ET 00°000°6€€'T 00’ 00°000'6€€"T saxe} Auadoud or'11E
COEWQm::E@( - 0T
DAIISSA 353104 ~ res (3
INNIATY
BAIISIId IS3104 ~ [41 94
Q1A 184 Joud P2y suoioesues | suoioesuel | saduesquinoug suoipesued | uwousm SjusupuaLy ummvzm co_ua_._umwa JunodXy Jjunody
/P3SN % QLA - 196png dLA aia YIuoW JuaLin) papuswy 396png paidopy
siouy(y Apmoy puepst yooy
PLISIq

JUN02DY dnjjoy apn|axy SAIISII]

22/1£/50 @1eQ 0} JeaA (€354 JS310,]

Hoday aduewio)iad 196png



$T Jo 7 abey

Wd 00:£b:€0 2202/£0/90 uo JaAe1) yar Ag uny

0£'8£6°979% %56 £6°146'Sb$ G6'861°098% 00°0$ v9'682'1€1$ 26°041'906% 26'€19'18% 00'/55'vz8$ L HORRGSRIBLDY - 0} | ¢ -
002£9'9S +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 007 IqeIN 03 J3jsue. ] 766
61°€57's8 001 00 00'2£0's8 00’ 00’ 00°2£0's8 (00'82b°1) 00°00526 S9PUBDY SO 03 Jagsues ) 166
0S°209'pST 001 0s° 05°250°2ST 00 SCISL'VL 00'€50251 00 00°€50°2S1T 159491 00°2/8
00 001 00 00°000°0£1 00° 00° 00°000°0£1 00* 00°000°0£T lediuiig 00°1/8
00 001 00°€bT 0062267 00 00 00°2£8'67 00'2£8'6 00 000'5$ JaA0 Juawdinb3 g yoey 00892
00 /8 vb 90"t 95'€65°0E 00’ 95°€65°0€ 00°000'sE 00°000'S€E 00" 9suadxa xey Apadold 00669
§6°'881°95 L01 (89'2£0°S) vTIIL'T8 00" PE'9ES'T 95'8€9"/L 95°8EY'ST 00°002°29 [enjoei3uo) apisIno 00°++9
[4R (VP4 66 89°€€T T€°998°LT 00’ 00’ 0000081 00 0000081 sdiys1aquiaw g seng 00'Z+9
96°CHE +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00 (00°0052) 00°005°2 DURUUIR} B SNeday 00°8€9
6b°€6¢ 65 sLee 8b'2ZE 00 R 74 00°0SS (00°000°¢) 00°055°E Bunedydng g unuug 00°S€9
v2'650°E €6 17592 98'608°€ 00 00* 00'SZ0'% 00°000°T 00°S20°€ Buysiigng 00'¥£9
00 I4! 91°1SZ'T ¥8'8bZ 00" 00’ 00°005'1 00 00°00S'T [oresg 00°€€9
£8'15€°E ¥9 19v62'C XN T4 57 00’ YOETE 00°0Z+'9 00°000’E 00'02v'E suoneduNWWo) 00'2€9
11°509'bT 98 ¥9'82'9 TL'SE0'8E 00 0Z7°9€1'2 9E'v8Z'vb 9E'v9E’eT 00°026°0Z SIDIAIBS [RUOISSIJO.] 00'1€9
00°98€ £9 00°00§ 00'0S8 00’ 00° 00°0SE’T (00"0s£'p) 00°00£'S uoneonp3 g buures| 00°0£9
000 66 €6 L0V 00’ 00 00°STT 00°STT 00° s|edipoLIad g sxoog 0025
00’ €€ 00001 00°0S 00’ 00’ 00°0ST 00 00°0ST SaseydIng pood 00'925
66'LY w 18'€£C 6199 00 00* 00°00€ 00’ 00°00¢ 000'T$ +apun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00425
TS 0 00°G£2 00° 00" 00’ 00'SE2 00’ 00°58L saliddns adueusjuiey/ueday 00°€zS
8£'18€ $1T (v2°262) bLTTY'T 00 05°20€ 00521z 00'520'T 00°001'1 sayddns bunesadp 00'22S
86°C6h 08 55°66 S¥'00% 00 05°€ 00°00S 00° 00°00S sa)ddns 0yj0 00'12S
00’ 0 00°00T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00001 00 00°00T Buipop/waoyun 00'b1H
SSST0'bL 68 01°S01°01 06°'S.2'€8 00 06'8€2'¢ 00°'188'c6 (00°000°01) 00°188'€0T Siyduag jeay 3akojdwy 00°€TH
1€°ST 66 g £5'9/ 00’ 00" 0044 00'2L 00" BWIUBAD 00°ZIH
60°E0b'6bT (8 8£°96t'¥T 7T9L8'(ST 00’ 78°68¢°CT 00'€2£'287 00 00°€££"281 sabem pue sauetes 00 1T
HOREASIHWDPY - 1
CLEE P JSaI04 - ré
3SNIdX3
6££98'024'1$ %18 60°9£9'605% 16°€66'821'2$ 00'0$ £8°8¥0'SEVS 00°0£9'8€9°2$ 00°000°59% 00'0£9'€45'$ SIV10L 3NNIATY
6€£98'02L'1% %18 60'9£9'605$ 16'€66'821°t$ 00°0$ £8'8b0°SEYVS 00°0£9'8£9°2$ 00°000'59$ 00°0£9'€/5°2$ BAIBSAUG 158404 - 2E
96°600'+/5$ %¢6 8€'028°95$ 79°6£1'819% 00°0$ SO'€ZH'101$ 00°000'5/9% 00'0$ 00°000'5/9% Hnig veipuy - 76 PRASG 608
00'2L +++ (11°%€) 1487 00 00’ 00° 00 00" anuaAay di| - snoauejjadsiw 96'69€
(12°8v5) +H+ (00°619) 00619 00" AN A 00’ 00 00* BNUBAB. JBYIO - SNOBUEJIRDSI $6'69€
SSH0L 'YL L 99'9p1°87 PE°€58'96 00’ 8€'8¥99T 00°000'S2T 00 00°000°521 SUOISSEDUO0D Yn|g pu] £5°29¢
(00'seT) 9 00°5€2 00°59/2 00 00 00°000'T 00° 00°000°1 suoneAsasal Jayays ynig pur 95°79¢
Hnig ueipur -z
SAIBS3IG 358104 - 4
INNIATY
SNSRI IS804 ~ 0T ¢
QLA JedA J0ld P9y suoijoesuel | suonsesues) saduesquinoug suoijoesupty uwo_usm Sjuswpuswy ummczm conatumwo Junoddy JuUnodDY
/P3SN % QLA - 3196png atA ata UIUOW Juaun) papuawy 196png pajdopy
siouy[| kpmo7; puepy yroy
PLISIq
N0y dnjjoy epnpPxg IAII8II g

{T/1€/50 21eQ 0] 1BBA |RISIY
Hoday aduew.i0)iad 196png

1S910.]



T Jo € abed

Wd 00:£¥*€0 2202/£0/90 U0 JaAe1) L[ Ag uny

12°612 0 00°S€E 00’ 00’ 00 00°SE 00° 00°SE salddngs 040 00°12S
€0'199'T €S 85°€HS W'909 00" 00’ 00°0ST'T 00 00°0ST'T Bupo/usogun 00'gY
56'208'6S 08 §£°§95'ST ST'S1L'79 00° 05°6£4'S 00°'182'8£ 00 00°182'8L SIYaUdg Y3|eaH avkojdw3 00°STv
00°9%£'1 001 L8 £9'87H 00° 00’ 00°62¢ 00621 00° SWIBAO |eUOSEaS orely
$0°S6C €€ 8b'6HE'T 75°059 00° 00’ 000002 00 00'000°2 w0 0021
99'1£1'82 8k 6+ TEETE 15°596'87 00" STI'E 00°£62'09 (00°946°1) 00°€£2°29 sabem g Sake|es [euoseas 0T TIY
76'912'81¢ (8 8€'61/1€ 79°598'127 00' TS TEL6T 00586652 00* 00°$85°€5¢ sabem pue sauejes 00'TIt
ASPUNG L pRoY - 16
LETHE'SKES %58 Sb'G/1'29% SGEL0'8KES 00°0$ LLLEV'TES 00'6+2°01+$ (00°921°61$) 00'S/E'6TH$ L HBABNUT - (6 S
8°564'C 08 ¥€'209 99'/6€°T 00° 99'57Z 00000’ 00’ 00°000°€ 994 8DIAISS pie) Wpald 00°€48
WH0E's 001 00’ 0002£°S 00° 00° 00'02L's 00°02£'S 00° 666'5$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 1 yoey 00'+9¢2
62°€€T'S 16 £THS LLsT's 00" LWL 00°059'S 00" 00°0S9°S fenpeijuo) apisino 00'¥+9
00 0 00°SHZ 00’ 00’ 00" 00°SHT 00’ 00°S¥C sdiysiaquiaw g sanq 00'2¥9
66'PE1'C 3 05°219'c 0588’1 00° 00822 00°00S’S 000057 00°000°€ siejuay 00°'6£9
96'6/S'S 96 LE'E9T'T £9'/84'1€ 00’ 59'2¥9 00°159°Z€ 00°005'62 00'TST'E adueURUIRl B Siteday 00°8€9
§8°085"pT €01 (£8°961) £8'966°9T 00° 09'v2L1 0000591 00' 00°005°91 S0IAISS AN dnand 00°££9
00" 0 00°0vE‘T 00° 00' 00" 00°0bE'T 00" 00°0bE'T 6Guneaydng g bunuug 00°S€9
00'1€2 0 00°SZT 00° 00' 00’ 00°S.T 00 00°S/1 Bulysiignd 00'¥£9
00° ++4+ 00° 00" 00’ 00° 00 (00°008) 00005 |aAeL 00°€€9
L0619 68 64958 12°€20°L 00 8b'808 000882 00’ 00°088'~ suonesuNwWwoe) 00°2€9
127°£22'91 ar (51°099) S1°5£09 00" 00's81'1 00'SLE’S (00°000'+) 00'S/£°6 SIDIAIS |RUOISSD0Id 00°'1€9
00" +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 (00002'2) 00°002'2 uonednp3 g butujes| 00°0£9
0£°'550°2 29 L1789 £8'/b1'T 00’ 78'8€7 00°00%'y 00° 00°00%"% Saseydind pood 00'92S
12°490'S 8/1 (L0'v26'T) L0'S0b'y 00" 00'S¥C 00'T8¥"C 00°002'1 00'182'T 000'7$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo) |lews 00°t2S
(4418 901 (St'epS) SH'0TT°0T 00" 92°0Z¢’T 002956 00' 002956 saliddns soueuajulely/eday 00°€2S
29°'TH0°07 S6 8°€9€T 8T'151'9¢ 00° L8'6TH'E 0051522 (00°£82°€) 00°208°0€ sa)ddns bunesado 00725
00’ 0 00'88 00° 00’ 00° 0088 00* 0088 saiddns a0yj0 00'12S
12'868 0 00006 00’ 00" 00" 00006 00 00°006 Buipo/wiogiun 00°'¥TH
ST°99¢’6€ 8L 0Z'£90'T1 08'68b'8€ 00 09'555°E 00'£55°6% (00°000°s) 00'£55%S Syyauag yyjesH svkoidwy 00°ETH
SL'8LE 0 00°000'2 00 00 00’ 000002 00' 00'0002 AWISAQ 00°ZTY
0095861 68 00'18Z°c 00'612'92 00’ 00'vbL'E 00°000°0€ 00" 00°000°0€ sabem g saie|es euoseas oT'TTH
$9'50€°£81 z8 £5°876"9€ £v°9L429T 00’ 09°45€'v1 00'50/°661 (00°650°¥) 00'v9/'2ve sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
ABMIUYH - 06 2o
09'1€9°7$ %001 00'0% 00°0002$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'2$ 00°000°7$ 00°0% 1 sl - g qang
00" 00T 00’ 00'000'7 00’ 00’ 00°0002 00°000°z 00’ SanuabY JaYI0 0) Jojsues] 166
§6°907 +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00 00’ SIDIIDS (UOISSDY0Id 00'1€£9
S9'vTh'T +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00’ 00' 00° 00’ sayiddns bunesado 00°ZzS
SjueID - gf  Juswpedad gng
BAIDSTIH 153104 ~ ZE e 2
3ISNIdX3
SRIBSBDId 3S3304 ~ 08T
LA Jes) Joud P,y m:ozumm:w\_._v suoipesuel SaoueIquinoug suonjdesued ) ummvzm Sjuswpuswy umm_u:m co_uatuwwo Junoddy Junody
/pasn % QLA - 196png ala aiA HIUO JuDLIND papuatuy 196png paydopy
souyf Kymo) prep) Yooy

JUNODDY dNjjoy apnjax3
CT/1€/50 @18 0 4BSA [BDSI4
Hodoay souew.i04iad 106png

psIq
IAIISAIG

1S310,]




T 40 1 abeg Wd 00:£1:€0 2202/£0/90 U0 sone1) Yo Aq uny

£6'CT've 09 60'160°LC 16'80t'0¢ 00° TL8ES"9 00°005°£9 00 00°005°£9 Seseydind pood 00'92S
00’ 0 00'SZ 00 00 00’ 00°S2 00 00's/ doys oud 40y sj0o |jews ma.w.wm
P1°SSED 101 (rez1) [ZAACH! 00 69°'SvT 00'00S°1 00 00°00S'T 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°¥¢S
00° 0 00°00€T 00 00 00 00°00€e 00 00°00€’z sliddns Jieday doys o1d Sd'€es
69'SzH'8T €6 111691 68'855'7¢ 00 9T'65¢'1 00°0SZ*b¢ 00° 00°0S2te salddns aoueusjuie/seday 00°€zs
86'SL1°CT at (zsr922'1) 09°€95’97 00 69°0bL'C 80°£8L'¥T (z6°zez'en) 00°090°£2 saljddns asipueydisiy doys oid Sd'7zs
PL'616'SS 117 (b1°80%'2) v1'821'eL 00" [TeeL'0e 00°02£'S9 00 00°02£'s9 salddns Bunesado 00'2Zs
S1'8¢ 0 00°'Sze 00 00 00 00°SzE 00 00°sZ€ saliddns 200 00°'12S
S9°9¢€S oot [<4 8L25E"T 00 00 00°€S€’1 00°€0¢ 00°0ST’T Bunpop/wiojun 00'¥1H
06'£ST'sh 06 0Z'£10's 08°SE6'SY 00° OV EbT'y 00°€56°08 (00°000°5) 00°€56'SS SHy3usg yiesH avAoidwy 00° €T
00 €6 LEDT €9'981 00 00’ 00002 00°00¢ 00’ SWIHIBAO [euosess [sr4s4
8T°01€C S9 60621 80'65¢'€ 00 00°££9 00'000°S 00° 00°000'S aWiBA0 00°Z1y
0Z°£9€'89 8 §T98S'LT SL'EPY'T8 00 0729511 00000001 00 00000001 sobem g saue|es jeuosess oT'T1Y

87°S81'6EC 98 ov'ebL'LE ¥S'LT9'THT 00 61°80£T2 00°2££'642 00° 00°2/£'6L2 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
Buguepuy - g6 :

8E bTb i %b8 £6'021°c6$ LO'EPY'T6VS 00°0$ 95°¥56'9p$ 00'+95'v85$ 00'624°0$ 00°SET'pS5$ BI04 SBpUNYY PROT - 16
00’ +++ 11T (20 00" 00’ 00 00’ 00’ sepusby JayI0 01 Jajsues | 166
115 ] 79°€59 8E'9K8'E 00° £6'0L€ 00005y 00’ 00005t 994 2DIIBS pIeD UPBID 00°'€8
L8270, 001 ¥s 9b°5/8°95 00 00’ 00°9£8'95 00'9/895 00 000’54 90 Juawdinb3 g yoeyw 00892
00°SZ1'y +++ 00 00° 00 00' 00 (00-00<’6) 00°00€'6 666'+$-000'1$ Juswdinby B ey 00492
00 +++ 00 00’ 00° 00 00 (00°005°2) 00°005°7 666¥$-000"2$ sbuipjing 00°292
9£°908'S 6L SE'E9T'T §9'9€7'8 00’ £1°80% 00°00+°01 (00°000"%) 00°00t"bT [eNIDRAUOD 3PISINO 009
00’ 0 00'Sb2 00" 00’ 00* 00°$bZ 00 00°S¥Z sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00'Z9
0L'26€ 174 00°€bT 00'25€ 00’ 00’ 00005 00 00005 sieuay 00°6£9
19°££0°ST 16 9T'€0p ¥8960'p1 00’ 00" 00°005'¥T 00°005'T 00°000€T 3dueusjuiel g saeday 0089
99'TEH'ST 86 69'8€€ 1€°798/1 00’ €8'16/'T 00°00Z'81 00 00'002°81 SRS ANIN JMand 00°££9
00°0TT [ 14 05°55€ 05'+6 00 00’ 00°0S¥ 00* 00°0S¥ buneoidng g bunuug 00°5€9
00261 ov 00°20¢ 00'861 00" 00’ 00°00S 00 00°00S Buiysignd 00'£9
00 +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 (00°005'1) 000057 [anesy 00°€€9
YT L8L'ET $01 (6v'c8%) Y ETY'TT 00’ £9°78L 00'0£6'0T 00°02S 00°0TH0T suoRedUNWWo) 00°2€9
8E'/SL'ET z01 (51°997) ST'TEE°0T 00’ 86°cE€’s 00'591°01 (00°0059) 00°599°91 SBDIAIBS |PUOISSBJOI 00°1€9
0062t 9 00°LT 00°€8€ 00’ 00’ 00°00% (00°009'2) 00000’ - uoneonp3 g bujures) 00°0£9
sTet's 88 15°S0% 6b'b60'E 00 00° 00°005°€ " 00 00°00SS saseyding pood 00925
20'718°8 z01 (15°0%7) 151608 00" S80PT 00'186'2 00'118’€ 00°0¥T'y 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 % sjooL |jews 00'+2S
S1°20L'TT 011 (€1°815'1) £1°890°9T 00’ TL¥61°C 00°0S5'tT (007005°1) 00°0509T soiddng soueusjulely/ieday 00°€2S
68'9/8'T v 05'978°9 05'€82 00" 00’ 00°00T"2 (00°000°2) 00°001°6 sayddns Bunessdo [ejuas Jeog ¥9'7Z5
€0°6ET°LT 68 25°L£0°E 8v°786'bT 00’ £2'6676 0002082 (00'1€8) 00°158'87 saijddns Bunesad 00°2zS
dspunyp pnot - 16 3
BAIDSBI ISBI04 - 2¢ HSSETS
ISNIdX3
SAIDSSId 3S3I04 - 0T
QLA 4B3A 1014 P9y suofpesues | suoioesuel j saduRIGUWNIUT suoipesuel ) 196png SHudWpUBWY 196png uondudsag N0y UNoDY
/PasN % QLA - 196png QLA alA YIUOR JusLnD papuswy 196png paidopy
sroujlj] Apmoy) puep] ooy
PLSIq

JUNodoy dnjjoy opniox3 IAIISIIq

22/1£/50 318Q 0} JBBA [235I 15910

Hoday 2duew.oyiad 196png




¥1 o g abed Wd 00:£¥:€0 2202/£0/90 uo soAeID Y[ AQ uny

6€'/98°022'1 %18 60'9€9'605 16°€66'821°T 00° £8'8V0°SEY 00°0£9'8€9'C 00°000'59 00°0£9°€452 SIVLOL INNIATY
P BRIDERIG SIS - BCY
_ 3
£2°691°021°2$ %838 9T'#91°01£$ P8'H9'0EE°T$ 00°0% vE£9E'60E$ 00°629°0+9°2$ 00°000°£9% 00°629°€45'2$ SIVI0L ISNIIX3
£2°691°021°2¢ %88 9T'¥9T°01E$ ¥8'¥9b'0EE TS 00°0% PE'L9E'60ES 00'629°0v9'2$ 00°000°29$ 00°629°€45'2$ S0 BAIBSRUG 383104 - TE
88'595'v$ %6 12'520'1$ 6/°€60°L1$ 00'0$ I¥'S12°E1$ 00611874 (00°218°c$) 00'1£6'12$ SIRIOL HiRd BDUBRLIOG - £6 UM
00 00T 00’ 00°002°ZT 00° 00'007°z1 00°002°21 00007’ 000006 666'v1$-000"2$ S4npnsaseyu] 00°€92
092 111 (02°¢€1) 04916 00° 06°€ET 00°€82 00°€8Z 00* [eN3OR1IUOD 3PISINO 00'#+9
00°SLT 4+ 00" 00" 00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00 s|ejuay 00°6£9
ST'768 60T (v229) ¥L66L 00" Y2661 00°2EL 00°£82 00°0S¥ dueusjuIeK B sueday 00'8£9
26'15S 9/ 69'S6T 1€°409 00* L0718 00°008 00° 00°008 S30IAS AJAN Hgnd 00°££9
w86 00T 08’ 07°€62 00" 00 00627 (00°905'8) 000088 S32IAIBS |eUOISSaJ0ld 00°'1€£9
66'6€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00° 00° 00 00014 49pun dinb3 3 sjooL |jews 00°+¢S
16°€69'1 b SLPT0T S7'608 00° 00 0028’1 (00'9%) 00°00£°T saijddng aoueusjuiep/siedsy 00°€2S
66'TH 66 1501 65°0Lb'T 00' 00’ 00'184'1 00°006 00°185 sayddns Bunessdo 00225
Wi SOUBIIOG -~ § b
0£°997'£69% %G8 09'048°201% 8b'559'T19$ 00°0% 96'696'+8% 80'975'614$ (26'01'v2$) 00°1£9°ch/$ LG uBIpUY - 26 S
(L'€9g) +++ 10°STT (t0°s11) 00’ 00 00 (00°00s'01) 00°00S’0T sapuaby 1ayI0 0} Jajsues) 71'166
STETT 6L SL81E’S SZ'189'61 00’ 00 00°000'sZ 00° 00°000'52 Spund 13O 03 Jajsuel) 11166
9€'07e’8 68 89'2H0'T TELSY'8 00’ 80'8€2'T 00°005'6 00" 00°005'6 994 B0IMIBS pleD JIpan) 00°€/8
00°52L'T ++ 00’ 00' 00° 00° 00 00’ 00 1saus)u] 0028
00°000'STT +++ 00" 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00" 00° lediound 00'1£8
00°005'52 0 00°005‘9 00° 00’ 00 00°005°9 00'005°9 00 000°5$ 49A0 Juawdinba 3 yoew 00'89/
00 +++ (S6°+80€) S6'%80°C 00 S6'480°E 00 00’ 00’ 666'7$-000'T$ Juawdinby g yep 0092
Tyt 98 LE'STL £9bhT'y 00" €1°68¢ 00°096'+ 00’ 00°096' {enIpeIIu0D BPISIND 00't+9
00°506 1§ 00°02L 00°SS/ 00 0059 00'S/¥'T 00’ 00°S/¥'T sdiyssaquiaw g sanq 00°2H9
06'985'c bE 6£°SH0'9 19°%50'€ 00° 69'TET'T 00°001°6 00’ 00°001'6 sjejuay 00'6£9
T’y 011 (9%°090'1) 9b°098'1T 00’ 0T'9vE’9 00°008°0T 00°001°1 00°00£'6 aoueusjuiep 3 sJeday 00°8£9
+9'088'ST ] SOETT'E S6°£S6'LT 00° 08'661°T 0018012 00’ 00°'180'1Z S30IMBS AMIN 21and 00°££9
00588 0 00°0SE 00’ 00° 00 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€ Buneoyidng g unuid 00°S€9
00'15L 99 0020 00°€LL 00’ 00 0051’1 00’ 00°S/1°1 Buiysnand 00°v£9
00’ +4+ 00’ 00" 00° 00" 00" (00"005°1) 00°00S’T 1oneiL 00°€€9
€5°080°2 8s 8E'T6H'E 79'808" 00° 8T°/5S 00°00€‘8 00" 00'00€’8 suonRedUNWWO) 00°2€9
12°9ST'1T 101 (65°8%) 65'888'/ 00’ 09'9/£'T 00°0v8°2 00’ 00°0¥8'L S8DIAIDS |BUOISSJ0ld 00'7€9
0012 +++ 00’ 00" 00 00 00" (00°0t6) 00°0v6 doys oud Joj uonesnp3 g buures | © Sd'0£9
00621 061 (b2 v6) $2'661 00’ 00'S6 00°50T (00°568'T) 00°000C uoneonp3 g buiuies) 00°0£9
00’ +++ (10'€2) 10°€2 00" 10°€2 00 00’ 00 pood doys oid Sd'9zS
Hnig ueipul - 26 o0
IAITS3Ad 538404 - TE 3
ISNIdX3I
DAIDSBI 15404 - OET
LA de3) 10ud P09y suooesuel suoipesuesf sdURIqUINDUT suoipesuel | 19bpng SHUBWIPUDIWY 196png uoidudsSag JunNoXY JUNoXY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QA QA YIUO JusLIn) papuswy 19bpng paidopy

siou|] ‘“yuno) puesy 108

pLISI
IAIISIIJ

JUN0DY dnjjoy spnppx3 }S9I10,]

ZC/T€/S0 @1e(Q 01 Je3A |BdSlY
Jo0doy acuewiolidd 196png




1 Jo g abeq Wd 00:£b:€0 2202/£0/90 U0 JoARID Y3[ AQ uny

00245 b§ 6b°081°0T 15°618'TT 00’ 09'108'Z 00°000'2 (007000°€€) 00°000°SS sabem 1 sauejes jeuosess o' TIH
65'SE€'6E 98 11°061'8 68051 6% 00 8L6VE'Y 00°TZE"LS 00 00'12€'LS sabem pue saliejes 00'11H
SIUTAZ eIadS 3 welbold 007 44 - (0 34 :4u
SAIDSDIG JSRIGY - rd 3 '
ISNIdX3
9Z'61L vbb'1$ %L9 95'195'82¢2'1$ Pb'SS6'Shb TS 00°0$ ¥b 69£ 405 00°£15'v£9'c$ 00'989'v£$ 00'T£8°6£9°c$ SIV101 INNIATY
9Z61L 'vhb'1$ %Z9 95°195'82¢'1$ ¥b'SS6'Shb t$ 00'0$ ¥b'69€'b05$ 00°£18'v£9'E$ 00'989'v£$ 00°'1£8'6£9°c$ | BAIBSDIG 58104 - 2F
05'9¢8'21$ +++ (00°000'5$) 00°000'5$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0$ | SRS - g€
00°00s’8 +++ (00°000's) 00°000°S 00 00* 00’ 00 00 UoneaIDANGAINND-5JueIb 2207 0L'LE€
0S'9£€’y +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00 1106 |es3ua6-S)ueIb [BIapay 01°1€€
SIUERID - ¢F 54 .
00°0ST +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00 00" 00 anjea abeajes Jo yunf Jo ssjes 11°26€
£2°6/1°08 1143 (98'ves'zET) 98'b2L'T61 00’ 00’ 00°000°09 00 00°000°09 XE] [310W [330Y WO J3jSuel] 79'T6€
00°2£9'9S +++ 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00 puny |esauab d4 wouy Jajsuel] 09'16€
05°2€5'T 029- TT°09€ (zeore) 00 (50°2¥) 00°0§ 00’ 00°0S SNUBARI JBLRO - SNOBUER|[RISI ¥6°69€
88°05+ +++ 00 00" 00’ 00" 00 00 00 sleaA Jolid 1oy ssjeqal/spungsy €6'69€
¥2°878°921 86 8C°LTH'T 7918018 00 6€°€81'C 00°66+'78 00°66v'2L 00°000°01 $304n0s 3jeAld y suonnguIue) 0T'+9¢
00°00%'s 6 00°0Sb 00°056'% 00 00°0S+ 00°00t'S 00° 00°00t'S SJual BSNOY PauUMOo 007 09'29€
L1°167'E 43 16°08€'9€ 60°'1£0'21 00 ETETH'C 00°2S¥'ES 00°ZSb'cT 00"0000€ SU0ISS2DU0D 007 65°29¢€
SL'¥9T 69 16'26 60°£0C 00 00’ 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 06, 3534331 S,10109]|0D 0€'T9¢
(8°18¢'T 6€T (81°88¢) 81'88¢'T 00 v6'68 00°000'T 00° 00°000'7 sBuuies Jusunsaaul 0T'T9€
00 0 00°002'T 00’ 00’ 00" 00°002'1 00" 00°00Z'1 S99y Js3ued 3de) 007 TE'LPE
00°2€5°2S LL 00'995€Z 00'819°08 00 00°2£1'22 00'8140T 00 00'+81'+0T s394 Bunyed 0oz 1€°46E
00001 12 00'0Z6'6¢C 00°0ET'T 00 00°St 00°0S0°TE 00 00°0S0'TE 99 UORRAJIISUOD 1§ UD1e3sY 007 0E°LbE
20°€0T'Sk 78 8b'ZEPET 75°€61'501 00° 98'c1/'8 00°929'821 00 00'929'821 S99y diyssaquisw 007 62'L¥E
605’691 98 12'SSE'sy 6LTLTELT 00 05°0£6'08 00°£¢S'91€ 00 00'£25'91€ doys yi6 ooz 8T LYE
Ob'Z1L'eS o 00°€€Z'101 00°£99'99 00 00°5S6°TT 00°006°29T 00700021 00°006'SST S$93) UONels paay |ewlue 007 L(TLVE
00°00€'T (0] (00 0g'p) 00°S8"9% 00 00°076'1 00°S52°2y (00'92°¢1) 00°02S'¥S $39) SJUIAQ |epads 007 9T L¥E
00°0Z€'T bET (00°589) 005897 00 00°0¢ 000002 (00°000°91) 00°000'8T S99 Uyoea.Ino/Moys [ewiue 007 YT LYE
00801 89 00'957'8 00°ZI'L1 00 00°592'9 00°899'5T (00°000's¥) 00'899'0Z 599} weiboud uonednpa 0oz €TLE
ST'TH5'88 L S8'ShL'TL ST400'LbT 00 87°68+'69 00°0S2'81€ 00 00°05.'81¢ S39) utes) 007 T LYE
0S°€18'9¢ €01 (0z'1€6°T) 0T Lb6'EL -00° 0L'p18'6T 00°910°22 00 00'910'2Z $394 Jasno.e) [ed160jooz 12°LY€
65'81£'86T 0z 00'66801¢ 00'991'66+ 00 ST6b9'bTT 00'590°01£ 00 00°590°0T£ S99 SuoISsiwpe 007 0Z'LbE
00°ST6'T [43 00°056 00'520'1 00 00’ 00°5£6'1 00 00'S/6'T $33y uondope 0oz 8T'bE
00 0 00'S.b 00" 00 00’ 00'SZp 00 00'S/b JUNOJ2R UOIPNE SI01D3)(0D T
£8°€90°91H Vi $8'98,'618 91°8€€'62/ 00 ¥b"SOE'EST 00°SZT'6¥5'T 00 00°SZT'665'1 saxe} Apadold 0T'T1E
SAIDSIIG 1S8404 - it SN EX
INNIATY
00Z IgeIN - TET
(#8°10£°66£$) £6'1/h'661$ (€6°04b'102$) 00'0$ £5°7189'521$ (00°666'1$) (00°000'2$) 00°T$ 1 BAIASRIG JS3104 - OET DY
£2°691°021°C %88 91'+91°01E ¥8'v9b0EE 2 00" PE"£9€'60€ 00'629°0¥9'C 0000029 00°629'c4S5T SIV.L0L ISNIdX3I
QLA 48D 10U P09y suonpesuel | suoiesuelj SaduRIQUINIUT suoijoesuel | 196png SjudWpPUBWY 39bpng uoldunsaq JunoNY JUNODDY
/pasn % QLA -196png ala aiAa UIUOW Juan) papustuy 396png padopy
siouyj] A3une)) puersy oy

PLISIT
IAIISIIJ

JUNo2DY dnjjoy Spnjox3 }S910,]

CT/T€/S0 16 0] JedA |eOSl

JModoy duew.oLIRd 396png




¥1 4o £ sbeq . Wd 00:/¥:€0 2202/£0/90 U0 1aAe1) Y[ Aq uny

00 8S 00°081°€ 00°68€"y 00 00°61t'T 00'695°L (00'1€%'2) 00°000°0T adueujUlel B siieday 00'8€9
00v¢ +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00° 00’ buneoiidng g Bunuud 00°489
00 001 00’ 00'Sse 00° 00 00'S/T 00°54¢ 00 bulysigng 0059
Y 1S8E 9€ £8°9€9 LT7E9E 00 95°087 00°000°T 00° 00°000°T [onel| 00°€€9
65'£8€'T 144! (b1°915) PT'189'C 00° 69915 00'S91°C 00°S9€’T 00008 suoiedsiunwwio) 00°2€9
£8'890°00T 101 (¢rz81'e) L9'¥06°8ST 00 T6°€710C 0S'2eL'951 0S°¢eL'st 00°000°THT SIDIAIBS |UOISSD)0Id 00°T€9
66'v1 00T S0 S6'81'2 00" 00’ 00612 00'61+'Z 00 uonednp3 g buluies 00°0€9
vT'ses 01 (St°866) Sb'9z€'1E 00 9b'865 00°82£°0€ 0082407 00°000°0T Slewiuy 00z 00°82S
0E'v6 +++ 06'€ (06°€) 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00 S{edlpouisd g syoog 00°£2S
€0°99S +++ 00° 00 00’ 00 ©00r 00° 00’ saseyind poog 00°9ZS
06'9/L6 901 (86°€21) 86'€CC'C 00’ €5°061 00°001'C 00001 000007 000°T$ Japun dinb3 1 sj00] ||lews 00'v2S
LL6LY'S 6¢ SE'696'91 S9°0£0°2 00 £9°06C'T 00°000'¥Z 00° 00°000'vC saiddns adueusjulen/Jeday 00°€es
SE'86Y°0LT 66 6€°8E’E 19°S11'6€2 00° 15°166'1C 00°005'2vT 00°005°2€ 00°000°01¢ saiddng bunesado 00¢es
00° L2 ¥6'€6¢ 90°901 00 00 00°00% 00 00°00t saliddns 2o 00'TZS
LIE9E'E 8 60'v84 16°599°€ 00° 00 00°0St't 00 00°0St"t Buiyrop/unoyiun 00'v1v
06'121°£11 €8 00°S9€’c 00789911 00° 08'8££°0T 00°£+0°0bT (00'128'22) 00898291 Siyausg YyiesH adkojdw3 00°ETH
T8¢ 68 €0°LTT L6'T€6 00’ 65°$91 00°0S0°T 00°0S0'T 00 SLRISA0 |euosess orery
08'9zL'e 4! LTPTT0T £€8'609'T 00° 16°16¥ 00'%2L'1T (00"922'8) 00°000°0¢ WHRAQ 00°CTY
66'6v6°61 €L 6€°€9£'ST 19°9€2'69 00 19T+, 00°000'S6 (00"000°07) 00°000°50T sabem g saLejes euosess oT'1Td
80'60'SLY 8 €9'85096 ££°560'905 00" 'SyT Ty 00'$S1°209 002£0'2y 00'780°09S sabem pue saiejes 00'1TH

JUSWYILUS 0§ ) [RWINY 007 d4 - 80 1u9il

S5'Ze8'(b$ Y%L 1T°6€€'52$ 68'8EE°€L$ 00°0$ Sb'0vS'6$ 00'8£9'86$ (00°S01°£E$) 00°€8/'SET$ SJUDAZ (RDBAS g WeIBCId 00Z dd - L0 ) el

00°00¢ 00t 00 00002 00 00" 007002 00°'S 00°S61 sdiyssaquiaut g seng 00°¢¥9
00 0 00092 00’ 00’ 00 00°09¢ 00 00'09¢ Sleusy 00°6£9
00 001 Lr €8'050'1 00 00 00'1S0'T 0071501 00 Bbuneoydng g bunuid 00°S€9
00° 0 007007 00° 00 00 007001 00’ 007001 [9Ael ] 00°€€9
€5'665 S6 95°0b PE'65L 00° 6418 00°008 00 00°008 suoiedlunWwwWo) 00'2€9
88°81S 9¢ 00°08¥ 00"04¢ 00’ 00'St 0009/ 00’ 00°0SZ SSDIAISS |eUOISS3)0.1d 00°T€9
00'+0¢ 0 00°00S°C 00 00 00’ 00°005°2 00 00°005'C uoneonp3 g Gujures | 00°0£9
00 0 00°000°1 00° 00° 00 00'000'T (00°000°€) 00°000'% Saseydingd pooy 00°92S
00 001 Lr £8'€96 00’ 00 00'¥96 0018 00°0st 000°T$ Japun dinb3 % sjo0 jjlews 00'¥2S
00° +++ 00’ 00 00 00 00 (00°052) 00°05¢ saliddns aoueusjuien/eday 00°€ZS
06'+0t 14 580°C 65069 00’ 86'€L 00'5££'T (00's22'2) 00°000°S sayiddns Bunesado 00'2zs
00°1E L1 0991 09°€€ 00’ 00 00002 (00°002) 00°00% saljddns oo 00128
00 144! (00°5+9) 00'560'C 00 00'%€9'1 00°0Sb'T 00 00°0Sb'T buiiop/unogun 00'vT
§9'956°S /8 04186 0€°S2E’9 00 0£'¥8S 00°£0€'L 00 00°£0€"L Siyauag yijesH sakojdwy 00°€TH

SIuBAZ [RDadS B weihold 007 dd - L0
BAIDSBId 62404 - 7€ L
ISN3dX3

DOZ IGRIN ~ 1£T
Q1A 189 101 P09y suopRoesuR | suoiesuel ) SaDURIqUINDUT suofjoesues | 19bpng SjuswpuaWy 396png uondudsag JunoxNy N0y
/P3SN % QLA - 396png ata alA UIUOW Jualind papuawy 396png paydopy
sioujf Ajuno)) puersy ¥00y
o?uwuww 7d
JUNo2DY dnjjoy apn|ox3 d

2T/1€/50 218Q 01 1B3A [BISI }$910]

Joday 2osuewiopiad 396png




¥T 40 g abed

Wd 00:£t€0 2202/£0/90 U0 Janet) yar Aq uny

S9'T01'b9/$ %88 85°S01°151$ ree’sL0'1$ 00°0$ ¥8'6£0'C61$ 00°0€£'v22’1$ (00°66+°95$) 00'628°082°1$ UORENSIUIURY - §T :
11°288'61 001 10° 66'9¥0°€ET 00 06'2bL'26 00°Zb0'€ET (00°€SH'p) 00°005'££1 SaUdby JARO 03 Jaysuel| 4% 33
YE'610'ST 88 62°144'C 1£'822'0C 00 6'v60°C 00°005°€2 00 00°00S'€Z 924 DIARS ple) Ipa 00°sl8
05°£88'8L 001 8v 25°798'1L 00 8C'STH'EE 00°€98'1Z (00°522'€1) 00'8£9°S8 3s2433U1 00°2/8
00°000'5/2Z 00T 00 00000582 00’ 00 00000582 00°000°0C 00°000'592 [edputig 00'1£8
00 €8 6£°000'T 1Tovl'y 00 00" 00'THL'S 00'TH'S 00’ 000°S$ J3r0 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00°89£
STLE0'L 8 15°099'%1 6b'189'€T 00 61°4S€ 00°ZvE'sT (00'852°25) 00°009°08 {eNIORAUOD BPISINO 00'¥+9
$0'59¢’8 001 96° ¥0'98¢'11 00" 00’ 0048211 00249t 00'519'6 sdiyssaquaw g sanq 00'2¥9
96'648 174 6L'8Lb'E 12°125°8 00" 00° 00700027 00°006'9 00°001°S s|eyuay 00°6£9
69'998' 8b 96°601'/ ¥0°05%'9 00 ¥6°'S81 00°095'€T 00 00°09S’€T Bunesydng g bunuud 00°SE9
00°Z9%"C 6 (4 X 8b'£26'E 00 00'pT 00'6S2' 00°6SS’E 00°00Z Butysiiand 00°¥£9
00 0 00°050°Z 00" 00 00° 00°0502 00° 000502 oAl 00°€€9
$£°056'S £9 [74°14 87'€88'S 00 €€°0Lb 00°0t8'8 00’ 00°0¥8'8 SUOIEDIUNWIWOD 00°2£9
9b'0TE2E 201 (58°008) S8°05T'6% 00 §9'668'2T 00°0SE'8Y 00 00°0S£'8t SSDIAIDS [RUOISSRJ0L] 00°'T€9
00°09¢’1 6L 0b'ZTd 09'/85'1 00 09'v/1 000002 00 00°000°¢ uoneanp3 R Guiuiel) 00°0£9
(00°010'2) 23 S0°2L6'ST S6'72€’8 00 00° 00'S62'bT 00°SES°Z 00°09£'91 $3SeY2ING oo 00°92S
99'S6%'T S6 LL°601 XA T4 00 £0°S02°T 00°S6£°2 00 00°56€'C 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjooy jjews 0025
00 +6 €51 LY'ET 00 00’ 00'5¢ 00's2 00 saiddng soueuajuie/Jieday 00°€2S
86't6€'LE 06 ¥9°€28'6 9E"¥86'v8 00 85°62.'8 00°808'v6 (00z6Z'v1) 00°001°60T sal|ddns asipueydisw doys Yo $9'22S
19°T16°E 0L £8'9/6'C LTER0L 00° 6C'6vF 00°020'01 00'008'T 00'025'8 saddns bunessdo 00°2zS
14461 6¢ 00457 00°€8p 00 €92 0002’1 00 00°0vC'T saiiddng 2dy0 00'12S
00°0bt 001 00° 00'£§1°C 00 00° 00°£51°2 00221 00°0£0'2 Buiop/wiosun 00Tt
08'S1¢'vh 08 00°2S¥'11 00'856'9% 00 08'SHE'Y 00°STH'8S 00 00°STH'8S Sjyauag Yyjeay saAojdwy 00°€TH
LETT S6 A (8157 00 00° 00°05¢ 00°05¢ 00" DWNJIAO |RUOSRIS (1] r4 44
£6'18 0 00°00T'T 00" 00 00’ 00°001‘1 00 00°00T'1 SWIHBAQ 00°CTH
00°0b9°6S 1/ L6°SPS'pr €0'HTH'TTT 00 9/°0b¥'81 00'0£6'551 (00'0£0'61) 00°000'S.T sabep 18 saliejes jeuosess OT'1TH
05°00£°991 98 80°£LE'0€ 76°86H'€61T 00 06'120°41 00'918'c22 00 00°918°€7¢ sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH
UORESIURLPY - 0T
6t°980°£56$ %8 L0'€22'812$ £6'82£'291'1$ 00°0% 99°€ET'/01$ 00°2S5'08£'1$ 00'255'871$ 00°000'252'1$ JURWYIIUF g BIRD [BWIIY 007 dd - §0 10¢
00" 001 00 00°SLb'0T 00’ 00’ 00°54+°01 00°S44'0T 00 000°G$ Jar0 Juswdinb3 B Yoep 00'89
00 o1 00'655'cE 00058 00 00’ 00'60¥'£E 00'60t'£E 00 000'ST$ 49A0 BunPNASRHUT 00292
00'626'C +++ 00 00’ 00 00° 00 00 00 666'4$-000'1$ Jawdinb3 g yoey 00492
€6'SEL'PT 0 05'60b'2 00 00 00° 05°60t'2 0S'60%'2 00 666'v1$-0002$ 21monaselyur 00°€92
65'6v€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 00 00 [enjoRAUOD BPISINO 00'+49
00°00Z 0071 00 00°SS 00 00’ 00°'SSP 00'sS 0000t sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00°2¥9
YE'LVE 66 vS'b 9b'S6b 00 00° 00005 00°00S 00 sjejuay 00°6£9
FUSWIYOLIUZ g SR [elutuy Q07 d4 - 80
SRS JSVI0H - e it
ISNIdX3
00Z iqRIN - TET D
Q1A 4834 10Ud p,o%Y suoesuel suonoesuRl} S3VURIGUINOUT suoipesuel 196png SjusWpUSY 136png uondinsaq JunoDY JUnNoDY
/P3SN % QLA - 19bpng atA alA YIUOW JuaLIN) papuatuy 19bpng paidopy
siouy(f 4pmo)) puepsy o0y

JUNODY dnjjoy apnjox3
TZ/TE/S0 81eQ 0] JB3A [BISI4
Hoday asuew.04idd 306png

pLgsIq
IAIISIIJ

153104




$T J0 6 3bed

Wd 00:£t:€0 2202/£0/90 UO 1aARI) Y[ Aq uny

01'592'902'2$ %98 6£°055'€8¥$ 12°:001'898'2$ 00'0% 29°148'S9E$ 00'1S91SE'E$ 00°££9'cE$ 00'10°8TE'c$ SIVIOL ISNIdXT
01'§92'902'2$ %98 6£°0SS'E8V$ 12°001'898'2$ 00°0$ 79°248'S9c$ 00'159'1SE'c$ 00°££9'ce$ 00'+1081€'c$ $30; SAIBSBIG ISRUTS - TF e ®
00°0% %001 S§°1$ SyLL1'1$ 00°0% 21°66$ 00'6/1°2$ (00'128'91%) 00°000'+2$ HOBAIISUDT 7§ YDILISIY 007 - Y ons ¥
00’ 001 00 00°0¢Z 00° 00 00°0ZZ (00°082'6) 0000007 sapusby JaY30 0 J9ssuel] 166
00’ +++ 00 00° 00' 00" 00 (00°009) 00°009 s|ejuay 00'6€9
00* 001 0s° 05'882'9 00 00" 00'682'9 00'682°9 00 Bunesidnq g Sunuud 00°S€9
00" +++ 00 00" 00' 00" 00 (00°000°01) 0000001 [ones 00°€£9
00’ 66 88" 166 00" 2166 00°00T (00°008) 00006 Saseyding poo4 00°92S
00’ 00T o £8'69 00’ 00* 00°0Z (00°0€¥2) 000057 sayddns Bunessdo 00°22S
LUOIPAISSUOD § UDIRIS3Y 007 - X
£0+02'0T$ %007 00°0$ 00'19€v$ 00'0$ 00'19€'v$ 00'19€'+$ 00'19€'v$ 00'0$ SO SR - 6F . HELN
00 00T 00" 0019y 00 00'T9E"y 00'T9€"t 00'T9E"y 00 sauaby JayI0 03 Jaysuel) 21166
S6'vL +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00 suonesIuNWWo) 00°2€9
66'6£C +++ 00" 00’ 00° 00' 00 00’ 00° S3DIAIBS [RUOISSRJ0Id 00'T€9
SS'6Lb'S +++ 00 00" 00" 00 00 00" 00" 000’14 Jopun dinb3 g sjoo |jews 00'+¢S
85'60€'C +++ 00’ 00 00* 00 00 00 00’ sayddns bunessdo 00°22S
00'001Z +++ 00" 00" 00" 00° 00 00 00" sabem pue saiiejes 00' 1T+
SueIny - 8¢ 1
¥£'050'L2b$ %98 81 188'88% 75'6992¥5$ 00°0% G5'€99'15% 00°155°9£9% 00'6b1'11$ 00°20¥'529% B BUBJLIER / SSIOES - 8T wd
00299 001 00 00'860°L 00 00" 00'860°L 00'860"L 00’ 666'v$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'+92
00 00T 00 00°00€"y 00 00’ 00°00€'t (00°00£°S) 0000001 666'vT$-000'2$ 24npPniIsesu] 00°€9Z
9870’6 S0T (6v°6+9) 6Y PP BT 00 00059 00°S69°€T 00'STH'T 00°082'¢T [en1oeUOD BPISINO 00°'¥+9
9£'980"y [ 0L 86'877'E 00 £9'26€'T 00005t 00 00'005't sjejuay 00°6£9
66'02€'1C €01 (s2°€£9'T) §/°601°2S 00 vO'vL9'T 00°9£+°0S 00°9€€°TC 00°001°6C ueudjulely B siieday 00°8€9
69'81£'sL /8 £€'155'ST £9'8v£°00T 00 28'78L'L 00°006'STT 00 00'006°ST1 S20IMRS AN diand 00°2£9
£9'606 S8 18'121 61°8£9 00 €T 00008 00 00°008 suonesuNWIWoe) 00°2€9
w8hbs'9 101 (s8°€S1) §8€8/'L1 00 00'8£6'T 00°0€9°1T 00 00°0€9°Z1 SIDIAIBS {RUOISSBJOLd 00°1€9
00" 0 000 00" 00 00° 00°0k 00 00°0% uonesnp3 g buiuel | 00°0€9
¥6'862 €01 [(x4:749) €097’ 00 1208’7 00°001°S 00 00°001'S 000’1$ 49pun dinb3 g |00 ||eWS 00'+2S
16211 16 6b'€b9 1S°18€E'HT 00 88'560'E 00°520'se 00’ 00'520's¢ sayddns adueuajule/ieday 00'€2S
8b'L12'9Z [4] Tse'L £5/8Y'VE 00 1H'€88'v 00°0+8'1H (00°000°€) 00°0b8'vt sayddng bunesado 00°2¢S
00'166 68 SLYST S7°S62'1 00 00’ 00°0S¥'T 00* 00'05H'T Buiyso/wiopun 00'bTH
SH'vL1'09 z8 08'295°€1 0C'€T1'29 00° 0b'12L'S 00°9£9'S¢ 00° 00'9£9'S. S)yoURg YeaH daAojdwy 00'ETH
85'102 95 L Obb £5'655 00* 00’ 00°000°T 00’ 00'000'T AWIUIAQ 00°2TH
16'6£1'8 8s ¥9°'/2€'ST 9E'2£9'bE 00" §5°649'9 00°000°09 (00°000°01) 00°000°0L sabep g saliejes |euoseas oT'TIH
80'69€'TL1 (8 20°690°LT 86'166'v81 00° $£7952°91 00'190°21¢ 00 00'7190212 sabem pue sauejes 00'TTH
BUBUSILIC R/ s2ipoed - 8T
BAIDEBI 158104 - ZE 1
ISN3dX3
007 iqeIN -~ T£T e
QA 1834 Jotid Py suoioesuest suonoesuel} SdueIqUINIUT suodesuesy 12bpng SJUSWPUIWY 19bpng uonRdudSaq NNy JUNODY
/Pasn % AlLA - 396png ala ata LAUO UBLND papuswy 196png paydopy
srouyy)] Kymoy) puers] Yooy

JUNO22Y dnyjjoy 2pn|oxy
TT/T€/G0 91 03 JesA [edsiy

Hoday 2ouew.i0iad 396png

PLISIA
IAIISII]

1S910,]




$T 40 01 abeq Wd 00:/H:€0 2202/£0/90 U0 JaAe) Har Aq uny

$6'£68'CETS %E6 £8'v61'ST$ £1°508'96T$ 00°0$ 00'b9'c$ 00°000'212$ 00°0$ 00'000'212$ SIVLOL 3SNAdX3
Y6°£G8'CETS %E6 £8'v61°ST$ £1°508°961$ 00°0$ 00'/b9'c$ 00°000°212$ 00°0$ 00°000'212$ | BAISSDIL ST < TE
00'88Z°S 001 00 00°88Z'¥S 00’ 00’ 00°88Z'bS 00'882'vS 00’ sapuaby Jayi0 03 Jajsues) 166
YL LLT 68 €8'€0€'LT L1'80'0bT 00 00°9€S°E 002TL'L5T (00°882'+S) 00000212 soueansug 00°3%9
0S'8vH'C +++ (00°601°2) 006012 00’ 00111 00" 00 00 S3JIAIDS |eUOISSJ0Id 00°T€9
DRIBSIIL J$BINY - TE
3ISNaAdX3
9b"9££'96$ %8b $1°£89°011$ 98'Z1E'10T$ 00°0$ 6/°159'12$ 00'000'212$ 00'0$ 00°00021Z$ STVLO0L INNIATY
9b'9££'96$ %8 ¥1'/89'011$ 98'ZIE'T01$ 00°0$ 6£'159'12% 00°000'21Z$ 00°0$ 00°000°212$ | BAIBSSA 16804 - TE U
pE'8E (S 19'12 6£'8C 00" 00" 0008 00 000§ 06, 353433t 5,10303j|0D 0£'T9€
€8'v/8 L6 WSt 85°vLL 00’ 10901 00"008 00 00°008 sbuiues Juswisaaug 0T'19¢
00" 0 00°0ST 00’ 00° 00" 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST JUNCI9E LORINE SI01I3]10D aIe
62°€78'S6 8p 11°064'01T 68'605'00T 00 8£'5¥5'1C 00°000°TTZ 00° 00°000'TT2 saxe} Apadold
[AIDE] 4 IS0 -~ TE
INNIATY
FUY QI SAIRS3g IS0 - £€T
(18'8£9'961%) YE2LS'EVS (VE°2£4'69%) 00°0$ L(T1EL'YS (00°502'92$) 00'0$ (00°502°9¢$) 1 B3y IAIDSIIG 362104 - TET
S0°LSL'0bY %L HT0P'T9 85°€05°091 00° 60°€TL'TT 00'506'12¢ 00’ 00'506'122 SIV.LO01 ISNIdX3
$T'8L0'vbT %9% 9£°€L6'¥01 v2'92L'06 00 9E PP LT 00°00£'S6T 00 00°00£'S61 SIV101 INN3ATY
S0'£SL'0bbS %2, 10V 19 85°€05'091$ 00°0$ 60'€TL'2T$ 00°506'T7Z$ 00°0$ 00°506'122$
S0'£SL'0vb$ %CL h'10b'19% 85°£05'091$ 00°0$ 60°ETL'TT$ 00'506'122$ 00°0$ 00'506'122%
S0°LSL'0bY 44 ' TOF19 85°€05°091 00 60°€1LTT 00°'506'122 00 00°506'1¢C SUWI 0T ETH
SAIDETUG 189204 - 2E D o
3ISNIdX3
¥2'8L0'vvC$ %9b 9L'EL6'P0T$ ¥2'922'06$ 00°0% 9E Vbt L1 00°00£S61$ 00°0$ 00°00£'S61$ SIVAL01 INNIAZY
$2'8L0'vbT$ %St 9/'€/6'V0T$ v7'97L'06$ 00°0$ 9E b /18 00'00£'S61$ 00°0% 00°00£'S61$ | DAIBSRI ISVI04 - TE
00°000'521 4+ 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00" 00 00 pund ¥SSId d4 wouy Jaysuel | S9'16€
19°/b 4 6L'€T 179 00 00 0008 00 000§ 06, 358193U1 5,10103|0D 0£°19¢
82'105 z8 9/'16 744 00 S0z 00°00S 00° 00°00S sbujuiea JuswisaAul 0T°'T9€
00" 0 00°0ST 00" 00 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST JUN0JJE UOIPNE S10323)|0D aTIe
SE'67S'8TT 9y 12°80£'+01 6416206 00 1€°20¥'L1 00°000S6T 00 00°000'S61 saxe} Apadoud 0T'T1E
DALIBEB I 1S90y - TE Bl
3INNIATY
SiIoY DAIQSHI4 188104 ~ TET L
(¥8'S¥5'19/$) £L°0T0'SvL$ (L b1 'Tev$) 00'0$ 28°'16+'8ET$ 00998'72£$ 00°'6+0'1$ 00°£18'1Z¢% | 0OZ IG8IN - T£T
01'592°902' %98 6£°055'€8P 12°001'898'C 00 79°1£8'S9€ 00°'159'TSE’E 00°££9°€E 00'+10'8T€'E STVLIOL ISNIdXT
9T'61L'Pib'T %Z9 95°195'822'T ¥b'SS6'Shb'T 00" ¥b'69E'H0S 00°£15'p£9'E 00°989'€ 00°1€8°6£9°E SIV.LOL INNIAIY
0CZ IRIN - TET
Q1A Je3A 10Ld pooY suopoesuel] suonpesuel } S3DURIGWINDUT suonoesuel | 19bpng SjusWpUBY 126png uodudsag Junoxy JUN0XY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png alA ala UIUOW JudLIND papuawy 3ebpng paydopy
siouypy} Kyumo]) pues] YoH
PLSIq
JUNo2oYy dnjjoy spnpxy IAJISIId

CT/TE/S0 @1EQ 01 JesA |edsly 35310,

}oday aduew.04.19d 38bpng




$T 40 17 abed

Wd 00:/b:€0 2202/£0/90 uo Janet) Jar Aq uny

20°'881$ (85°05¢%) 85°05z$ 00°0$ 06'T€$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% (aeg g loag el gd - 0Eg 0
b'8L +++ 00" 00° 00" 00 00 00’ 00° SIVIOL ISNIdX3
6b'992 +++ (85°052) 85°057 00’ 06'T€ 00 00° 00" STIVIOL 3NNIATY 3
1ed amg foig 3ded g3 - 0%
[v'8L$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3I
LV'8L$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 2 BAISHLG ISRI0Z - 28 it
8L +++ 00" 00° 00" 00" 00 00 00° saliddns aoueusjulely/ieday 00°£2S
SRIQESIG IS0 - TE T
3ISNIdXI
6b'992$ +++ (85°052%) 85'057$ 00°0% 06°1€$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STIVLIOL 3NNIATY
6b'992$ +++ (85°052%) 85'057$ 00°0$ 06'1€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIIC] BAIUSBI 358304 - 2§
6b°992 +++ (85°052) 85°05¢ 00’ 06'T€ 00 00 00 sbuiulea Jusuwisaau] 0T'T9€
SAIDSTIH ISTIOL -~ ré Say
INNIATY
1ed ewg foxd 3ded g - 08
(b£°685'£81$) 90°'898°05$ (90°+08'+93) 00°0$ 26'9¢2'c$ (00'9£6'£1$) 00°0% (00°9£6°€1$) ‘ VSS1d aMI8sa1g 155404 - 65T
SE'T86'79C %9. €9'EV0'LY L£7265°TST 00* 75'S28'v1 00'9£9°661 00 00°9€9°66T SIV10L ISNIdX3
19'T6€'S %Ly 69'116°£6 1€°88248 00" ¥b'2SS°8T 00'00£°S81 00" 00°002'S8T SIVIO0L INNIATY
| ¥SSId 8AI9S31d 158404 - 9T
SE'186'79¢4 %9/ £9°¢h0'L1$ L£'765°751% 00°0% 15'SZ8'v1$ 00'9£9°661% 00°0$ 00'9£9°661$ SIVLOL ISNAdX3
SE'186'29¢$ %9/ £9'EH0’ LS L£'265'251$ 00°0% 75°GZ8'v1$ 00°9£9'661$ 00°0$ 00'9£9°661$ 3 BAIDSBId 359104 - TE
00°000sZT +++ 00" 00° 00’ 00* 00 00" 00 JYIWI dd 0) J3jsuel| 69'166
GE'T86'LET 9L €9°EH0’LY LE'T65'TST 00 75°S28'pT 00"9£9'661 00’ 00"9£9°66T a.ed1pa D14 0T'ETH
BRIDESDI JSHICY - Zg 4
ISN3dX3
19T6E'S/$  %ep 69'116'£6% 1€'884'/8% 00°0$ bb'255'81$ 00'00£'S81% 00'0$ 00°00/'581$ SIVLOL INNIATY
19°16£'6/$ %Ly 69'116°246% 1£°88/(8% 00°0$ bb'255'81$ 00°00£'581% 00'0$ 00°00£'581$ _ SAIDSBI IS3L04 - TE s
26'6C 0s (474 7874 00° 00 00°0S 00’ 000§ 06, 3524931 5,40108]|0D 0£'19¢
0C°99% €8 l4a7:] 85°STH 00’ LT'Sh 00°00S 00’ 00°00S sbuluies JuaunsaAu] 0T'T9€
00" 0 00°0ST 00° 00" 00’ 00°0ST 00’ 00°0ST JuNOdde uoIPNe SI0Y3||0D TTIE
6v'568"v/ Ly 20°759'26 86LbE'L8 00’ £T°£05"81 00°000's87 00 00°000°S8T saxe) Auadoug 0T'TIE
SAIDSDIG JSSU0Y - &
INNIARY
YSSId Salasaag 353404 - €T
(8 L1T'4£1$) 1£°26¥'S6$ (1£°26¢°56%) 00°0% 64'+00'81$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ SUJ QeI 8AISS31d 158404 - £€T
P6'ES8'EET %E6 £8'961°ST £1°508'961 00’ 00°2b9'E 00°000'212 00 00°000212 STV.LOL ISNIdX3
9b°9€£'96 %8 ¥1'£89°0T1T 98°¢TE'101T 00" 6£'159'1C 00°000°212 00" 00'000'212 SIVLOL 3NNIATY
S 1 SUY GBI SA1aS3Ag 1S8404 - £EY
QLA {83 Jold P29y suopoesues | suoioesues Ssoueiquiniug suoiesue 19bpng SjusWpUIWY 396png uondudsag wunony JUNOY
/Pasn % QA - 126png AatA ala LAUOW JuaIND papuswy 196png paydopy
siouyy; Xpme puepsy yo0q
PLISIA
JUNODY dnjjoy spnpxg 9AII531d
22/1£/S0 18Q 03 Jea (2951 }SI0,]

Hoday scuewoiad 39b6png



T J0 21 9bed Wd 00:£¥:€0 2202/£0/90 U0 JaARID J3( Aq uny

81°086% +++ (o1°¢£5'01$) 9T'EES0T$ 00'0$ 98'£90°01$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% SEICL BAISSBI ISRIOS - TE i
00 +++ (00-000°0T) 00°000°0T 00’ 00°000°0T 00* 00 00’ $30.n0s )AL Jj SUORNGLIUCD 0T'¥9€
81°086 +++ (91°€€9) 9T°€ES 00’ 98°29 00 00 00’ sbutules JusunsaAu] 1199513
BRIBSBIG IS0Y ~ TE 3L i
INNIATS
Burdwe) g Aemjids sspunyg) pnoy - geg DUt
(29'5££'611%) 11°9/b'6E$ 68'86£'15$ 00°0$ L0'EST'STS$ 00°'6/8'06% 00°0$ 00'5/8'06$ s AUY POBSISUOT § $IS0104-d0IRARG - SEE
ST'££5'95C +++ 91°THT (91°1%2) 00" 00 00 00 00’ STV10L ISNIdX3
€9'T9L'9ET %95 [TinL'es £L°(ST'TS 00* L0°€ST'ST 00°5£8'06 00 00'5/8'06 STVLOL INNIATY
a0y MUY PPRaSU0D B SISBI0-00IRERG - §EF
ST /£5'952$ +++ 91°1¥2$ (91°1428) 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
ST /£5°957$ +++ 91'1t¢$ (91°112$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ | BAIDSRig 1S2504 - 2E
10'S8v'S1Z +++ 00’ 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00 000'5T$ 1940 Bunponyseyu] 0029/
1Y (TY'9E +++ 91Tt (91°1%0) 00' 00" 00 00 00" ss21601d U UORONIISUO) 00°59/
LLvT9'y +++ 00 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00 666't1$-0002$ 21nnAseyu] 00°€9
JRIVSTLY JSVI04 - TE U
ISN3dX3
£9'19£'9€1$ %95 LTL1L'6E3 £/°/51'15$ 00°0% L0€ST'STS 00'6/8'06$ 00°0$ 00'5/8'06$ SIVLOL INNIATY
£9'79£'9£1$ %95 LTLTL'6E3 £L°4S1'15$ 00°0% L0'EST'STS 00'5/8'06% 00'0% 00°6/8'06% | BAIISBIG 35204 - TE
8/'%S +++ (e71) V{4 00" 00’ 00 00 00" 06, 153133U1 5,10303|{0D
9T'18Z'1 +++ (88'808'1) 88°808'T 00° £6'9€2 00 00’ 00’ sbuuiea JuaunsaAul
65'SSH'SET S 75865 T 8b'9£€61 00’ Y1'9T6'HT 00'5/8'06 00 00°5/8'06 saxe} Auadold
BAIDSH 104 ~ 28
INNIATY
»urﬂw JLGgQSU0D Y mwmw‘.Onw:aQw‘,wm - gLE -
68'085°'12$ (22'566'61$) 77°S66'61$ 00°0$ 12°Ev$ 0003 00'0$ 00'0$ 11 BAOHIUY BSIN0] HOD 'd'd - TLE
00' +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00 SIVL0L ISNIIXI
68°085'12 +++ (zz'se6'61) TT'S66'61 00" 12er 00 00 00’ SIVIO0L 3NNIATY
m»ahmgm JSINCT HOH d'd - TEE
68'085'1¢$ +++ (zz°'566'61%) 70'S66'61$ 00°0$ 126h$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVI0L INNIATY
68'085'12$ +++ (¢2'566'61%) 72°566'61$ 00°0% 12°Eh$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIDI0] BAIISDLG 159104 - 2E
SL'ST1°02$ +++ (00°££9°21%) 00°2£9'L1$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% pung pe3 JI09 g4 - 68
SL°ST1°02 +++ (00°2£9°21) 00°££9°LT 00’ 00 00° 00 00° $33) J0b ynig uelpug €0°LbE
pung BB JI0D dd - 68
P9 bET +++ (£67€18) L6ETE 00 1Ter 00’ 00 00° sbuuiea Juauisaaur 01'19¢
05'0€2'1 +++ (sz'++0'2) STHH0'T 00 00’ 00 00 00’ sa8y 4106 ynig uelpur €0°LbE
SAIISBId 383004 - TE
INNIATY
BAOIHW] 95IN0) JJOY ‘d'd - TES
Q1A i34 I01d P02y suoijoesuel | suoijoesuetj SaouRIqUINDUZ suoijoesuel uwmﬂzm Sjuswipuswy ume:m co_un__,_Umwﬁ_ unody Junoxy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png aiA QLA YIUOW JUBLIND papuswy 196png padopy

sroujjf] 4ymo) puesy Y208

PLISIQ
IAIISII]

JUNOMDY dnjjoy 2pn|aXxg }So10,]

2Z/1E/S0 @1eQ 01 JBBA [B3SIY
}odoy asuew.oidd 3o6png




T Jo €T abed Wd 00:/b:€0 220Z/£0/90 UO 1ane1) Y[ AQ uny

85°208°07$ +++ (85°9b9'vZE'T$)  859¥9'b2E’TS 00°03% 00°005'v$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% BAIBSDU JSBI0L - TE
00°0$ +++ (05°2Z8'10£'1$) _ 0S'278'10€'1$ 00°0$ 00°00S'¥$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% LSIBID - §E :
00" +++ (00's6€£'€62'T)  00°S6£°€62'T 00° 00° 00 00 00’ puel 00" B
00" ++4+ (0s°£2v'8) 05°22v'8 00 00°005"% 00’ 00 00’ S3DIAIDS |RUOISSDY0Id 00°1€9
sjueis - g
00" +++ (8£°vS8'81) 8L'S8'8T 00° 00’ 00 00" 00 000'ST$ 42A0 34npNuIselyu] 00'£9¢
T1°L20'8 +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00° 00’ 000°S$ a0 Buliapoway buipjing 0099/
(8'97C'11 +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00° 00 666'v1$-000'2$ 21npnaseu] 00°€9/
00°0£0°T +++ (0£°991°c) 0£'991°€ 00 00’ 00 00* 00 S9DIIBS |RUOISSJ0Id 00°'1£9
65°89% +++ 00 00’ 00" 00’ 00 00" 00 saljddns sdueusjuiep/ieday 00°€CS
00° +++ (00°€08) 00°€08 00 00’ 00 00" 00° sayddns bunesado 00228
SAIASII ISBI0H - ¢ 1 i {
ISNIdX3
09°089'24$ +++ (10'65+'vS2'1$) _ 10°65p'bST’T$ 00'0% 10°'v2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ STV.LOL 3NN3ATY
09'089'¢/$ +4+4 (10'65¥'vST'1$)  10°65b'HST'1$ 00'0$ 1023 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 1| BAIBSDIG ISB404 - TE
00'0% +++ (00°00Z'050°T$)  00°00Z'0S0°T$ 00'0$ 00°03% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ CLSIURID - G Buswied
00° +++ (00002’050°1)  00°002'0S0'T 00 00° 00° 00° 00’ uoneanangainind-sjuelb (eo 0L°L€€
SIUBID - ¢F
00'0052Z +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00 1SNJ} ue ulAtely 0Z'%9€
00 +++ (¥S'25'c02) $572SL'€0T 00° 00 00 00’ 00’ $304n0s ajeAud 4 suonnqUILoD 0T'H9¢
09°081 +++ (£+°905) L¥'905 00’ 10v2 00 00 00° sbulu.es Juaunsanul 0T'19€
SAIISI 153404 ~ 7€ usug ¢
3IANIAY
pung urpen el - 809
(bt'245'5E2$) ¥9'9b0'C1$ (¥9'9b0°c1$) 00°0% (S£vze'ers) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 05 Burdwie) g Aemjids Japuny) pno - 9£¢
29'£85'9¢2 +++ (08'6£5'€2) 08'6£5'€T 00’ 19°26€"TC 00 00" 00 SIV1OL 3SN3dX3
81°086 +++ (91°¢€5’01) 91°€£5°0T 00 98'£90°01 00 00 00 STV10L ANNIATY
79'£55°9€2$ +4+ (08°'6/5°c2$) 08'6/5'ce$ 00°0$ 19'z6€72$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ STIV10L ISN3dX3
79'455'9¢T$ +++ (08'6£5°€73$) 08'6/5'c2$ 00°0$ 19°26£72$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% iBI0] BAIDSAI 353404 - ZE 1
bb'066°L2C +++ (19'z6€'20) 19'26€'cT 00 19°26£72 00 00° 00 000°GT$ J9A0 unnyselyuy
00°09¢’z +++ 00° 00’ 00° 00 00 00° 00 666'41$-000"¢$ 4nPnaseyur
00 +++ (00°061) 00°06T 00 00 00 00* 00 SDIAIIS [RUOISSRJ0I
¥6°016'C +++ (61°266) 61°£66 00 00 00 00° 00 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 1 sjooy [jews
98°9p9'1 +++ 00" 00" 00 00’ 00 00 00 sayddns aoueusjuiely/seday
8€°6¥9 +++ 00 00 00° 00’ 00 00 00’ sayddns bunesedo
SAIISBAY JSBI04 - 28 i
ISNIdX3
81°086$ +++ (91°££5°01$) 91°££5°01$ 00°0% 98'£90°01% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ STVLOL INN3ATY
Buidwe) g Aemijids Japuny g pnot - 9£¢
QLA Jea ioud POy suonoesuel | suopoesuelj S3dURIqUINOUT suoidesues 1abpng SjuBWIpUAWY 19bpng uolIdUISaQ JUNCDY Junomy
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA QLA UIUOW JuaLInD papuswy 136png pajdopy
siouy) humne) puepy Yooy
PLOSIq
IUNO0XDY dnjjoy apnpxy JAI3SIId

ZZ/TE/S0 @18 03 JBBA |BISI }S910,]

}oday souewio)iad 196png




T 40 T abed Wd 00:£b:€0 2202/£0/90 U0 Janeld Jar Aq uny

53

{r8'6£6'€96'1$) £6'6/8'0c2’T$  (£6'8/7'598%)  00°0% ££°£90'682$ 00'109'7/€$ (00'156%) 00°zs5°z/E$
65'200°8L'S %901 (6€°0£9°0EY) 6€°TS1'950°2 00° 81°€TECEL 00'128'529'9 00°££9°007 00'+81°525'9 SWL0L ISNIIX3
SL790°b18’E %88 ¥5'6+C'908 9°2L1'161°9 00’ S6'98€'720T 00'7Z¥’£66'9 00°989'66 00°9££°£68'9 SWWLOL INNIATY

SIEY g
20'8/8'15$ £5'£81'0L% (¢5481'04$) 000$ (66'SLY'v$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ | pung uipie Bialel - 809 ¢
85°708°0C +++  (85'9V9'bTE'T)  8G'9Y'bTE’T 00° 00005t 00° 00’ 00’ SVL0L ISN3dX3
09°089'2L +++ (106SH'vST'T)  10°6SHHST'T 00’ 104 00’ 00’ 00’ SIVLOL INNIATY

SIZI0] pund BIeRW UIAIBKW - 809
86°708'0z$ +++  (8S'9V9'bTETS)  8SOVO'bTE'TS  00°0% 00°00S'v$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ SW1OL ISNIdX3

pund Ul LIMe - 809
QLA ie34 J0ud pooy suomoesuel | suonoesues | SaouURIqUINDOUT suonoesuel). 3abpng Sjuswpuswy 196png uondiudsaqg JunNoXY JUNODDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png [¢IP atA YIUOW JuaLIn) papuawy 326png paydopy

siougfi 43umo) pues] Y208

pLasia
IAIISIIJ

Junoddy dnjjoy spnpx3 }S310,

27/1€/50 93eQ 03 1BdA (BOSlY
Hoday acueuwio)idd yobpng




ROCK ISLAND COUNTY TREASURER

MONTHLY REPORT OF FINANCES
TO THE COUNTY BOARD

per ILCS 55 5/3-10005.2

FOREST PRESERVE FUND BALANCES
AND
INTEREST RECEIVED ON FUNDS INVESTED

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY, 2022

AND THE ELEVENTH MONTH ENDED MAY 31st, 2022

54



TABLE OF CONTENTS

MAY, 2022

COVER LETTER-FOREST PRESERVE

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - CASH POSITION
Includes Checkbook & Investment balances by Fund

FP-CROSS FUND REPORT - INTEREST RECEIVED
on Investments by Fund

55



Rock
Island
County

June 7th, 2022

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
May 31%, 2022 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
May, 2022 as the eleventh month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

Current year interest received in May, 2022 $ 1,199.00
Prior year interest received in May, 2021 $ 711.00
Current year accrual for May 31%, 2022 $ 11,379.00
Prior year accrual for May 31%, 2021 $ 10,118.00

Monthly interest for May is now averaging around .85 % interest on investments due to
another increase by the Federal Reserve.

The 2021 taxes payable in 2022 tax bills are out, collections have started, one distribution has
been sent out to taxing districts with the first due date on June 9", 2022. The 2™ tax
distribution is planned for June 28,

The Niabi Zoo Tax Anticipation Note was paid off on May 31* after receiving the first tax
distribution and now that fairly steady revenues are coming in.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www.rockislandcounty.org

56



220z ‘0L dunp ‘Aepu

| Jo | sebed

uewdey) Aolep :uesn

6L195°219'e$ 90°506'0L1'€$ Spund Q| ‘|ejoL puelo
6SvEL'6VS$ 85°0LL'6V$ pung utepy uinepy 809 pung uteiy uiney 809
£¥'199'212$ L5'€65'202$ Buidwed @ Aemiidg Jepuny pno 9ge  Buidwe) @ Aemids Jopunyy pno 9ee
P1°L€G'6LLS L0¥8€'v0L$ Jdwi nssuo) % sisalo4-dojeneq Gee Jdwi nssuo) g sisaio4-dojeneq Gee
19'652'8z1$ S AARATARS anoidwi 8s1n09 J109 "d'H L€ anoidwi 8s1n0Y JI09 "d'd L€
09'¥06'G6$ 0,'2/8'S6$ led &g *foid 1ded "d'H 0ee Jed axig “foid 1ded "d'4 0ce
¥6'S6¥'LELS 20'69.'221$ VSSId dM8sald 1salo 9€L VSSId dM8sald JsaloS 9€L
LS'6v€'68Z$ 18'8LY'€LZS Su| qel anIesald Jselo4 €el Su| qelq eAlesald jsalo4 €el
z0'0z9'eCL$ G.'888'8LLS 219y aAesald Jsei04 zelL 2.9y aAIesald Jsai04 zeL
65°L0Z'22e$ 00'6.,2'v22$ 007 IqeIN LEL 007 IqeIN Lel
9°008'vv9°L$ $0'9.L'G8Y'L$ dAI9sald }s8i04 ocl 9MIBsald }S8.104 ocl
aouejeg Buipug aouejeg Bujuuibeg uonduosag pund Buifeq pung Buifed uonduosag pung

Juno29y - pund Ag poday ‘Bunsi] Alewwng
220Z/1€/s -e¥eq ol - 2Z0Z/L/S -8yeq woid

Hoday pung ssol)

SHONVIVE ONITd HATISTdd LSTJ0d

JoLISIg aAI8saId 3Sa104 DY

57



zeoz ‘ez Aey ‘Aepuopy

| Jo | sabeyd

uewdey) AoJey :1esn

¢LBLETIT = LSHAULNT HLVA-OL-9VHIX "d dxxxrx
¥0'66L'L$ = 2503 ‘AVIN NI QINYVH LSHYALNI ‘d°d spund Q| :[ejoL pueis
LO've$ pun4 ulep uinep 809 pung uiJep uinep 809
98'29% Buidwed » Aemiidg Japuny pnoT gee  Buidwe x Aemjjids Jopunyy pnoT 9ee
£6°9¢2$ Jdwy Jonssuo) g sysalo4-dojarsg Gee Jdw Jonssuo) % sisalo4-dojereq Gee
—.N.m.vw m>o‘_QE_ 9sIN0)D JI09 ‘d°'4 LEE ®>o._QE_ 9s8IN0) 4|09 ‘'d'4 LEE
06°LES led &g *foid 1ded "d'H oee led aig "loid 1ded 'd'q oee
LL°G¥$ VSSId an8sald 3s8104 9€L VSSId dndsald jsau04 o€l
L0°'901L% Su| gelT aAlasald }sal04 cel SU| qelT aAIasald 1Sal04 celL
mo.w#w 2ll}2Y 9AI8sald }Sal04 rAN " all}9y aAISsald }Ssalo4 AN R
76°68% 00Z 1qeIN LEL 00Z 1qeIN LEL
96°L1S$ 9AIasald }Sa104 o€l BAI9Sald }sal04 0L
sjpai) |ejoL uonduoseq pung Buied pung Buifeyq uonduosag puny

2202 AVIN NI AaNavVd LSAgdINT

—_—

Juno2dy - pund Ag podsy ‘bunsiy Alewwng

220Z/1€/S -31eq ol - 220zZ/L/S :8yeq wol4
Moday pung ssold)

JoUISIg 9AIasald 3S104 Iy

58



59

%9562

125'628'vl

T G1'698°19

| ¥SSId dd!

- €OEVO'LY - - - - - - - 9ei

- Y%ll'L €8'¥61'GlL - 00°LLL . 00'9€5°€ - - - - - L £8°1v8'8lL ger d4 el

- %.19'.2 Y Lov'L9 ZLELL'C) - P €00 - - - - LSvLL'vL aiey d4 [4
00'1s2'1Se %.LGVL 61°065°€8P GEeSP'GEL L0'¥S0°061 | 02 LLE'OY - - - - - 0019tV L¥'290°G18 00Z: el
00°0€S %5021 9L'¥9L'0LE 86'6G8'G0L 88',2€'96 | 8¥'6L1°20L - - - LT - 000002 . 05°1€5°219 |eJaus 0gL

saul| j98ys i 18bpng sjuejeg ltoshed swie|n aL <[o) $.0d SOd WO | SifY sabueyd aoueleqg | SweN # pund
adue|eg JO SNUBSASY leibiQ jo palsquindusun BuipuelsinQ :  10Ud PPY | panoiddy palaquinduaun puny
10 Jno swieD ' puads 0} Yo % | waun)y | _, |
w , | peugng

%8

$)oayH asuejeg |els]

9g pinoys:

sSpung 9A19Sald }S9104

2coz/Lels

f3unoy puejsj yo0y
1 |




60

%z

0L°€0¥'0L VSSid d4 9t

- 062 | G9'8IY'98 G¥'¥86'Cl - - - e b - -
[ - %29'€E L 909719 L - - - - Lo - - . 90°9¥L'9 qell dd, €el
- %2Zb'9l ' G6°ZYTLS L 100FL'PL - - 200 - B - -  ¥6°28€'G9 aumey dd! ZEL
00v6.°L %bL'LL | 2LObL'ELS | 8TE6E'GZL | LZ'LG0'GY 0¥ 06¥'OF - - - (05'668) | GBVLLL | 95zil'ess : 007, el
- %5181 | LE'TLS'69Y FL1'€02'€0) | ¥8'Y9Z'O¥ 0G'GEV'L8 - - P (#6°01) P- ¥6'¥9¥'00L . |eJaudg; 0cl
saul| }9ays 19bpng aouejeq oked | sweerd aL | ¥Fe) $,0d i SOdWUW @ Sy | sabueyd aouejeg . 8WeN @ #pund
adue|eg 10 SNUBAIY _m_c_m._o jo paJsqundusun ; i oc_vcﬁmuso Jold pPpY : _uw>o._an< ¢ palequinduaun pun4
10 Ino swien puadg 0} yo7 % i © wemny : W
W W W penqns : W

%8

S)09Y) aouejeg |eu}

og pinoys

Spun4 aAl9sald }salo4

1202/LE/S

AQjunog puejs| 3ooy

|




61

v.'199'8 | 6SVET'SY - - 6G°vET'Sh 86°9¥9'vZe’l LO'6SP'PST’L 91°2er'GLlL . pund unjey uineiN. 809
89'G95'86 78897061 - - 28'892'061 08'6.5'€C 91'€e5'0l o'GLE'€0e | dwegwgAem)ds 11 oge
68°20€'L01 60°TLL]SL aL'Lve YXAAWN > 86'G62'61L - €L°/GL'LG G2'8¢€1'899 1SU0DRBSIS8I0S "A9(Q Gee
- £9°S57°8CT - - 1,9'G52'8¢el - 22'G66'61 S'092'801 dwj 8s100 §109 Lee
0L2¢ 09'v06'S6 - - 09°'¥06°G6 - 8G6°05¢ 20'¥59'G6 Yied axyig oce
gL’Zlo'oct 00'¥9€Z8T €9'EV0'LY 69°116'L6 6°G6¥'LEL 1€'265'251 1£°88L28 00°00€'961 VSSId d4 o€l
82°09.'66 T1°220'v8e €8'V6L'Gl ¥1°289'0LL 18'625'88¢2 L1'508'961 98'zLe L0l 21°220'v8¢ qer] d4 eel
00°000'602 9€'Z6T L9T Zyiov'L9 9,°€.6'v0L z200co'cel 86°€05'091 $2°92.'06 9€°/6E'€61 alay dd4 cel
96°€69'2€L°L | ¥9°08L°L0L 6.°06G'€8Y vrsev'gee’t  [(LOY9L'LE) 12°001°'898'2 95°1L20'ovy's | PO PLE'Y8E 007 Il
95'v06'0v0°L 90°156°989°T 99'68€'01€ 60'G09'605 €9°GEL L8V’ ¥€'6€2'0€€'C L6'¥20'62L'C | 90'066°'889°L |essuan ocl
anesay aouejeg apEeN 19A SETNELENREYY aouejeg ajeq o) a)jeq 0} L2/0E/9 JO aweN pung # pun4
YIUON S pund pajeudosddeun | 1ON sesuadxg | JON senuaaay | pundjuaun) sasuadx3 Lg/L/L @nudAey |g/L//. Se ddoueleg pung
pajabpng palebpng |

saouejeg pund

spung aAlasald }saio04

| Aunon puejs| 320y |
2202/1E/S | W w ﬁ m W

I I i I




62

| 7 i
G0'60€°L1L 26'T9€'STT - Lo . 26719E'S1) 85'208'0Z 09089'2.L 06°€8Y'€9 pund Ul UnBl 809
8101128 6£CTTE0T - - 6£212'€0C : 29'16G'9ET 81086 £9'68.'8EY dwedphempds 17 9¢€
0.'120'9% 9T L¥T'8YS ' G1'796'€6 LE°S0Z'1E ¥5'¥06'019 GZ'1€5'95C £9°192'9€1L 91°089'0€. -}suU0D®Ps)salog ‘Aeg GEE
- 2S€VT'66 - - ZG°e¥T'66 - 6808512 £9'299'1L dwj 8s100 jI0|  1€€
G/ '8¥¢ 11°909°S6 - e 11°909'G6 Lv'8L 6¥°992 60'81Y'G6 wedayg  0€g
G£'Z¢1'89 €8°€26°€9T G9'81+'9S 6£'800'GL1L 60'¥EE'SOL GE'186'29C 19'16E'GL £8'626'262 vSSiddd!  9€l
GZ'680'€6 60°€£8°65€ 90°9¥1'9 ¥ EPS'601 19°GEY 96T ¥6'€98°€€T 9v'9€.'96 60°€G5'€6E geridd| €€l
S0°22L'LLL LETEO'TUT S62YZ LS 9/°68%'L01 96'682°Lelt G0'/G.'OvY ¥2'810'v¥2 1E¥9Y'8LE amay d4,  z€l
G9'G8E'€/Z'L | 08'195'S6T TLovLels 88'1EY'90L°L  (96°211°'LEE) 0L'692'902'C | 926LLVhb'L 88°/2¥ vy 007 1€l
oF'L00'ZEL'L | 9V Z9V 98T‘T 1£2.5'69Y 8€'2£6'898 S¥'Z0L'28. €269L°02L'C | 6£198'02L'L 6209811 CIETES )
OISOy aouejeg 9pe 1I9A POAIBdSY J9A aduejeg ajeq 0} aled 0¢/0¢€/9 Jo swieN pun4 ; # pun4g
UJuon G pun4 pajeudosddeun | 1ON sasuadx3 | JON senuaAay | pundjuaun) | sasuadx3 0z/L/L 0} @nuaAdy 0Z/L/L|Se ddueleg pund
__pajebpng psyebpng ﬁ

saouejeg pund

spund aA19said }S8104

L20Z/LEIS

Ajuno) puejsj ooy
|




. 00°00S'v

6G ¥EZ'SP - 00°000'6¥ 6S V€L pund ueiy uiAeN| 809
28'892'061 19'26€'2C - 00000'2L2 £¥°199 dwedwgfemjids 17 9¢¢
¥1'2£G'6LL - - 00°000'0. pL'/EG'GL | JsuoD®WIsaIog-A8d,  GEE
19'65Z'8Z) - - 00°000'821 19'SS2 dwj 85109 §|0D LEE
09 ¥06'G6 - - 00°000'G6 0906 yed &g 0€E
¥6'S6¥'LEL - - 00°000'CLL ¥6°G6V'61 vSSidd4d!  9¢gl
15'8€2'68Z 00'LLL - 00°000°'292 LS'6VE'2T qendd €€l
z0'029'czl - - 00°000'90} 20°029'L1 amey dd  zgl
TS LpL'TE L0'$50'061 - 00°000°'681 6S5'1L0Z'€E 00z L€l
9/°2.¥'8vS'L 88°/2€'96 - 00°000'65¥'L | ¥9'008'G8L ! [eleuey  OglL

adueljeg yse)d suwiep SJusW]saAU| SJusW}sSaAU| yse)d SWEeN pun4 # pund

wie-buoq

saouejeg ysesn

Spun4 9aAl9Sdld }S9404

|

¢c0e/LElIS W

Aunoy puejsj }o20

|

63



z6'19¢2'GLL 1 06°8LS'S - 00°000°0C} 28088 pung uile|y uinep 809
6€'CL2'€0e - - 00'000°€0Z 6e¢cle dwegAemiids 17 oEe
¥S $06'09¢ - - 00°000°09¢ S 06 ‘Jsuo)dRIsalog-'AeQ gee
2S'€v2'66 - - 00°000'86 2seve’l dw 8s109 §|09 Lee
11°909'G6 - s 00'000'G6 11909 yled ayig oce
60°¥€€'S0L - - 00°000'S0L 60°vee VSSId d4 9¢cl
L9'SEY'9GC - - 00°000'952 L9'GeY qern d4 €el
96'68/°L21L - - 00'000°L21) 9668/ i}y d4 4}
1/8'8/6'8EY 12 1S0'Sy - 00°000°G2y ¥1 9€0°6S ooz LEL
16°€06'6E8 ¥8'¥9Z 9 - 00°000°€¥8 G/'89L'Ey |eJsusg) 0cl

aouejeg ysen swien SJUBWIISOAU| | SJUBLUISOAU| yseon awepN pun4 # pung

wia ..l.-mco._

saouejeg ysed

sSpung aAla9sald }S9404

A3uno) puejs| )o0y

L202/LE/S

64



Camping Report May 2021

llliniwek Forest Preserve

May-22

Units Rented 1646

Fees $24,726.43
Average Stay

Length 4.68

YTD 2022

Units Rented YTD 2,332

Fees YTD $34,669.55
Average Stay

Length YTD 4.93

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

May-22

Units Rented 1295

Fees $19,889.68
Average Stay

Length 3.31

YTD 2022

Units Rented YTD 1643

Fees YTD $25,199.95
Average Stay

Length YTD 3.45

Campgrounds opened May 29 in 2020 due to Covid pandemic restrictions

May-21
1879
$27,906.16

4.71

YTD 2021
2,621
$38,462.79

4.89

May-21
1424
$20,882.87

3.06

YTD 2021
1994
$29,161.78

3.22

May-20
344
$4,213.58

2.42

YTD 2020
344
$4,213.58

2.42

May-20
129
$1,478.50

2.41

YTD 2020
129
$1,478.50

2.48

May-19
1222
$20,433.00

NA

YTD 2019
1956
$34,401.00

NA

May-19
385
$6,228.50

NA

YTD 2019
952
$8,037.00

NA

65



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek Forest
Preserve

For the Month of May 2022 District

Rock Island County, [llinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been mowing weekly. Sometimes twice in a week due to weather. Staff
sprayed in the campground around electrical pedestal, fire pits, shower buildings, and rock spiral. Staff also ran
weed eaters in certain areas of the preserve as needed. Staff cleaned the leaves away from outfield fences at
Dorrance with leaf blower. Staff tried to spray the Miller property 20 acre field to prep for planting but was
unsuccessful due to size of field and rough driving conditions. The old worn out sprayer from the golf course just
couldn’t handle those conditions.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed—Staff replaced a broken sloan valve in the bathroom at Dorrance. JL
Brady fixed another sloan flushing valve at Dorrance and replaced a urinal that cracked over the winter. JL Brady
also replaced 2 Leonard shower valves with Delta shower valves in the south shower building at Illiniwek. You
could not find replacement parts for the Leonard valves. Staff repaired a broken water lines on EW sites 41 and 54.
Staff also replaced 5 — 30 amp and 50 amp breakers on the EW sites.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment maintenance this month.
Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The trails at Illiniwek and Dorrance have been open and closed on
and off due to rain in May. FORC is in the process of weed eating along the forest trails in certain sections to move
vegetation back from the edge of trails like itch weed. They are also replacing boards on one of the TTF’s at
Illiniwek due to rot. Illiniwek is waiting for a bike path bridge inspection from Hutchinson Engineering before any
repairs continue on those bridges.

Vandalism report- No vandalism

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents

Weather conditions— Questionable?

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On May 7™ [lliniwek sponsored the annual garlic mustard pull where 6
people attended. On May 14™ Illiniwek sponsored the annual honeysuckle removal where 2 volunteers attended.
Living Lands and Waters sponsored 2 honeysuckle removal events at the Miller property where a total of 45 people
attended the events. All 4 events lasted 2 hours each. On May 18" Riverdale kindergarten joined staff at Illiniwek
to discuss milkweed and plant milkweed plugs in the pavilion prairie. After the planting they went on a ducktape
bracelet hike. They also donated $191 to Illiniwek from quarters the students collected.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — On June 25" the popular Astronomy club will be setting 15 telescopes up at Illiniwek to
view celestial objects until 11 or 12pm.

Misc. Port Byron has requested use of the parking areas at Dorrance during tugfest weekend in August. Miller
Brothers donated 3 days of time with a forestry mulcher and operator on the Erie Bank property. They were able to
eliminate most of the invasives in the 20 acre field we plan to plant into prairie. Scott county fence installed the
backstop fence on Diamond 1 at Dorrance. Staff increased the parking area at Dorrance by adding donated gravel to
an area that will allow another 4 to 6 vehicles to park. This area was cored down 6 inches before the donated gravel
was added. Staff cleaned the edges of the back parking lot at Dorrance by scraping soil off the edges of the parking
lot. Staff used the rotary broom attachment to clean the parking lot and area around the concession stand from
debris from back stop fence install.

This report was prepared by:___Mike Petersen Date__6-4-2021

66



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, Ilinois

Name of Park _ Loud Thunder __
For the Month of _May 2022

Grounds Maintenance performed--
e Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
e Cleaned pit toilets as needed
e Mowed all grounds once a week
e Stringtrimmed all maintained areas of preserve
e Replaced two breakers on power posts in campgrounds
e Built and installed new dock below Indian Meadow Campground
e Took two water samples for IDPH compliance
e Added rock to deep ruts in turnaround in White Oak Campground
e TFixed a leaking hydrant in Deer Haven Campground
e Tilled horse corral
Building Maintenance projects performed--
e Cleaned both shower buildings and shelters several times a week
e Replaced broken shower nozzle in Riverview shower building
e Cleaned/organized work spaces
Equipment repairs and/or project performed--
e Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.
e Sharpened blades on both JD 997 mowers
e Replaced spindles and pulleys on 2016 JD 997 mower
Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails finally dried out
toward the end of the month and I was able to open them to horses and bikes for the Memorial Day
Weekend. Heavy winds felled several trees on the trail system over the winter and made hiking access
limited in a few locations but staff have removed all deadfalls off trails by now.
Vandalism report—I have no vandalism to report for the month of May 2022.
Incidents--I have no incidents to report for the month of May 2022.
Accidents reports--1 have no accidents to report for the month of May 2022.

67



Weather conditions—Weather conditions have been cooler than normal and extremely wet for the month
of May.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park—We have hosted a wedding and several graduation parties this
month. The shelters will continue to see graduation party reservations through mid-June as is typical for
this time of year.

Volunteer Hours--I have no volunteer hours to report for the month of May.

Weather continued to be the main contributing factor limiting some of the typical reservations
we see at this time of year. RV camper numbers were pretty typical, but primitive camping was very
sparse. We did reserve all sites for the Memorial Day Weekend and while touring the grounds that
weekend I talked to and saw may people out enjoying the preserve. Our new campgrounds continue to be
extremely well received as I and staff continue to receive positive feedback from the majority of park
users.

Earlier in my report I referenced the new dock that we installed below Indian Meadows
campground this month. Staff took several days assembling the dock and then significant dirt work and a
cement pad were needed to anchor the dock to its new home. We completed the whole installation on the
Thursday prior to the Memorial Day Weekend so it was a huge surprise to those who were camping in that
campground. Patrons have been extremely happy with the added shoreline access this dock provides and
feedback has been all positive to date.

Our Boat Rental opened as usual over the Memorial Day Weekend but unfortunately, I was
forced to close it early each day due to high winds and unsafe boating conditions. The new boat rental
safety training that I am now required to give each renter has been fairly well received by our patrons and
I will report further as I have more feedback.

Daily boating traffic on Lake George has been steadily increasing throughout the month of May
despite several days where the winds kept folks off the lake. Water temperature remained lower than usual
for this time of year which slowed the fish bite significantly. I have been getting good reports from

anglers saying they have been steadily catching on the nicer days.

Ben Mills Superintendent 06/07/2022

68



Forest preserve committee report for May 2022
6/8/2022
Prepared by Lee Jackson

* Met with Foundation Leadership to discuss possible winter and holiday events at the zoo.

¢ Tammy Schmidt received the lilinois state food service managers food safety certificate.

¢ Concessions has opened at the main restaurant, and we are slowly expanding hours as staffing
becomes available. _

e Added 100, 3-inch Koi to the front retention pond to aid in algae control.

e Started planning and design discussions with prairie dog exhibit design firm and animal care
staff.

* Work is 95% complete on guinea pig feeding experience. Next step will be review of work by
USDA in order to complete the permitting process.

® Renovations to the rhino yard barriers have been completed, and the rhino has been given
access to the new yard.

e Prioritized Projects throughout the zoo for Foundation fundraising efforts and grant
applications.

Collections
Staff

All 2022 Interns have now started in the animal department

All Seasonal Keepers have started in the animal department

184.5 Volunteer hours -7 Volunteers continue to support the Enrichment activities both @ home and on
zoo grounds, the Pollinator Gardens and other animal department tasks-We love them!

Animal Department Updates

Domestic Animal area has now opened with some Covid restrictions after 2 years of being closed

Most Birds remain indoors due to the active HPAI issue in the state of lllinois.

1.1 Fennec Fox Kits are doing great, developing well and have rec’d their first vaccines.

1.0 BW Colobus baby is doing well, first time mom wonderful. Baby starting to eat solid foods and
transitioning to adult coloration

Amur Leopard cubs have rec’d their final vaccines and are now in the habitat with mom daily (as long as

the male shifts each morning)

Asian Forest Scorpion had 10 neonates continuing to ride on her back

Spiny Lizard, Veiled Chameleon and Red head Agama have all cleared quarantine and are now in their
habitats.

The Niabi Zoo received a very complimentary message this week from the AZA Fennec Fox Species
Survival Plan manager regarding our participation in that program:

” You and the Niabi crew have really done such a great job of saving the SSP these last few years. |
admit | really like working with the smaller zoos — they have heart!!1!”

69



This is a wonderful acknowledgement of the work that we do here, especially when you realize that
many zoos have several times the number of foxes that we have, and cannot produce offspring in the
numbers or consistency that we do.

FRONT GIFT SHOP:
e 2022 MAY/$57,864
e School groups were the majority of sales.

FRONT CONCESSIONS:
e 2022 MAY/S$2,586
e Opened on 5/28-5/29 and then reopened 6/1. The couple of days where it wasn’t open was due
to staffing.
e Starter menu consist of- Hot Dogs, Chips, Bottled beverages, Fountain pop and Dippin Dots. We
will gradually add items to the menu as we can.

NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:
e 2022 MAY NZ MEMBERSHIPS /$17,960
e 2022 APRIL FUNBUNDLE DEPOSIT/$3,574
e  MEMBERSHIP CAMPAIGN- May 28 2021-May 2022 we have sold 1011 NZ Memberships.
Our goal was to sell 1200 by the end of May 2022. We missed it by 189 memberships.

ADOPTS:
e 2022 MAY /SO

CAROUSEL:
e 2022 MAY/$15,169

GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS:
e 2022 MAY/$936

SCOOTERBUG:
e 2022 MAY/$820
e  We will be getting 5 more wheelchairs this year, 4 new ECV’s in 2023 and Scooterpals in 2023

PEPSI:
¢ 4 vending machines are located around the zoo
e We are working on getting 2 more vending machines out here, but supplies are limited.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES:
e 2022 APRIL/$103.35
EVENTS
e Started reaching out to food vendors for “Pints” which is set for Sept 23"

70



Conservation, Education — May, 2022

Education
e Tours—conducted 30 tours for school groups
e Career Counsel Sessions — presented 2 sessions for $40
e 5/21 - Girl Scout Workshop for $140
e 5/17 —Zoo2U for Rock Island Math & Science Center for 62 participants. This was a sponsored
program by Nicolina’s Turtle Company.
e Zoo Camp — 152 registered, $24,088 collected

Graphics/Website
e Continued development of Painted Dog graphics
¢ Continued development of Gibbon graphics

Development
e 5/4 — Attended NZFP Foundation Event meeting

e Received grant from Lundahl Fund for $5000 for 20’ shipping container and banquet tables and
chairs

Donations

Institutional Development - 2022

Designation ZDonor# Zoo | FDonor# | Foundation | Donors | Amount
General Donation ; .3 $90.00 3 $90.00
Admission Gifts 7| $60.13 7 $60.13
Membership Gifts ‘ 1| $20.00 ' 1 $20.00
Painted Dog ~ 17 | $1,605.00 : 3 $2,275.00 20 $3,880.00
Peer to Peer » 1|  $10.00 1 $10.00
Scavenger Hunt/Cards 8 $45.00 ' 8 $45.00
Grants ‘ $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00
Niabi Zoo Foundation
Reimbursement 2 $670.00 2 $670.00
Painted Dog Campaign Total as of 4/30/22 (including pledged grants & sponsorship) $476,686.49

Conservation
e BiCAN -5/12 Zoom meeting
e Painted Dog Research Trust - Collected and edited 13 pages of information on Dr. Greg
Rasmussen’s 30+ year career with painted dogs and submitted the information for step 2 of the
Indianapolis Prize Conservation Award.

71



Volunteers
¢ Hosted 2 in-person trainings for JZKs on 5/7, 14
¢ Developed on-line Naturalist trainings for interpretation, Zoo history, Biodiversity, Reptiles,
Spineless Wonders & pollinators.
e Recorded and edited Naturalist training videos
e 4interns started

May 2022 | Volunteer
Type Hours Count
Adult 274.15 14
Intern 128.45 3
Junior Zoo Keeper | 191.55 46
Special Event 68.75 7
Grand total 662.90 70

Paid FTE/hour $17.63



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

May 2022
Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Crown Spider 0.0.10 19-May birth
Ghost shrimp 0.0.20 21-May purchase
Eastern Black and White Colobt 1.0 9-May birth
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Seba's short-tailed bat 0.1 23-May death
Hermit Crab 0.0.1 3-May death
Crown Spider 0.0.1 19-May death
ivory Millipede 0.0.1 20-May death

Green eye tree frog 0.0.1 24-May death



Niabi Zoo Monthly Attendance Report for May2022

Attendance May-22 May-21  Variances YTD 2022 YTD 2021 Variances
Total Paid 13,566 9,767 3,799 16,828 12,424 4,404
Pass Holder Admission 2,761 2,885 -124 3,815 8,956 -5,141
(Memberships, FunBundle, Zooseum)
Total Free 6,913 2,370 4,543 7,761 3,939 3,822
(Guest Pasess, 2 & under, IL School Students, Free Day)
Total 23,240 15,022 8,218 28,404 25,319 3,085
Attendance Breakdown  May-22 May-21  Variances YTD 2022 YTD 2021 Variances
Total Paid 13,566 9,767 3,799 16,828 12,424 4,404
Adult 8,844 6,046 11,077 7,726
Senior 627 639 748 782
Child 4,095 3,082 5,003 3,916
Other 0 0 0 0.00
Pass Holder Admission 2,761 2,885 -124 3,815 8,956 -5,141
Zoo Membersh 1,706 2,846 2,397 8906
Funbundle 454 18 656 27
Zooesum 601 21 667 23
Total Free 6,913 2,370 4,543 7,761 3,939 3,822
Guest Pass 21 10 55 12
2 & Under 1,703 2,360 2,067 3,927
IL School 4,508 0 4,886 0
Free Day 0 0 0 0
Other-Misc 681 0 753 0
Total 23,240 15,022 8,218 28,404 25,319 3,085

2021 Opening Day: Friday, April 10
2022 Opening Day: Monday, April 18

74



Conservation, Education & Development Report — May, 2022

Education

e Tours —conducted 30 tours for school groups

e Career Counsel Sessions — presented 2 sessions for $40
e 5/21 - Girl Scout Workshop for $140
[ ]

5/17 — Zoo2U for Rock Island Math & Science Center for 62 participants. This was a sponsored

program by Nicolina’s Turtle Company.
e Zoo Camp — 152 registered, $24,088 collected

Graphics/Website
e Continued development of Painted Dog graphics
e Continued development of Gibbon graphics

Development
e 5/4 — Attended NZFP Foundation Event meeting

¢ Received grant from Lundahl Fund for $5000 for 20’ shipping container and banquet tables and

chairs

Donations

Institutional Development - 2022

Designation  ZDonor# | Zoo FDonor# | Foundation |

Donors

Amount

General Donation 3|  $90.00 3 $90.00
Admission Gifts 7] $6013| | 7 $60.13
Membership Gifts 1 $20.00 ' 1 $20.00

Painted Dog 17 | $1,605.00 3| $2,275.00 20| $3,880.00
Peer to Peer 1 - $10.00 1 $10.00

Scavenger Hunt/Cards 8 $45.00 | 8 $45.00

Grants 1| $5,000.00 1 $5,000.00

Niabi Zoo Foundation

Reimbursement 2 $670.00 2 $670.00

Painted Dog Campaign Total as of 4/30/22 (including pledged grants & sponsorship) $476,686.49

Conservation

e 5/1 - met with Susie Louis from Conservation Fusion (Madagascar) and Ed Louis, Conservation

Geneticist for Henry Doorly Zoo & Madagascar project lead.
e BiCAN -5/12 Zoom meeting
¢ Painted Dog Research Trust - Collected and edited 13 pages of information on Dr. Greg

Rasmussen’s 30+ year career with painted dogs and submitted the information for step 2 of the

Indianapolis Prize Conservation Award.

Volunteers
¢ Hosted 2 in-person trainings for JZKs on 5/7, 14

e Developed on-line Naturalist trainings for interpretation, Zoo history, Biodiversity, Reptiles,

Spineless Wonders & pollinators.
e Recorded and edited Naturalist training videos
e 4interns started

75




May 2022 | Volunteer
Type Hours Count
Adult 274.15 14
Intern 128.45 3
Junior Zoo Keeper | 191.55 46
Special Event 68.75 7
Grand total 662.90 70

Paid FTE/hour $17.63

Administrative
¢ Management Meeting — 5/4,11,25



Jeff Craver

“

From: Hannah Stockton
Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 4:14 PM
To: Lee Jackson; Cassie Sullivan; Jeff Craver
Subject: May reports
Attachments: Animal Inventory 2022.xlsx; Zoo 2022 Monthly Report.xlsx
Birthdays/Encounters
Number | Guests | Income
Birthdays 4 60 $1,435
Encounters | 2 3 $700
(sloth)
Field Trips

106 Groups / 5,839 Students

Hannah Stockton

Field Office Manager & Registrar
309-799-3482 x 224

13010 Niabi Zoo Rd. | Coal Valley, IL 61240



Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 3:10 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: Maintenance report

2022 May Maintenance Report:
- Adjusted brake on electric winch feeder in Giraffe barn.
- Inspected cables on other 2 manual winch feeders.
- Had JL Brady put a new Inducer motor in the furnace in Biodiversity.
- Repaired gate at Eagle Owl exhibit.
- Took a bench out of Amur Leopard exhibit.
- Putin a wood and mesh fence at Guinea Pigs exhibit.
- Put up Split Rail fence at Binturong exhibit.
- Changed oil/filter, and headlamp bulbs in Sprinter van.
- Install wiper blades and recharged A/C in van # 34.
- Installed new mower blades on #95 mower.
- Installed new mower blades and replaced front and rear tie rods on #91 tractor.
- Installed new battery on Gator #73.
- Repaired door lock at Colobus.
- Installed eye hooks in Quarentine.
- Installed new radiator and hoses on van #89.
- Installed 4 new tires on golf cart #2.
- Installed Plexiglass in Fennec Fox exhibit.
- Installed new lock cylinder on Giraffe entrance door.
- Installed new carburetor, spark plugs, air filter, throttle cable, and changed oil on rototiller.
- Hung a feeder at Tortoise exhibit.
- Repaired thermostat at cat house.
- Setup and poured concrete for two barns at Domestic Animals and a 12'x12’ pad in Rhino yard.
- Took a fan down in Colobus monkeys, and installed it in the Giraffe barn.

78



Forest Preserve District Fore T erve

Rock Island County oistrict |

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of June 2022.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

Forest Preserve Executive Committee meeting locations and times were updated on the website
and meeting notices were sent to members of the Executive Committee and department heads
of the District. The July meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be at Niabi Zoo
preferably outdoors.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of May

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in this month’s
materials are typical for this time of the year with exception of the Niabi Zoo Fund’s cost
allocation payment. Typically, Rock Island County bills this in March however due to the Niabi
Zoo Fund’s depleted cash reserves it was delayed until tax distributions and earned revenue
became more regularly received. The Niabi Zoo Fund did pay off its Tax Anticipation Note the
week of May 30™. The bond payments in the Treasurer’s Disbursements were made prior to
their June 1 due date. Claims were not fully reviewed at the time of writing this report, however
any flagged claims will be addressed and rectified. The District’s fiscal year comes to an end
June 30t with no inner fund loans and fund balances to be within District policy except the Niabi
Zoo Fund. To bring the Niabi Zoo Fund into District policy a FY 23 budgeted surplus was
approved and most likely one will be need as staff prepare FY 24.

Personal Property Replacement Taxes continue to be well above previously years receipts.
Hotel/Motel Taxes received continue to trend towards pre-COVID levels.

Transfers of Appropriation

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund to
cover overbudget scenarios in several GL’s. At this time transfers of appropriations rather than
additional appropriations were made due to expenditures being less than expected in several
areas of both of the Funds fiscal year budgets.

Resolutions & Ordinances
There were no resolutions or ordinances needed or required for the month.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

79
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore Y cerve

Rock Island County District

Other Business

The City of Rock Island has reached out to the District as the City’s Community and
Economic Development team may potentially acquire roughly 525 acres situated on the
east and west borders of the Bally’s Quad City Casino & Hotel. The City is interested in
seeking development opportunities for approximately 40 of those acres and a land
management partner for the remaining acreage. The larger portion of the land is not
suitable for development without significant investment in wetland mitigation efforts
among other significant hurdles for development. Looking at the land as it is now, the
highest and best use is that it remains in its natural state. Portions of the land are
adjacent to the US Fish & Wildlife Service lands and other lands held by the City of Rock
Island Parks Department.

Discussion on new preserve name continues.

Reports

The budget performance report for the month ending of May is enclosed. May earned
revenues were much better than last month’s due to improved weather and a very
strong Memorial Day Weekend. With greater usage labor and operational expenses
continue to climb but within appropriated levels. If typical weather patterns continue
the month of June should produce some very good numbers with both the General Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund producing fiscal year surpluses due to earned revenues, greater
than anticipated Personal Property Replacement Tax and Hotel/Motel Taxes received.

Treasurer’s Report-enclosed for your review.
Auditor’s Report-enclosed for your review.

Facility Usage throughout the District

May got off to a slow start but was fairly typical besides the days of extreme windy days
and a three day of extremely hot and humid weather that occurred. Fishing at Lake
George was slow for the most of the month, there were a few good days when the Bass
were biting. Never really experienced a good Crappie spawn at any point throughout
the month. Redbud and many other trees and shrubs bloomed and then faded along
with several spring wildflower species unlike the gnats which are still fairly bad most
days. School field trips dominated the zoo attendance during the week and weekend
visitation increased with more favorable temperatures. Park usage picked up as well
with a few shelter rentals on the weekends along with fuller campgrounds. Golf leagues
and regular tee times were by the end of the month all underway generating a constant
flow of golfers. The month ended with a very windy Memorial Day Weekend which only
slowed the boat rental operation at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, other than that all

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  liniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

80
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | tearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore aserve

Rock Island County District

the facilities were extremely busy. Overall it was a busy month, not quite as busy when
compared to May of 2021 but busy.

The forecast for the Summer of 2022 is calling for hot and dry days and the first half of
June the temperatures look pretty moderate with a spike in temperatures coming with
the official start of summer on June 21%t. While warmer and dry days do increase usage,
extremely hot and humid days do slow golf, tent camping and passive recreational use
at the facilities of the District. Looking forward to the warm season grasses, forbes and
lighting bugs and seeing that first fawn of the season. There is always something going
on at the parks, just need to take a minute to observe it.

Newly Acquired Preserve in East Moline Update

e Work at the new preserve continues as a contractor performed about 3 acres of
invasive species removal.

e Staff is seeking a quote to stabilize a hillside on the West property.

e Seed was purchased for planting at the West property and staff will be
preparing the East property by way of a chemical burn down throughout the
summer for a Fall/Winter planting.

e A $20,000 request to the US Fish & Wildlife Service to seed the East property

was made by staff.

Design for the parking area for the West property continues.

Trail design continues with the District’s partner Friends of Off-Road Cycling.

Living Lands & Waters volunteer days were slowed by the weather.

Staff are working on reaching out to the neighbors to inform them of the

happenings at the new preserves.

e Received several calls wanting to know if folks could access the property, mainly
wanted to go Morrell mushroom hunting.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board
The CAB is scheduled to meet on June 20" however agenda items have been few and far

between the past few months. The Zoo Foundation has been focused on fundraising ideas and
staff have been of assistance in several grant applications. A request will be made to the
Foundation to pay for the 2" phase of the Rhino exhibit work that will allow a second Rhino to
be housed at some time in the future. The existing African Painted Dog fundraising campaign
continues and a second push for funds along with Birdies for Charity donations is occurring.

There has been no movement on an agreement with the Village of Coal Valley pertaining to the
municipal water supply project and whether they received funds from the Rebuild lllinois
Program.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Hlliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

81
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore  erve

District

ROC k ' S l a n d CO U ﬁty Rock Istand Counnty. Hinois

Union

No grievances were filed by the union for the month of May. A Labor/Management meeting
was requested to discuss the Field Office Manager position at Niabi Zoo.

Items of note for the Current Month

With FY 23 approaching | would recommend a 1.5% general wage increase for
exempt employees to go into effect July 1. At the time of appropriations in
September of 2021 a 3% general wage increase was recommended and adopted
within the FY 23 budget. The 3% was merely a placeholder considering the
bargaining unit general wage was undetermined and the fiscal position of the
General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund yet to be determined as well. While the
General Fund since the time of adoption has performed well throughout the FY
22 due to steady earned revenues, a significant increase in Personal Property
Replacement Taxes received and controlled spending, the Zoo Fund has
struggled with earned revenues in relation to its expenditures. If the scenario at
the moment was that both the General Fund and Zoo Fund were in a position to
appropriate the additional funds to support a similar general wage increase for
bargaining unit employees | would have negotiated such and then proceed
implementing the 3% general wage increase as adopted for exempt employees.
However, since the Zoo Fund during negotiations wasn’t trending as such and is
not within the District’s Fund Balance policy, a 1.5% general wage increase was
negotiated with the bargaining unit for the period that coincides with the
District’s FY 23 budget and therefore recommending that for all exempt
employees. The remaining funds from the 3% general wage increase for exempt
employees will be used to offset the increase in appropriations for the
negotiated 1.5% general wage increase for non-exempt employees. A
resolution will be presented next month.

Closing out FY 22, there will be several transfers needed by the end of the
month but at this time there does not appear to be a need to appropriate any
additional resources to cover expenditures.

lliniwek staff will be purchasing a trailer for equipment transport to Dorrance
and the newly acquired preserve.

Staff are working on FY 23 capital equipment bids, one is for a new tractor in
lieu of a previously planned vehicle and another is possibly a new fairway
mower in lieu of a new truck. Fleet trucks and vehicles have become a little
sparse due to supply chain issues and at this time these items have become
more of a priority than vehicle replacement.

Per usual, the two scheduled invasive species removal days at llliniwek had only
a few very dedicated volunteers show up. A great problem at Illiniwek this year
was lack of Garlic Mustard to pull! Annual efforts are producing some results.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian BIUff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

82

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest erve

Rock Island County JDistrict

¢ Staff have submitted FY 24 temporary labor requests and have been provided a
budget workbook. Budget entry is available for staff currently in the New World
Systems Financial software. In addition to the budget workbook a complete
asset listing was provided in order to identify capital equipment and
infrastructure planning needs.

® Annual inventory checks with auditors.

® Mindfire began increased social media and announcement pushes in May for
the campgrounds, boat rental and golf.

* Black Hawk College Highway Construction & Careers program visited the District
and installed some concrete pads and benches near the shower facilities at Loud
Thunder.

® Next PCI compliance scan is scheduled for the beginning of July.

® Serviced bee hives at Loud Thunder by adding the second hive super. The honey
beehives looked healthy producing a fair amount of brood. In the latter part of
June the honey super will be placed on the hive with the hopes of a harvest in
July or early August.

* Participated in the virtual quarterly meeting of the lllinois Association of Forest
Preserve & Conservation District meeting. There was a discussion of support
amongst forest preserve districts to raise the general levy from $.06 per $100 of
equalized assessed value to $.08. Reasoning, several forest preserve districts
are at or near the maximum rate and with continued acquisition of property for
preservation and services additional funds will be needed to maintain and
provide such services. Generally speaking, all service districts such as forest
preserve districts have seen a dramatic increase in usage and appreciation of
public lands over the last couple of years lands within our communities and that
demand is not expected to lessen. More of this will come with the new
legislative session in 2023, something to consider supporting from an agency
perspective.

® Worked on scheduling a strategic planning session for the lllinois Association of
Conservation Districts. The association desired planner has been unavailable so
may have to await further direction at the next quarterly meeting. Applied for
501c3 status for the association.

Preparations for the July 4" Holiday.

* Spent a day with Jason Johnston, IPARKS Risk Control Specialist, evaluating the
District facilities. Generally speaking our facilities and operations are in great
condition however, we did receive two recommendations from his inspection.
A copy of the recommendations is enclosed with this report.

® The first of 2022 property tax distributions was received in May. The second is
expected to be received the latter part of June.

* Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is July 12 at 3:30
PM, Niabi Zoo.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 200
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
83

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | lean | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest  erve

Rock Island County District |

e Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Caught my first Muskie ever out of Lake George!

e Warm & Dry weather hopefully!

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area
84
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!




«& IPARKS

linois Parks Association Risk Services

Illinois Parks Association Risk Services

MEMBER NAME: Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

COUNTY: Rock Island
MEMBER 215
NUMBER:

DATE OF VISIT: 5/25/2022

RECOMMENDATIONS

Implementation of the following recommendations and procedures may reduce potential liability
exposures:

01:5/25/2022: Used rags should be placed inside the metal oil rag container in the golf
maintenance shop.

It is suggested to place all used rags inside the container to reduce fire hazards.

02: 5/25/2022: A shade canopy should be installed over the playground equipment at
Dorrance Park.

It is suggested to install a shade canopy over the playground equipment at Dorrance Park to
prevent foul balls from injuring children on the playground.

DISCLAIMER

This report is not intended to identify every possible hazardous situation, risk deficiency, code/legal violation, potential area of liability or violation
of safe practices and no party shall rely upon this report as being a comprehensive identifier of each and every potential liability situation or
assurance of compliance with any applicable law.

85





